

Central University of Himachal Pradesh

[Established under the Central Universities Act 2009]

TENTH ANNUAL REPORT (01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019)

As Approved by the Executive Council Meeting held by Circulation dated 26.11.2019



Published: November, 2019

Editorial Board :

Prof. Hans Raj Sharma-ChairmanPro-Vice-Chancellor, Central University of Himachal Pradesh-

Dr. Sanjiv Sharma Registrar(Addl. Charge) Member

-

 Printed & Published by :
 Dr. Sanjiv Sharma

 Registrar (Addl. Charge)
 for and on behalf of Central University of Himachal Pradesh

Contents

पुरोवाक्	5
SUMMARY OF PROGRESS, ACCOMPLISHMENTS/ACHIEVEMENTS DURING 2018-19	7
ABOUT THE UNIVERSITY	8
HON'BLE VISITOR OF THE UNIVERSITY	10
UNIVERSITY AUTHORITIES	
THE COURT	12
THE EXECUTIVE COUNCIL	14
THE ACADEMIC COUNCIL	15
THE SCHOOL BOARDS	17
BOARDS OF STUDIES	23
THE FINANCE COMMITTEE	35
DEVELOPMENTS SINCE INCEPTION	
PHYSICAL FACILITIES AND ACADEMIC INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPED SO FAR	36
CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDINGS & CAMPUS DEVELOPMENT	
TEMPORARY ACCOMMODATION	
RECRUITMENTS AND APPOINTMENTS	38
STATUTORY OFFICERS	
TEACHING FACULTY	38
ADMINISTRATIVE / NON-TEACHING STAFF	38
OUTSOURCING OF SERVICES	38
VISION DOCUMENT AND STRATEGIC PLAN	39
FRAMING OF STATUTES AND ORDINANCES	40
FRAMING OF THE STATUTES	40
PREPARATION OF THE ORDINANCES	40
SCHOOLS, DEPARTMENTS AND CENTRES OF STUDIES AS APPROVED UNDER STATUTE 40	42
SCHOOLS, DEPARTMENTS AND CENTRES OF STUDIES ACTIVATED UPTO 2018-2019	
ADMISSION BASED ON ENTRANCE TEST	
INNOVATIVE PROGRAMMES & CURRICULAR FRAMEWORK	
PROGRAMMES OF STUDY LAUNCHED UPTO 2018-19	
APPLICATIONS & ADMISSIONS during Academic Session 2018-19 as on 31.03.2019:	
ENROLLMENT OF STUDENTS, FACULTY & STAFF	
FACULTY & STAFF	
PhDs AWARDED (2018-19)	
LIBRARY & INFORMATION RESOURCES	
STUDENTS SUPPORT FACILITIES	67

RESEARCH PROJECTS	. 68
PUBLICATIONS BY THE FACULTY MEMBERS	. 69
FELLOWSHIPS & HONOURS RECEIVED BY FACULTY MEMBERS	. 84
SEMINARS & CONFERENCES ORGANISED BY FACULTY MEMBERS	. 85
ORIENTATION / REFRESHER PROGRAMMES ATTENDED BY FACULTY MEMBERS	. 90
LECTURES & TALKS DELIVERED BY FACULTY MEMBERS	. 91
CONSULTANCY PROVIDED BY FACULTY MEMBERS	. 93
MEMBERSHIP OF ACADEMIC AND PROFESSIONAL BODIES HELD BY FACULTY MEMBERS	. 94
SPECIAL ACADEMIC CONTRIBUTIONS AT NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL LEVEL BY FACULTY MEMBERS	96
CONTRIBUTIONS BY FACULTY MEMBERS AS REVIEWER / MEMBERS OF EDITORIAL BOARD OF JOURNALS	98
CONTRIBUTION OF FACULTY MEMBERS TO CORPORATE LIFE OF THE UNIVERSITY	
OTHER CONTRIBUTIONS BY FACULTY MEMBERS	105
REPORT ON SENSITIZATION, PREVENTION & REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARRASMENT [SPARSH]	108
IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE POLICY	109
	110





डॉ. कुलदीप चंद अग्निहोत्री कुलपति

हिमाचल प्रदेश केंद्रीय विश्वविद्यालय की स्थापना केंद्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनियम, 2009 के अंतर्गत हुई थी। विश्वविद्यालय ने 20 जनवरी, 2010 को व्यावहारिक रूप से कार्य करना प्रारंभ कर दिया था। यद्यपि विश्वविद्यालय अभी तक अस्थायी परिसरों से ही अपना कार्य संचालित कर रहा है, तथापि वर्ष 2018-19 के दौरान विश्वविद्यालय ने सभी क्षेत्रों में महत्वपूर्ण प्रगति की है।

वर्तमान में विश्वविद्यालय के शैक्षणिक कार्यकलापों को धर्मशाला स्थित शैक्षणिक खंडों में हिमाचल प्रदेश सरकार द्वारा उपलब्ध कराए गए 03 शैक्षणिक भवनों (क्रमश: शैक्षणिक खंड, शाहपुर; धौलाधार परिसर -1 एवं धौलाधार परिसर -2, धर्मशाला) से और देहरा शैक्षणिक खंड में किराया पर प्राप्त 01 निजी भवन (सप्त सिंधु परिसर) से तथा प्रशासनिक कार्य धर्मशाला से संचालित किया जा रहा है ।

विश्वविद्यालय में डॉ. अम्बेडकर पीठ, जनजातीय अध्ययन पीठ, दीन दयाल उपाध्याय पीठ और दीन दयाल उपाध्याय अध्ययन केंद्र के साथ-साथ पंजाबी एवं डोगरी विभाग, जम्मू-कश्मीर अध्ययन केंद्र और तिब्बती अध्ययन केंद्र ने भी शैक्षणिक कार्य करना प्रारंभ कर दिया है। दीन दयाल उपाध्याय कौशल केंद्र के माध्यम से बी.वोक. पाठ्यक्रमों के जरिए विद्यार्थियों को कौशल संपन्न किया जा रहा है।

मेहर चंद महाजन पुरुष छात्रावास और शारदा कन्या छात्रावास को क्रमशः कांगड़ा और धर्मशाला स्थित किराए पर लिए गए भवनों में चलाया जा रहा है ।

शीघ्र ही हिमाचल प्रदेश केंद्रीय विश्वविद्यालय को अपने अस्थायी परिसरों के लिए देहरा और धर्मशाला में संपूर्ण दृष्टियों से पूर्ण भूमि के हस्तांतरण की प्रक्रिया पूर्ण हो जाएगी । निर्माण कार्य से संबंधित प्रारंभिक कार्यकलापों को भी शुरू कर दिया गया ।

विश्वविद्यालय के सांविधिक निकायों की आवधिक बैठकें आयोजित करने का सजग प्रयत्न किया गया । वर्ष के दौरान कार्यकारिणी परिषद की 5 बैठकें, शैक्षणिक परिषद की 2 बैठकें और वित्त समिति की 3 बैठकें आयोजित की गईं । परिनियमों के अनुसार स्कूल बोर्डों और पाठ्य समितियों का गठन किया गया है तथा इनकी आवधिक बैठकें की जा रही है ।

यूजीसी विनियमों के अनुरूप 31 मार्च, 2019 के अनुसार 75 पूर्णकालिक नियमित संकाय सदस्य हैं। शेष स्वीकृत संकाय पदों पर नियुक्ति प्रक्रियाधीन है। विश्वविद्यालय द्वारा वर्ष के दौरान विभिन्न ग्यारह स्कूलों के अंतर्गत तीस शिक्षण विभाग/केन्द्र/पीठ प्रारंभ किए गए हैं जिनके अंतर्गत वर्ष के दौरान 3 सर्टिफिकेट, 2 बी.वोक., 4 स्नातक, 4 पीजी डिप्लोमा, 23 स्नातकोत्तर, 4 एम.फिल, एवं 30 अनुसंधान डिग्री (आरडी) कार्यक्रम चलाए जा रहे थे / प्रस्तावित हैं।

विश्वविद्यालय द्वारा मानव संसाधन विकास मंत्रालय एवं विश्वविद्यालय अनुदान आयोग, नई दिल्ली के साथ किए गए त्रिपक्षीय समझौता ज्ञापन के अंतर्गत विभिन्न निर्धारित लक्ष्यों को वर्ष के दौरान प्राप्त करने के सभी सार्थक प्रयास किए जा रहे हैं । समाज विज्ञान स्कूल के तत्वावधान में वर्ष के दौरान विभिन्न विषयों पर धौलाधार परिसर, धर्मशाला में एक सम्राट ललितादित्य व्याख्यानमाला आयोजित की गई । शीघ्र ही विज्ञान से जुड़े विषयों पर एक महर्षि कणाद व्याख्यानमाला भी प्रारंभ करना प्रस्तावित है । हिमाचल प्रदेश केंद्रीय विश्वविद्यालय में 20 सितंबर 2019 को पांचवें दीक्षांत समारोह का आयोजन किया गया जिसमें 2017 एवं 2018 बैच के पासआउट 33 विद्यार्थियों को स्वर्ण पदक, 35 शोधार्थियों को पीएचडी डिग्री, 758 विद्यार्थियों को स्नातकोत्तर डिग्री, 27 विद्यार्थियों को स्नातक डिग्री और 8 विद्यार्थियों को पीजी डिप्लोमा प्रदान किया गया।

इस पूरे वर्ष मानव संसाधन विकास मंत्रालय और विश्वविद्यालय अनुदान आयोग तथा उनके अधिकारियों का भरपूर सहयोग मिलता रहा, इसके लिए मैं उनका आभारी हूँ। हिमाचल प्रदेश राज्य सरकार, कांगड़ा जिला प्रशासन, वन विभाग तथा उनके अधिकारियों ने भी वांछित सहयोग दिया है, इसके लिए मैं उनका धन्यवाद करता हूँ। कार्यकारिणी परिषद, शैक्षणिक परिषद, वित्त समिति, विभिन्न संकायों के स्कूल बोर्डों, पाठ्य समितियों तथा विश्वविद्यालय के विभिन्न कार्यों से जुड़ी अन्य समितियों की समय-समय पर बैठकें होती रही हैं और इन बैठकों में इन निकायों के सदस्यों का महत्वपूर्ण मार्गदर्शन हमें मिलता रहा है, इसके लिए मैं इन निकायों के सभी सदस्यों का आभारी हूँ। विश्वविद्यालय के विकास में प्रति-कुलपति, कुलसचिव, सभी अधिष्ठाताओं, अधिष्ठाता छात्र कल्याण, वित्त अधिकारी, विभागाध्यक्षों, केन्द्र निदेशकों एवं सभी शिक्षकों और कर्मियों के योगदान के लिए मैं उन्हें विशेष धन्यवाद देता हूँ।

> **प्रो.(डॉ.) कुलदीप चंद अग्निहोत्री** कुलपति

स्थान : धर्मशाला **दिनांक :** 25.11.2019

SUMMARY OF PROGRESS, ACCOMPLISHMENTS/ACHIEVEMENTS DURING 2018-19

Summary of Progress/Accomplishments/Achievements during 2018-19

- Introduction: Established under the Central Universities Act 2009, the University commenced its operation effective from 20thJanuary 2010. Even though the University is still operating from its temporary campus, it made significant progress on all fronts during the year 2018-19.
- 2. **Permanent Campus:** Construction and development work for the permanent campus (es) of the University has not commenced yet for want of transfer of land and taking possession thereof by the University.
- 3. Temporary Campuses: Presently, the academic activities of the University are being run from Temporary Academic Blocks at Shahpur, Dharamshala and Dehra while administrative office is located in Dharamshala. Boys and Girls hostels are run from rented buildings located in Kangra and Dharamshala respectively. A majority of students are staying as paying guests in nearby localities. Most teachers and staff have been able to find rented accommodation in and around the vicinity of the temporary campuses. The Temporary Academic Block of the University is equipped with state of the art lecture theatre, seminar rooms, conference hall, office space/workstations, faculty rooms, laboratories and IT infrastructure. These are just sufficient to run the existing number of programmes.
- 4. IT infrastructure: The University has 1 GBPS connectivity in its Temporary Academic Block and 4 MBPS connectivity at the Camp Office at Dharamshala. Both the places are equipped with Video Conferencing facility. The Campus is fully on LAN and is Wi-Fi enabled.
- 5. Library and Information Resources: The University has a functional open access central library presently located at TAB, Shahpur Campus which is being further developed with adequate number of books, journals and reference material related to the disciplines in which Programmes of Study are being offered. Website of the University already provides links to e-resources. These are being enhanced and upgraded to provide e-learning resources. The library has INFLIBNET facility for accessing online journals. The University Library is rapidly expanding in collection of books, subscription of Journals and electronic resources since its inception in 2010 as time progressed. At present Central library has 26,023 Books and 723 gratis.
- 6. University Authorities and Statutory Bodies: University made conscious efforts to ensure that the meetings of the University Authorities are periodically held. During the year, five (05) meetings of the Executive Council, two (02) meetings of the Academic Council and three (03) meetings of the Finance Committee were held. The School Boards and Board of Studies were constituted in accordance with the Statutes.
- Programmes of Studies: The University has activated thirty teaching Departments/Centres/Chairs of Study across twelve different schools through which it offered /proposes 03 Certificate, 2 B.Voc., 04 Undergraduate (UG), 23 Postgraduate, 05 M.Phil and 30 Research Degree (RD) programmes during the year.
- Students Enrolment: As on 31st March 2019, the University had a total 1481 students on its roll; the composition of these students was UG 189, PG 1138 and RD 154. Of these 738 (49.83%) were women students. The social composition was SC 233 (15.73%), ST 163 (11%), OBC 366 (24.71%) and Divyang 07 (0.47%).
- 9. **Online Application:** For admissions and recruitment forms, the University has adopted online application mode and payments are received online.
- 10. Faculty Selection: As of 31st March 2019, the University has in place 75 faculty members appointed on full time regular basis as per the UGC regulations. The filling up of the rest of the sanctioned faculty positions is under process. The selection process has been made objective and transparent; the criteria and parameters of selections including API requirements have been widely publicised; list of applicants along with their scores in different parameters are published on the website inviting feedback/comments from applicants for correction etc. to minimise errors and omissions. These are all time-consuming processes requiring painstaking work but they are being meticulously implemented with the sole objective of promoting merit and transparency.
- 11. Choice Based Credit System: The University is following Choice Based Credit Systemas per the UGCguidelines. Comprehensive Continuous Internal Assessment (CCIA) is an essential component of the system of evaluation. The Research Degree Programmes are remarkably innovative whereby all research scholars are required to earn credits through teaching assistantship and publications besides thesis and dissertation.

ABOUT THE UNIVERSITY GENESIS & ESTABLISHMENT OF THE UNIVERSITY

The Prime Minister of India in his address to the nation on August 15, 2007, announced the establishment of a Central University in each of the states that did not have a Central University so far. Subsequently, 11th Plan provided for the establishment of 16 new Central Universities. Accordingly, the Central Universities Act 2009 (No. 25 of 2009) which received Presidential assent on 20th March 2009 provided for the establishment of Central University of Himachal Pradesh amongst others. The Central University of Himachal Pradesh is established under the Central Universities Act 2009 (No. 25 of 2009) enacted by the Parliament. The University is funded and regulated by the University Grants Commission (UGC).

COMMENCEMENT OF OPERATION

The University became functional with the assumption of charge by the first Vice-Chancellor on 20th January 2010. While development of own infrastructure of the University may take some time, the University has developed an ambitious Vision Document evolved in consultation with eminent experts in the field of education. The Vision Document and Strategic Plan of the University as approved by the statutory authorities of the University are available on the website of the University (www.cuhimachal.ac.in). Accordingly, in due course of time, the University will grow to have purpose built, state of the art campus (es) and will have fifteen (15) Schools of Studies with nearly 60 Departments of Studies and about 80 Centres of Studies.

OBJECTIVES OF THE UNIVERSITY

The Objectives of the University as given in the Central Universities Act 2009 are as under:

- To disseminate and advance knowledge by providing instructional and research facilities in such branches of learning as it may deem fit;
- To make special provisions for integrated courses in humanities, social sciences, sciences and technology in its educational programmes;
- To take appropriate measures for promoting innovations in teaching-learning process and inter-disciplinary studies and research;
- To educate and train manpower for the development of the country;
- To establish linkages with industries for the promotion of science and technology;
- To pay special attention to the improvement of social and economic conditions and welfare of the people, their intellectual, academic and cultural development.

SALIENT FEATURES OF THE UNIVERSITY

The Central Universities Act 2009 mandates the following salient features of the University:

- The University shall be open to persons of either sex and of whatever caste, creed, race, or class, and it
 shall not be lawful for the University to adopt or impose on any person, any test whatsoever of religious
 belief or profession in order to entitle him to be appointed as a teacher of the University or to hold any
 other office therein or to be admitted as a student in the University or to graduate thereat or to enjoy or
 exercise any privilege thereof;
- It may make special provisions for the employment or admission of women, persons with disabilities or of
 persons belonging to the weaker sections of the society, and, in particular, of the Scheduled Caste, the
 Scheduled Tribe and the other socially and educationally backward classes of citizen: Provided further that
 no such special provision shall be made on the ground of domicile;
- It shall be the endeavour of the University to maintain an all-India character and high standards of teaching and research, and the University shall, among other measures which may be necessary for the said purpose, take, in particular, the following measures:
 - Admission of students shall be made on all-India basis strictly on merit adjudged either through Common Entrance Tests conducted individually by the University or in combination with other Universities, or on the basis of marks obtained in the qualifying examination in such courses where the intake of students is small;
 - Recruitment of faculty shall be made on all-India basis and Inter-University mobility of faculty, with
 portable pensions and protection of seniority, shall be encouraged;

- Semester system, continuous evaluation and choice-based credit system shall be introduced and the University shall enter into agreement with other universities and academic institutions for credit transfer and joint degree programmes.
- Innovative Courses and programme of studies shall be introduced with provision for periodic review and restructuring;
- Active participation of students shall be ensured in all academic activities of the University including evaluation of teachers;
- Accreditation shall be obtained from the National Assessment and Accreditation Council or any other accrediting agency at the national level;
- E-governance shall be introduced with an effective management information system.

LOCATION OF THE UNIVERSITY

• PERMANENT CAMPUSES

The University will have its own campus(es) as and when land free from all encumbrances is made available by the State Government.

• TEMPORARY CAMPUSES

- **Camp Office:** The CampOffice of the University is presently located in the Sanskriti Sadan (Writers' Home) at Dharamshala (Near HPCA Cricket Stadium).
- Temporary Academic Block (TAB): The Temporary Academic Block of the University is located in a newly constructed College building at Shahpur, District Kangra allotted to the University by the State Government. Purpose-built, it is an eye-catching spacious three-storeyed building located amidst picturesque surroundings.
- Dhauladhar Parisar-I: The Dhauladhar Parisar-I of the University for the academic purposes is located in new constructed Government College of Teachers Education building at Dharamshala, District Kangra near Camp Office, Dharamshala.
- Dhauladhar Parisar-II: The Dhauladhar Parisar-II of the University for the academic purposes is located in new constructed Govt. Senior. Secondary Boys School building at Dharamshala, District Kangra near Camp Office, Dharamshala.
- Sapt Sindhu Parisar: The Sapt Sindhu Parisar of the University is located in the rented building at Dehra, District Kangra. With a built-up area of more than 1000 sqmtr, the campus is at a distance of around 50 Kms from Dhauladhar Parisar.

HON'BLE VISITOR OF THE UNIVERSITY



President of India Shri Ram Nath Kovind (From 25 July 2017)

As per the Central Universities Act 2009, the President of India is the Visitor of the University.

Shri Shri Ram Nath Kovind assumed office as the fourteenth President of India on July 26, 2017. A lawyer, veteran political representative and long-time advocate of egalitarianism and integrity in Indian public life and society, Shri Ram Nath Kovind was born on October 1, 1945, in Paraunkh, near Kanpur, Uttar Pradesh. His parents were Shri Maiku Lal and Smt Kalawati.

Before assuming charge of the office of the 14th President of India on July 25, 2017, Shri Kovind served as the 36th Governor of the state of Bihar from August 16, 2015, to June 20, 2017.

Educational and Professional Background

Shri Kovind completed his school education in Kanpur and obtained the degrees of B.Com and L.L.B. from Kanpur University. In 1971, he enrolled as an Advocate with the Bar Council of Delhi.

Shri Kovind was Union Government Advocate in the Delhi High Court from 1977 to 1979 and Union Government Standing Counsel in the Supreme Court from 1980 to 1993. He became Advocate-on-Record of the Supreme Court of India in 1978. He practised at the Delhi High Court and Supreme Court for 16 years till 1993.

Parliamentary and Public Life

Shri Kovind was elected as a member of the Rajya Sabha from Uttar Pradesh in April 1994. He served for two consecutive terms of six years each till March 2006. Shri Kovind served on various Parliamentary Committees like Parliamentary Committee on Welfare of Scheduled Castes/Tribes; Parliamentary Committee on Home Affairs; Parliamentary Committee on Petroleum and Natural Gas; Parliamentary Committee on Social Justice and Empowerment; and Parliamentary Committee on Law and Justice. He was Chairman of the Rajya Sabha House Committee.

Shri Kovind also served as Member of the Board of Management of the Dr B.R Ambedkar University, Lucknow, and Member of the Board of Governors of the Indian Institute of Management, Kolkata. He was part of the Indian delegation at the United Nations and addressed the United Nations General Assembly in October 2002.

Positions Held

2015-17: Governor of Bihar

1994-2006: Member of the Rajya Sabha, representing the state of Uttar Pradesh

1971-75 and 1981: General Secretary, Akhil Bharatiya Koli Samaj

1977-79: Union Government Advocate at the Delhi High Court

1982-84: Union Government Junior Counsel in the Supreme Court

Personal Details

Shri Kovind married Smt Savita Kovind on May 30, 1974. They have a son, Shri Prashant Kumar, and a daughter, Miss Swati. An avid reader, the President has keen interest in reading books on politics and social change, law and history, and religion. During his long public career, Shri Kovind has travelled widely across the country. He has also visited Thailand, Nepal, Pakistan, Singapore, Germany, Switzerland, France, the United Kingdom and the United States in his capacity as a Member of Parliament.

UNIVERSITY AUTHORITIES

THE COURT

The University Court is one of the key regulating bodies responsible for the functioning of the University and deliberates upon its working with regard to the previous year's statement of receipts and expenditure, the balance sheet as audited and the budget for the next financial year. The Court is vested with the powers to review the acts of the Executive Council and Academic Council and to exercise the powers of the University not otherwise provided in the Act or the Statutes.

The First University Court has been constituted by the GOI vide MHRD's letter dated 26.09.2012 under Section 44 of the Central Universities Act 2009 for three years.

The 2nd Court of the University shall consist of the following members as per Statute 10(5) of the University:

i.	The Chancellor	Chairman
ii.	The Vice-Chancellor	Ex-Officio Member
iii.	Pro Vice-Chancellor	Member
iv.	Dean Students' Welfare	Member
	Finance Officer	
V.	Controller of Examinations	Member
vi.		Member
vii.	Librarian	Member
viii.	Provosot	Member
ix.	Proctor	
X.	Four Visitor's Nominees (nominated by the visitor)	 Dr. Dharmender Kumar Shahi, Dept. of Geography, DAV PG College, Dehradoon, Uttrakhand Dr. Suresh Kumar Soni, Chairman, HPBOSE Dharamshala Dr. Rekha Sharma, HPU, Shimla, Dr. T.V.R.S. Shrma
xi.	Six persons representing learned professional including representatives of Industry, Commerce, Banking, Agriculture, Health & Culture, Financial Institutions, Eminent Academicians, Engineering/Architecture, Social Work, Corproate, etc. to be nominated by the Executive Council of the University	 Prof. Sanjiv Puri, Biotechnology Branch, UIET & Coordinator, Stem Cell & Tissue Engineering, Punjab University, Sector-25, Chandigarh Prof. Smt. Ramrati, H.No. 18, Sector-14, Rohtak-124001. Sh. S. Premanand Sharma, Sagol Band Tera Bazaar, Imphal West (Manipur)-795001. Dr. Shashi Pathak, H.No. 1327, Sector-4, Gurugram (HR). Sh. Dalip Kumar, Editor, Daily Prerana Bharati, Mother Teressa Lane, Kathal Road, Silchar-788005 (Asam). Prof. Banchhraj Doogarh, Vice-Chancellor, Jain Vishvabharati Sansthan (Affiliated University) Ladanu, Rajasthan-341306.
xii.	Deans of Schools of Studies as may be decided by the Executive Council for appointment as members of Court through election	Prof. Ambrish Kumar Mahajan, Department of Environmental Science
xiii.	HoDs/Directors of Departments/Centres as may be decided by the Executive Council for appointment as members of Court through election	Member(s)
xiv.	One Professor who is not Dean or Proctor or Head of Department or Director of Centre, by rotation according to seniority, to be appointed by the Vice-Chancellor	Member
XV.	One Associate Professor who is not Dean or Proctor or Head of Deprtment or Director of Centre, by rotation according to seniority to be appointed by the Vice- Chancellor	Member
xvi.	Representative of Teacher – one (by Seniority)	Member

xvii.	Representative of Non-Teaching Staff – one (elected by regular employees of the Uniersity/affiliated colleges)	Sh. Hem Raj, Assistant Registrar
xviii.	Representative of Alumni – one (Elected by the Alumni Association)	Member
xix.	Represetnative of Students – two (One male and One female elected by the members of Students'Council from among themselves)	 Sh. Rahul Rana, Department of Tourism & Travel Management Ms. Divya, Department of Social Work
XX.	Registrar	Ex-Officio Member Secretary

THE EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

The Executive Council is the principal executive body of the University. The Vice-Chancellor as its Chairperson, it has eminent academicians, technologists, and scientists as its members.

The third Executive Council has been constituted as per provisions contained in Statute 11 read with Section 21 of the Central Universities Act 2009. It consists of the following members:

1.	Vice Chanceller Central University of	Chairman
	Vice-Chancellor, Central University of Himachal Pradesh	(Ex-officio)
	Prof. Hans Raj Sharma	
2.	Pro-Vice-Chancellor, Central University of Himachal Pradesh	Member (Ex-officio)
3.	The Secretary Department of Higher Education, Ministry of Human Resource Development, GOI Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi	Member (Ex-officio)
4.	The Chairman University Grants Commission, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi	Member (Ex-officio)
5.	The Secretary, Higher Education Government of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla	Member (Ex-officio)
6.	Four persons of distinction in academics to be nominated by the Visitor	 Prof. Naresh Padha, Department of Physics & Electronics, University of Jammu Prof. J.B. Nadda, Consortium For Educational Communication U.A.C. Campus, New Delhi Prof. S P Bansal, Vice Chancellor, Technical University, Hamirpur H.P. Prof. Ravi Kumar, Professor, Department of Mathematics, NIT Hamirpur, HP
7.	Three serving or retired Vice-Chancellors of Central Universities/Directors of other Central Educaitonal Institutions from other States to be nominated by the Executive Council on the recommendations fo the Vice-Chancellor.	 Prof. RC Sobti, Vice Chancellor, Baba Saheb Bhim Rao Ambedkar University, Lucknow. Dr. S.V. Nagachan, Director, ICAR, RC-NEH Region, Umroi Road, Umian, Meghalaya. Prof. K.R.S. Smbhashiva Rao, Vice-Chancelllor, Mizoram University, Izol, Mizoram-796004
8.	Two eminent academicians, not in the service of the University, to be nominated by the Executive Council from amongst a panel recommended by the Vice-Chancellor.	 Prof. Sudesh Garg, Director, Himalayan Institute of Management Studies, Kala Amb, Sirmour, HP. Dr. R. P. Luthra, Principal, H.P. Govt. Dental College & Hospital, Shimla, HP
9.	One member of the Court to be nominated by the Court	-
10.	Four members from amongst the Deans of Schools of Studies, by rotation according to seniority, to be appointed by the Vice- Chancellor.	 Prof. I. V. Malhan, Dean, School of Computer & Information Sciences, CUHP Dr. Pradeep Kumar, Dean, School of Journalism, Mass Communication & New Media, CUHP. Prof. A.K. Mahajan, Dean, School of Life Sciences 4. Prof. Manoj Kumar Saxena, Dean, School fo Education
11.	The Deans Students' Welfare	Prof. Roshan Lal Sharma,
12.	One Professor who is not a Dean by rotation according to seniority, to be appointed by the Vice-Chancellor.	Prof. O.S.K.S. Shastri, Professor, Dept. of Physics & Astronomical Sciences
13.	One Associate Professor who is not a Dean by rotation according to seniority, to be appointed by the Vice-Chancellor.	-
14.	One Assistant Professor by rotation according to seniority, to be appointed by the Vice-Chancellor.	Sh. Manoj Dhiman, Assistant Professor, Department of ComputerSceince & Informatics
Five meet	rar of the University is the Ex-officio Secretary of the lings of the Executive Council i.e. on 26.04.2 were held during the year.	Executive Council. 2018, 15.06.2018 (By Circulation), 17.07.2018, 27.11.2018 and

THE ACADEMIC COUNCIL

The Academic Council is the principal academic body of the University and exercises general supervision over the academic policy of the University. The Vice-Chancellor as its Chairperson, it has eminent academicians, educationists and scholars as its members.

The third Academic Council has been constituted as per provisions contained in Statute 13 read with Section 22 of the Central Universities Act 2009. It consists of the following members:

1.	Prof. Kuldip Chand Agnihotri Vice-Chancellor, Central University of	Chairman
	Himachal Pradesh	(Ex-officio)
2.	Prof. Hans Raj Sharma Pro-Vice-Chancellor, Central University of Himachal Pradesh	Member (Ex-officio)
3.	Deans of Schools of Studies	 Prof. I.V. Malhan, Dean, School of mathematics, Computer & Information Sciences, Prof. Ambrish Kumar Mahajan, Dean, School of Life Sciences Prof. Manoj Kr. Saxena, Dean, School of Education, Prof. Pradeep Kumar, Dean, School of Journalism, Mass Communication & New Media, Prof. Bhag Chand Chauhan, Dean, School of Physics & Material Sciences, Prof. Sanjeev Gupta, Dean, School of Business Management Studies, Prof. Mushtaq Ahmad, Dean, School of Earth & Environmental Sciences, Dr. Asutosh Pradhan, Dean, School of Social Sciences
4.	Deans of Students' Welfare	Prof. Roshan Lal Sharma
5.	The Proctor	Prof. Roshan Lal Sharma
6.	The Librarian	-
7.	One member of the Court to be nominated by the Court	-
8.	Ten Heads of Teaching Departments according to seniority and rotation to be nominated by Vice-Chancellor	Dr. Bhagwan Singh Head, Department of Marketing & Supply Chain Management, CUHP
9.	Five-Directors of Centres according to seniority and rotation to be nominated by Vice-Chancellor	-
10.	Two Professors who are not Deans or Heads of the Departments/Centres and are not members of the Executive Council from each School, by rotation according to seniority to be appointed by Vice-Chancellor	-
11.	Two Associate Professors who are not Deans or Proctor or Heads of Departments or Director of Centrs and /or who are not members of the Executive Council, by rotation according to seniority to be appointed by the Vice- Chancellor	-
12.	Two Assistant Professors, who are not members of theh Executive Council, by rotation according to seniority to be appointed by the Vice-Chancellor	 Sh. Keshav Rawat, Assistant Professor, CS & IT, CUHP Dr. Vikram Singh, Assistant Professor, Centre for Computational Biology & Bioinformatics, CUHP

THE SCHOOL BOARDS

School Boards of each of the Schools of the University have been constituted and it consists of following members:

Scho	ol of	Physical & Material Sciences	
Composition		•	
	1.	Dean of the School	Chairman
Ex-Officio Members	2.	Heads of the Departments in the School	Member
Ex-Officio Members	3.	Directors of the Centres in the School	Member
	4.	All Professors in the School	Member
One Associate Professor from each Department / Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority	5.	Dr. O.S.K.S. Sastri Dean, School of Physics&Astronomical Sciences, CUHP	Member
One Assistant Professor from each Department/Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority	6.	Dr. Shubhankar Chatterjee, Assistant Professor & In charge, Department of Chemistry & Chemical Sciences	Member
Three Experts not in the service of the University having special Knowledge of the subject or subjects concerned around which the Departments/Centres in the School are organised, nominated by the Academic Council	7.	Dr. Vir Singh Rangra, Department of Physics, HPU, Shimla (HP)	
	8.	Prof. Ramesh C. Verma, Department of Physics, Punjabi University, Patiala	Member
	9.	Prof. S. Shivshankar Sai, Department of Physics, Shri Sathya Sai University, Puttaparthi, District Ananthpur (AP)	
Two Professors to be nominated by the Vice- Chancellor from amongst the Professors of the allied and cognate disciplines	10.	Prof. Ambrish Kumar Mahajan, Dean, School of Life Sciences, CUHP	
	11.	Prof. I. V. Malhan, Dean, School of Mathematics, Computers & Information Sciences, CUHP	
All Members other than the Ex-officio Membe notification.	rs sh	all hold office for a period of three years from the date	e of issue of the

School of Life Sciences			
Composition			
	1.	Dean of the School	Chairman
Ex-Officio Members	2.	Heads of the Departments in the School	Member
	3.	Directors of the Centres in the School	Member
	4.	All Professors in the School	Member
One Associate Professor from each Department / Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority		-	Member
One Assistant Professor from each Department/Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority	5.	Dr. Vikram Singh, Assistant Professor, Centre for Computational Biology and Bioinformatics,	Member
Three Experts not in the service of the	6.	Prof. Kuldip Krishna Sharma, Department of	
University having special Knowledge of the		Zoology, Jammu University, Jammu (J&K)	-
subject or subjects concerned around which	7.	Prof. Prof. B. L. Choudhary (Former Professor),	
the Departments/Centres in the School are		Chairman, Rajasthan Board of School Education,	
organised, nominated by the Academic		Ajmer (Rajasthan)	Member
Council	8.	Prof. Somdutt Sinha, IISER Mohali (Punjab)	-
Two Professors to be nominated by the Vice-	9.	Prof. Hans Raj Sharma, Dean, School of Social	
Chancellor from amongst the Professors of the allied and cognate disciplines		Sciences, CUHP	-
	10.		
		Computers & Information Sciences, CUHP	
All Members other than the Ex-officio Member notification.	ers sh	all hold office for a period of three years from the da	te of issue of the

School of Earth & Environmental Sciences			
Composition			
	1.	Dean of the School	Chairman
Ex-Officio Members	2.	Heads of the Departments in the School	Member
Ex-Officio Members	3.	Directors of the Centres in the School	Member
	4.	All Professors in the School	Member
One Associate Professor from each Department / Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority	5.	Dr. Mushtaq Ahmed, Associate Professor, Department of Environmental Sciences	Member
One Assistant Professor from each Department/Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority	6.	Dr. Subhankar Chatterjee, Assistant Professor, Department of Environmental Sciences	Member
Three Experts not in the service of the University having special Knowledge of the subject or subjects concerned around which the Departments/Centres in the School are organised, nominated by the Academic Council	7.	Prof. Raghavendra P. Tiwari, Vice-Chancellor, Sagar Central University, Sagar (MP)	
	8.	Prof. Sunil Dhar, Department of Geology, Govt. College, Dharamshala	
	9.	Prof. Ramkumar Rampal, Jammu University, Jammu (J&K)	Member
Two Professors to be nominated by the Vice- Chancellor from amongst the Professors of the allied and cognate disciplines	10.	Prof. Hans Raj Sharma, Dean, School of Social Sciences, CUHP	
	11.	Prof. I.V. Malhan, Dean, School of Mathematics, Computer & Information Sciences	
All Members other than the Ex-officio Member notification.	ers sł	nall hold office for a period of three years from the date	e of issue of the

School of Mathematics, Computers & Information Sciences			
Composition		·	
	1.	Dean of the School	Chairman
Ex-Officio Members	2.	Heads of the Departments in the School	Member
EX-Officio Members	3.	Directors of the Centres in the School	Member
	4.	All Professors in the School	Member
One Associate Professor from each Department / Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority	-		Member
One Assistant Professor from each Department/Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority	5. 6.	Dr. Ravinder Singh, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics Mr. Manoj Dhiman, Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science & Informatics	Member
	7.	Mr. Nirmala Karunakar, Assistant Professor, Department of Library & Information Science	
Three Experts not in the service of the University having special Knowledge of the subject or subjects concerned around which the Departments/Centres in the School are organised, nominated by the Academic Council	8. 9. 10.	Prof. Sushil Kumar Tomar, Department of Mathematics, Panjab University, Chandigarh Prof. Dharamvir Singh, Delhi University Library, Delhi Prof. Tankeshwar Kumar, Vice-Chancellor, Guru Jambheshwar University, Hisar (Haryana)	Member
Two Professors to be nominated by the Vice- Chancellor from amongst the Professors of the allied and cognate disciplines		Prof. Hans Raj Sharma, Dean, School of Social Sciences, CUHP Prof. Ambrish Kumar Mahajan, Dean, School of Life Sciences, CUHP	Member
All Members other than the Ex-officio Member notification.	rs sh	all hold office for a period of three years from the date	e of issue of the

School of Humanities & Languages			
Composition			
	1.	Dean of the School	Chairman
Ex-Officio Members	2.	Heads of the Departments in the School	Member
Ex-Officio Members	3.	Directors of the Centres in the School	Member
	4.	All Professors in the School	Member
One Associate Professor from each Department / Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority	-		Member
One Assistant Professor from each Department/Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority	5. 6.	Dr. Khem Raj Sharma, Assistant Professor, Department of English and European Languages, CUHP Shri Chandra Kant Singh, Assistant Professor, Department of Hindi and Indian Languages, CUHP	Member (upto 14.03.2019)
Three Experts not in the service of the University having special Knowledge of the subject or subjects concerned around which the Departments/Centres in the School are organised, nominated by the Academic	7. 8.	Prof. Parameshwar Narayan Shashtri, Vice- Chancellor, Rashtriya Sanskrit Sansthan, Institutional Area, Janakpuri, New Delhi Prof. Jogesh Kar (Retd.), Noida (UP)	Member
Council	9.	Prof. Kapil Kapoor, Patparganj, Delhi	
Two Professors to be nominated by the Vice- Chancellor from amongst the Professors of the allied and cognate disciplines	10.	Prof. I.V Malhan, Dean, School of Mathematics, Computers & Information Sciences, CUHP]
	11.	Prof. Hans Raj Sharma, Dean, School of Social Sciences, CUHP	
All Members other than the Ex-officio Member notification.	ers sh	all hold office for a period of three years from the da	te of issue of the

School of Social Sciences				
Composition				
	1.	Dean of the School	Chairman	
Ex-Officio Members	2.	Heads of the Departments in the School	Member	
EX-Officio Members	3.	Directors of the Centres in the School	Member	
	4.	All Professors in the School	Member	
One Associate Professor from each Department / Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority	-		Member	
One Assistant Professor from each Department/Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority	5.	Ms. Ambreen Jamali, Assistant Professor, Department of Social Work, CUHP	Member	
Three Experts not in the service of the University having special Knowledge of the subject or subjects concerned around which the Departments/Centres in the School are organised, nominated by the Academic	6.	Prof. R. N. Pal, Former Pro-Vice-Chancellor, Mayur Vihar, New Delhi		
	7.	Dr. Arun Sharma(Retd.) Dept. of Political Science, Govt. College, Chandigarh, Panchkula, HR	Marshan	
Council	8.	Dr. Virendra Singh, Vice-Chancellor, Deshbhagat Vishwavidyalaya, Mandi Gobindgarh (Punjab)	Member	
Two Professors to be nominated by the Vice- Chancellor from amongst the Professors of	9.	Prof. I. V. Malhan, Dean, School of Mathematics, Computer and Information Sciences, CUHP		
the allied and cognate disciplines	10.	Prof. Ambrish Kumar Mahajan, Dean, School of Life Sciences, CUHP		
All Members other than the Ex-officio Member notification.	ers sh	all hold office for a period of three years from the date	e of issue of the	

	9	School of Education	
Composition			
	1.	Dean of the School	Chairman
Ex-Officio Members	2.	Heads of the Departments in the School	Member
EX-Officio Members	3.	Directors of the Centres in the School	Member
	4.	All Professors in the School	Member
One Associate Professor from each Department / Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority			Member
One Assistant Professor from each Department/Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority	5.	Dr. Anu GS , Assistant Professor, Department of Teachers Education, CUHP	Member
Three Experts not in the service of the	6.	Dr. C. K. Saluja, Deen Dayal Upadhyay Marg, New Delhi	
University having special Knowledge of the subject or subjects concerned around which the Departments/Centres in the School are	7.	Dr. Dinesh Kumar, Vice-Chancellor, Gandhi Vidyapeeth Vishwavidyalaya, Sardar Shahar (Rajasthan)	Marshar
organised, nominated by the Academic Council	8.	Prof. Harish Chand Singh Rathore, Vice-Chancellor, Central University of Bihar, Bodh Gaya (Bihar)	Member
Two Professors to be nominated by the Vice- Chancellor from amongst the Professors of the allied and cognate disciplines 9. 10.	9.	Prof. I. V. Malhan, Dean, School of Mathematics, Computer and Information Sciences, CUHP	
	10.	Prof. Hans Raj Sharma, Dean, School of Social Sciences, CUHP	
All Members other than the Ex-officio Member notification.	ers sh	all hold office for a period of three years from the date	e of issue of the

School	of Bu	siness & Management Sciences	
Composition			
	1.	Dean of the School	Chairman
Ex-Officio Members	2.	Heads of the Departments in the School	Member
	3.	Directors of the Centres in the School	Member
	4.	All Professors in the School	Member
One Associate Professor from each Department / Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority			Member
One Assistant Professor from each	5.	Dr. Aditi Sharma, Assistant Profesor, Department of HRM & OB	Member
One Assistant Professor from each Department/Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority	6.	Dr. Manpreet Arora, Assistant Professor, Department of Accounting & Finance	Member
	7.	Dr. Chaman Lal, Assistant Professor, Department of Marketing and Supply Chain Management, CUHP	Member
Three Experts not in the service of the	8.	Dr. Naren Rai, Registrar, Shri SathyaSai University, Puttaparthi, District Ananthpur (AP)	
University having special Knowledge of the subject or subjects concerned around which	9.	Prof. J. P. Sharma (Retd. Professor), Siddharth Nagar, Jaipur (Rajasthan)	
he Departments/Centres in the School are organised, nominated by the Academic Council	10.	Dr. N. K. Kakkad, Former Director General, Maharaja Agrasen Institute of Management Studies, New Delhi	Member
Two Professors to be nominated by the Vice-	11.	Prof. I. V. Malhan, Dean, School of Mathematics, Computer and Information Sciences, CUHP	
Chancellor from amongst the Professors of the allied and cognate disciplines	12.	Prof. Hans Raj Sharma, Dean, School of Social Sciences, CUHP	
All Members other than the Ex-officio Membe notification.	rs sh	all hold office for a period of three years from the date	e of issue of th

School of Tourism, Travel & Hospitality Management			
Composition			
	1.	Dean of the School	Chairman
Ex-Officio Members	2.	Heads of the Departments in the School	Member
	3.	Directors of the Centres in the School	Member
	4.	All Professors in the School	Member
One Associate Professor from each Department / Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority	-		Member
One Assistant Professor from each Department/Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority	5.	Shri Arun Bhatia, Asstt. Professor, Department of Tourism and Travel Management, CUHP	Member
Three Experts not in the service of the University having special Knowledge of the subject or subjects concerned around which the Departments/Centres in the School are	6. 7.	Prof. S.P. Bansal, Vice-Chancellor, Indira Gandhi State University, Meerpur, Rewari Haryana Prof. Deepak Raj Gupta, Department of Tourism, Jammu University, Jammu	
organised, nominated by the Academic Council	8.	Dr. Prasant Gautam, Director, University of Hotel and Tourism Management, Panjab University, Chandigarh	Member
Two Professors to be nominated by the Vice-	9.	Prof. I. V. Malhan, Dean, School of Mathematics, Computer and Information Sciences, CUHP	
Chancellor from amongst the Professors of the allied and cognate disciplines		Prof. Ambrish Kumar Mahajan, Dean, School of Life Sciences, CUHP	
All Members other than the Ex-officio Membe notification.	rs sh	all hold office for a period of three years from the date	e of issue of the

Composition			
	1.	Dean of the School	Chairman
Ex-Officio Members	2.	Heads of the Departments in the School	Member
	3.	Directors of the Centres in the School	Member
	4.	All Professors in the School	Member
One Associate Professor from each Department / Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority	5.	Dr. Ram Pravesh Rai, Assistant Professor, Department of Mass Communication & Electronic Media	
One Assistant Professor from each Department/Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority	6.	Dr. Archna Katoch, Assistant Professor, Department of Journalism & Creative Writing	Member
Three Experts not in the service of the University having special Knowledge of the	7.	Shri Shriram Joshi, Editor, Hindustan Samachar News Agency, New Delhi	
subject or subjects concerned around which the Departments/Centres in the School are	8.	Prof. Govind Singh, Uttarakhand Open University, Haldwani (UK)	
organised, nominated by the Academic Council	9.	Prof. K. P. Jayshankar, Tata Institute of Social Sciences, Mumbai (MH)	Member
Two Professors to be nominated by the Vice-	10.	Prof. Hans Raj Sharma, Dean, School of Social Sciences, CUHP	
Chancellor from amongst the Professors of the allied and cognate disciplines	11.	Prof. Ambrish Kumar Mahajan, Dean, School of Life Sciences, CUHP	

Sch	lool (of Fine Arts & Art Education	
Composition			
	1.	Dean of the School	Chairman
Ex-Officio Members	2.	Heads of the Departments in the School	Member
	3.	Directors of the Centres in the School	Member
	4.	All Professors in the School	Member
One Associate Professor from each Department / Centre in the School by rotation in order of seniority	-		Member
Dne Assistant Professor from each Department/Centre in the School by rotation n order of seniority	-		Member
Three Experts not in the service of the University having special Knowledge of the	5.	Dr. Him Chatterji, Department of Performing Arts, HPU, Shimla	
subject or subjects concerned around which he Departments/Centres in the School are	6.	Shri Adwait Gannayak, KIIT School of Sculpture, KIIT University, Bhubaneshwar	
organised, nominated by the Academic Council	7.	Shri Vimal Vasudev Kamath, Kashi Meera, Meera Road, Thane (MH)	Member
Two Professors to be nominated by the Vice-	8.	Prof. Manoj Kumar Saxena, Dean, School of Education	
Chancellor from amongst the Professors of he allied and cognate disciplines	9.	Prof. Pradeep Kumar, Dean, School of Journalism, Mass Communcation & New Media	
All Members other than the Ex-officio Membe notification.	rs sh	all hold office for a period of three years from the dat	e of issue of th

BOARDS OF STUDIES

Boards of Studies for each of the Departments/Centres of the University have been constituted and it consists of following members:

	of Physics & Astronomical Science	
1.	Head of the Department	Chairman & Convener
2.	Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member
3.	All Professors of the Department	Member
4.	Dr. O.S. K.S. Sastri , Associate Professor, Department of Physics & Astronomical Science, CUHP	Member
5.	Dr. Surinder Verma, Assistant Professor, Department of Physics & Astronomical Science, CUHP	Member
6.	Dr. Roshan Lal Sharma, Dean, School of Humanities and Languages, CUHP	Member
7.	Dr. Bhagwan Singh, Head, Department of Marketing and Supply Chain Management, CUHP	
8.	Prof. Raja Ram Yadav, Department of Physics, Allahabad University, Allahabad	Member
9.	Prof. Nagesh Thakur, Department of Physics, HPU, Shimla (HP)	
	2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9.	 Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee All Professors of the Department Dr. O.S. K.S. Sastri , Associate Professor, Department of Physics & Astronomical Science, CUHP Dr. Surinder Verma, Assistant Professor, Department of Physics & Astronomical Science, CUHP Dr. Roshan Lal Sharma, Dean, School of Humanities and Languages, CUHP Dr. Bhagwan Singh, Head, Department of Marketing and Supply Chain Management, CUHP Prof. Raja Ram Yadav, Department of Physics, Allahabad University, Allahabad Prof. Nagesh Thakur, Department of Physics, HPU,

Department of Environmental Sciences			
Composition			
	1.	Head of the Department	Chairman &
Ex-Officio Members			Convener
	2.	Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member
	3.	All Professors of the Department	Member
One Associate Professor of the Department	4.	Dr. Mushtaq Ahmed, Associate Professor,	Member
by rotation in order of seniority		Department of Environment Sciences, CUHP	
One Assistant Professor of the Department	5.	Dr. Shubankar Chatterjee, Assistant Professor,	Member
by rotation in order of seniority		Department of Chemistry & Chemical Sciences,	
		CUHP	
Two teachers from amongst the faculty	6.	Dr. O. S. K S. Shastri, Associate ProfessorDean,	
members of the University belonging to the		School of Physical & Material Sciences, CUHP	
allied and cognate disciplines nominated by	7.	Dr. Vikram SinghAssistant Professor, Centre for	
the Vice-Chancellor		Computational Biology & Bioinformatics, CUHP	Member
Two subject experts not in the service of the	8.	Dr. Adarsh Pal Vij, Department of Botanical and	
University to be nominated by the Vice-		Environmental Sciences, GNDU, Amritsar (Punjab)	
Chancellor	9.	Prof. H. Tombi Singh, Former Vice-Chancellor,	
		Manipur University, Imphal (Manipur)	
All Members other than the Ex-officio Members shall hold office for a period of three years from the date of issue of the notification.			

	Department of Mathematics	
Composition		
	1. Head of the Department	Chairman & Convener
Ex-Officio Members	2. Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member
	3. All Professors of the Department	Member
One Associate Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	-	Member
One Assistant Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	 Dr. Ravinder Singh, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics, CUHP 	Member
Two teachers from amongst the faculty members of the University belonging to the	 Dr. Roshan Lal Sharma, Dean, School of Humanities & Languages, CUHP 	
allied and cognate disciplines nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	6. Dr. Manoj Kumar Saxena, Dean, School of Education, CUHP	Member
Two subject experts not in the service of the University to be nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	7. Prof. N. R. Garg, Department of Mathematics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra (Haryana)	Member
	8. Dr. Jyoti Prakash, Department of Mathematics, HPU, Shimla (HP)	Member

Departm	ent of Computer Science & Informatics	
Composition		
Ex-Officio Members	1. Head of the Department	Chairman & Convener
	2. Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member
	3. All Professors of the Department	Member
One Associate Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	-	Member
One Assistant Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	4. Shri Manoj Dhiman, Assistant Professor, CUHP	Member
Two teachers from amongst the faculty members of the University belonging to the	5. Dr. Rakesh Kumar, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics	Member
allied and cognate disciplines nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	6. Dr. Mushtaq Ahmed, Associate Professor, Department of Environmental Sciences, CUHP	
Two subject experts not in the service of the	7. Prof. Renu Vij, UIET, Panjab University, Chandigarh	
University to be nominated by the Vice-	8. Dr. (Smt.) Lakhwinder Kaur, Reader, Computer	Member
Chancellor	Engineering Department, Punjabi University, Patiala	
All Members other than the Ex-officio Member notification.	ers shall hold office for a period of three years from the date	e of issue of the

Depart	ment of Library & Information Science		
Composition			
	1. Head of the Department	Chairman &	
Ex-Officio Members		Convener	
Ex-Officio Members	2. Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member	
	3. All Professors of the Department	Member	
One Associate Professor of the Department		Member	
by rotation in order of seniority	-		
One Assistant Professor of the Department	4. Mr. Nimmala Karunakar, Assistant Professor,	Member	
by rotation in order of seniority	Department of Library Sciences, CUHP		
Two teachers from amongst the faculty	5. Prof. Ambrish Kumar Mahajan, Dean, School of Life		
members of the University belonging to the	Sciences, CUHP		
allied and cognate disciplines nominated by	6. Dr. Ravinder Singh, Asssitant Professor, Department		
the Vice-Chancellor	of Mathematics		
Two subject experts not in the service of the	7. Dr. Ranjit Singh Thakur, Librarian, Bhaskaracharya	Member	
University to be nominated by the Vice- Chancellor	College of Applied Sciences, Dwarka, New Delhi		
	8. Dr. Amit Mittal, Punjabi University Library, Punjabi		
	University, Patiala (PB)		
All Members other than the Ex-officio Members shall hold office for a period of three years from the date of issue of the notification.			

Department of English & European Languages			
Composition		- · · · ·	
E. Officia Manchara	1.	Head of the Department	Chairman & Convener
Ex-Officio Members	2.	Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member
	3.	All Professors of the Department	Member
One Associate Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority		-	Member
One Assistant Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	4.	Dr. Khem Raj Sharma, Assistant Professor, Department of English & European Languages,	Member
Two teachers from amongst the faculty members of the University belonging to the	5.	Prof. H.R. Sharma, Dean, School of Social Sciences	
allied and cognate disciplines nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	6.	Dr. Deepak Pant, Associate Professor, Department of Environment Sciences, CUHP	
Two subject experts not in the service of the University to be nominated by the Vice-	7.	Prof. V. P. Sharma, Summer Hill, Shimla (HP)	
Chancellor	8.	Prof. Sudhir Kumar, Department of English, Panjab University, Chandigarh	
All Members other than the Ex-officio Membrootification.	ers s	hall hold office for a period of three years from the date	e of issue of the

Depa	rtme	nt of Hindi & Indian Languages	
Composition			
Ex-Officio Members	1.	Head of the Department	Chairman & Convener
	2.	Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member
	3.	All Professors of the Department	Member
One Associate Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority		-	Member
One Assistant Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	4.	Dr. Chandra Kant Singh, Assistant Professor, Department of Hindi & Indian Languages, CUHP	
Two teachers from amongst the faculty members of the University belonging to the	5.	Prof. Hans Raj Sharma, Dean, School of Social Sciences, CUHP	Member
allied and cognate disciplines nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	6.	Dr. Manoj Kumar Saxena, Dean, School of Education, CUHP	
Two subject experts not in the service of the University to be nominated by the Vice-	7.	Prof. N. K. Pandey, Department of Hindi, Rajasthan University, Jaipur (Rajasthan)	
Chancellor	8.	Dr. Devendra Chandra Das Sudama, Guwahati (Assam)	
All Members other than the Ex-officio Members shall hold office for a period of three years from the date of issue of the notification.			

[epartment of Sanskrit and Pali	
Composition		
	1. Head of the Department	Chairman & Convener
Ex-Officio Members	2. Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member
	3. All Professors of the Department	Member
One Associate Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	-	Member
One Assistant Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	-	Member
Two teachers from amongst the faculty members of the University belonging to the	4. Dr. Roshan Lal Sharma, Dean, School of Humanities and Languages, CUHP	
allied and cognate disciplines nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	 Prof. Satish Ganjoo, Chair Professor, Chair for Tribal Studies 	Member
Two subject experts not in the service of the University to be nominated by the Vice- Chancellor	6. Prof. Rajendra, Department of Sanskrit, HPU, Shimla (HP)	Member
	7. Prof. Lakshmi Niwas Pandey, Principal, Rashtriya Sanskrit Sansthan, Garli, Distt. Una (HP)	

Depai	rtment of Economics & Public Policy		
Composition			
	1. Head of the Department	Chairman & Convener	
Ex-Officio Members	2. Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member	
	3. All Professors of the Department	Member	
One Associate Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	-	Member	
One Assistant Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	 Dr. Amit Kr. Basantray, Assistant Professor, Department of Economics & Public Policy, CUHP 	Member	
Two teachers from amongst the faculty members of the University belonging to the allied and cognate disciplines nominated	5. Prof. I. V. Malhan, Dean, School of Mathematics, Computers & Information Sciences, CUHP		
by the Vice-Chancellor	6. Dr. Pradeep Kumar, Dean, School of Journalism, Mass Communication and New Media, CUHP	Member	
Two subject experts not in the service of the University to be nominated by the Vice-	 Dr. Sudesh Kumar Garg, Retd. Professor, Panchkula (Haryana) 		
Chancellor	8. Prof. Jagtar Singh Guleria, Department of Agriculture Economics, CSKHPKV, Palampur (HP)		
All Members other than the Ex-officio Members shall hold office for a period of three years from the date of issue of the notification.			

	Department of Social Work	
Composition		
x-Officio Members	1. Head of the Department	Chairman & Convener
	2. Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member
	3. All Professors of the Department	Member
One Associate Professor of the Department y rotation in order of seniority		Member
One Assistant Professor of the Department y rotation in order of seniority	4. Ms. Ambreem Jamali, Assistant Professor, Department of Social Work, CUHP	
Two teachers from amongst the faculty members of the University belonging to the allied and cognate disciplines nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	 Prof. Ambrish Kumar Mahajan, Dean, School of Life Sciences, CUHP 	
	6. Dr. Bhagwan Singh, Head, Department of Marketing and Supply Chain Management, CUHP	Member
Two subject experts not in the service of the University to be nominated by the Vice- Chancellor	 Prof. Chandrapal Singh, Department of Social Work, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra (Haryana) 	
	8. Prof. M. C. Rajora, Jawahar Nagar, Kota (Rajasthan)	

De	epart	ment of Teachers Education	
Composition			
	1.	Head of the Department	Chairman & Convener
Ex-Officio Members	2.	Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member
	3.	All Professors of the Department	Member
One Associate Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	-		Member
One Assistant Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	4.	Dr. Anu GS, Assistant Professor, Teacher Education CUHP	Member
Two teachers from amongst the faculty members of the University belonging to the	5.	Prof. I. V. Malhan, Dean, School of Mathematics, Computers & Information Sciences, CUHP	
allied and cognate disciplines nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	6.	Dr. Pradeep Kumar, Dean & Associate Professor Journalism, Mass Communication & New Media	Member
Two subject experts not in the service of the	7.	Prof. Yashwant Singh Rana (Retd.), Hamirpur (HP)	
University to be nominated by the Vice- Chancellor	8.	Prof. Surendra Mohan Gupta, Phagwara (Punjab)	
All Members other than the Ex-officio Members shall hold office for a period of three years from the date of issue of the notification.			

Composition	partment of Accounting & Finance	
·	1. Head of the Department	Chairman & Convener
Ex-Officio Members	2. Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member
	3. All Professors of the Department	Member
One Associate Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority		Member
One Assistant Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	4. Dr. Manpreet Arora, Assistant Professor, Department of Accounting & Finance, CUHP	
Two teachers from amongst the faculty members of the University belonging to the allied and cognate disciplines nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	5. Prof. Hans Raj Sharma, Dean, School of Social Sciences, CUHP	
	6. Dr. Bhag Chand Chauhan, Head, Department of Physics and Astronomical Sciences, CUHP	Member
Two subject experts not in the service of the University to be nominated by the Vice- Chancellor	 Dr. Kuldeep Chhikara, Department of Commerce, Maharshi Dayanand University, Rohtak (Haryana) 	
	8. Prof. O. P. Verma, Head, Department of Commerce, HPU, Shimla (HP)	

Departme	ent of	HRM and Organisational Behaviour	
Composition			
Ex-Officio Members	1.	Head of the Department	Chairman & Convener
Ex-Officio Members	2.	Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member
	3.	All Professors of the Department	Member
One Associate Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority			Member
One Assistant Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	4.	Dr. Aditi Sharma, Assistant Professor, Department of HRM and Organisational Behaviour, CUHP	Member
Two teachers from amongst the faculty members of the University belonging to the	5.	Prof. Hans Raj Sharma, Dean, School of Social Sciences, CUHP	Member
allied and cognate disciplines nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	6.	Prof. I. V. Malhan, Dean, School of Mathematics, Computers & Information Sciences, CUHP	Member
Two subject experts not in the service of the University to be nominated by the Vice- Chancellor	7.	Dr. Vinay Chauhan, The Business School, Jammu University, Jammu (J&K)	Member
	8.	Prof. O. P. Verma, Head, Department of Commerce, HPU, Shimla (HP)	

Department	of Marketing & Supply Chain Management	
Composition		
Ex-Officio Members	1. Head of the Department	Chairman & Convener
	2. Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member
	3. All Professors of the Department	Member
One Associate Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority		Member
One Assistant Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	 Dr. Chaman Lal, Assistant Professor, Department of Marketing & Supply Chain Management, CUHP 	
Two teachers from amongst the faculty nembers of the University belonging to the	 Prof. Ambrish Kumar Mahajan, Dean, School of Life Sciences, CUHP 	
allied and cognate disciplines nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	 Dr. OSKS Sastri, Dean, School of Physical and Material Sciences, CUHP 	Member
Two subject experts not in the service of the Jniversity to be nominated by the Vice-	 Professor P. K. Sharma, Department of Management, Vardhman Mahavir Open University, Kota (Rajasthan) 	
Chancellor	 Dr. Arvind Chaturvedi, International Management Institute, New Delhi 	

Department of Tourism & Travel Management			
Composition			
	1. Head of the Department	Chairman &	
Ex-Officio Members		Convener	
	2. Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member	
	3. All Professors of the Department	Member	
One Associate Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	-	Member	
One Assistant Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	 Shri Arun Bhatia, Assistant Professor, Department of Tourism & Travel Management, CUHP 		
Two teachers from amongst the faculty members of the University belonging to the	 Prof. I. V. Malhan, Dean, School of Mathematics, Computers & Information Sciences, CUHP 		
allied and cognate disciplines nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	 Dr. Pradeep Kumar, Dean, School of Journalism, Mass Communication and New Media, CUHP 	Member	
Two subject experts not in the service of the University to be nominated by the Vice- Chancellor	 Dr. Chandramohan, Department of Tourism, HPU, Shimla (HP) 		
	 Prof. Arun Kumar, University Institute of Hotel Management and Technology, Panjab University, Chandigarh 		
All Members other than the Ex-officio Members shall hold office for a period of three years from the date of issue of the notification.			

	Department of Visual Arts	
Composition		
Ex-Officio Members	1. Head of the Department	Chairman & Convener
	2. Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member
	3. All Professors of the Department	Member
One Associate Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	-	Member
One Assistant Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	-	Member
Two teachers from amongst the faculty members of the University belonging to the	 Prof. Roshan Lal Sharma, Dean, School of Humanities & Languages, CUHP 	
allied and cognate disciplines nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	 Prof. O.S.K.S Sastri, Dean, School of Physics & Material Sciences, CUHP 	
Two subject experts not in the service of the University to be nominated by the Vice- Chancellor	6. Dr. Pranam Singh, Department of Painting, Faculty of Visual Arts, BHU Varanasi (UP)	Member
	7. Dr, Nand Lal, Assistant Professor, Dep;artment of Visual Arts, himachal Pradesh University Shimla	
All Members other than the Ex-officio Membrotification.	ers shall hold office for a period of three years from the date	of issue of the

Depart	ment	of Journalism & Creative Writing	
Composition			
. Officia Marshara	1.	Head of the Department	Chairman & Convener
x-Officio Members	2.	Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member
	3.	All Professors of the Department	Member
One Associate Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority			Member
Dne Assistant Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	4.	Mr. Harikrishnan B., Assistant Professor, Department of Journalism & Creative Writing, CUHP	Member
wo teachers from amongst the faculty nembers of the University belonging to the	5.	Prof. H.R.Sharma, Dean, School of Social Sciences	Member
allied and cognate disciplines nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	6.	Prof. Manoj Kumar Saxena, Dean, School of Education	Member
wo subject experts not in the service of the Juiversity to be nominated by the Vice-	7.	Dr. Sachidanand Joshi, Member Secretary, Indira Gandhi National Arts Centre, New Delhi-110011.	Member
Chancellor	8.	Sh. Navneet Sharma, State Editor, Dainik Jagran, Banoi, District Kangra H.P.	

Department	of Ma	ass Communication & Electronic Media	
Composition			
Ex-Officio Members	1.	Head of the Department	Chairman & Convener
EX-Officio Members	2.	Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member
	3.	All Professors of the Department	Member
One Associate Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority			Member
One Assistant Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	4.	Dr. Ram Pravesh Rai, Assistant Professor, Department of Mass Communication & Electronic Media, CUHP	
Two teachers from amongst the faculty members of the University belonging to the allied and cognate disciplines nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	5.	Prof. Roshan Lal Sharma, Dean, School of Humanities & Languages	
	6.	Prof. Bhag Chand Chauhan, Dean, School of Physical & Material Sciences, CUHP	Member
Two subject experts not in the service of the University to be nominated by the Vice- Chancellor	7.	Dr. Smnway Nand, Hindusthan Samachar, Smwad Samiti, 3018-A, 1 st Floor, Kharawel Nagar, Unit-3, Bhuwneshwar(Urisa).	
	8.	Sh. Lalit Mohan, The Tribune Sub-Office, Pinegroav Building, Civil Lines, Dharamshala, Dist. Kangra H.P.	
All Members other than the Ex-officio Memb notification.	ers s	hall hold office for a period of three years from the dat	e of issue of the

Composition		of Sociology & Social Anthropolgy	
Ex-Officio Members	1.	Head of the Department	Chairman & Convener
	2.	Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member
	3.	All Professors of the Department	Member
One Associate Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority			Member
One Assistant Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	4.	Dr. Shreeya Bakshi, Assistant Professor, Department of Sociology & Social Anthropology	Member
Two teachers from amongst the faculty members of the University belonging to the allied and cognate disciplines nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	5.	Dr. Rabindranath Manukonda, Associate Professor, CUHP	Member
	6.	Dr. Roshan Lal Sharma, Dean, SoHL & Associate Professor, CUHP	
Two subject experts not in the service of the University to be nominated by the Vice-	7.	Prof. Madhu Nagla, Department of Sociology, MDU, Rohtak	Member
Chancellor	8.	Prof. Alok Kumar, Head, Department of Sociology, Choudhary Charan Singh University, Merath(UP)	Member

Department of History, Culture and Archeology		
Composition		
Ex-Officio Members	1. Head of the Department	Chairman & Convener
	2. Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member
	3. All Professors of the Department	Member
One Associate Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	-	Member
One Assistant Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	-	Member
Two teachers from amongst the faculty members of the University belonging to the allied and cognate disciplines nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	4. Prof. Satish Ganju, Chair Professor, Tribal Chair	Member
	5. Prof. Balwan Gautam, Chair Professor, Tribal Chair	
Two subject experts not in the service of the University to be nominated by the Vice- Chancellor	6. Prof. Satish Chand Mittal, Saharanpur, Uttar Pradesh	Member
	7. Prof. Raghavendra Tanwar, Kurukshetra, Haryana	Member
All Members other than the Ex-officio Memb notification.	ers shall hold office for a period of three years from the date	e of issue of th

	ent of Chemistry & Chemical Sciences	
Composition		
Ex-Officio Members	1. Head of the Department	Chairman & Convener
	2. Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member
	3. All Professors of the Department	Member
One Associate Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	-	Member
One Assistant Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	 Dr. Shubhankar Chatterjee, Assistant Professor& In charge, Department of Chemistry & Chemical Sciences, CUHP 	Member
Two teachers from amongst the faculty members of the University belonging to the allied and cognate disciplines nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	 Dr. Vikram Singh Assistant Professor, Centre for Computational Biology & Bioinformatics, CUHP 	Member
	 Dr. Dilwag Singh, Assistant Professor, School of Earth & Environmental Sciences, CUHP 	
Two subject experts not in the service of the University to be nominated by the Vice- Chancellor	 Prof. Shashikant , Department of Chemistry, Himachal Pradesh University, Shimla-5 	Member
	8. Prof. Gurmeet Singh, Delhi University	

Department of Plant Sciences (Botany)			
Composition			
E. Officia Marshare	1.	Head of the Department	Chairman & Convener
Ex-Officio Members	2.	Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member
	3.	All Professors of the Department	Member
One Associate Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	-		Member
One Assistant Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority			Member
Two teachers from amongst the faculty members of the University belonging to the allied and cognate disciplines nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	4.	Dr. Vikram Singh Assistant Professor, Centre for Computational Biology & Bioinformatics, CUHP	Member
	5.	Dr. Mushtaq Ahmad, Associate Professor, Department of Environmental Science, CUHP	
Two subject experts not in the service of the University to be nominated by the Vice- Chancellor	6.	Prof. Arvind Kumar Bhatt , Department of Biology, Himachal Pradesh University, Shimla-5	
	7.	Prof. G.A. Shanti Bala Devi, Department of Biological Sciences, Manipur Universiity, Imphal	
All Members other than the Ex-officio Memb notification.	ers s	shall hold office for a period of three years from the da	te of issue of the

Department of Animal Sciences (Zoology)			
Composition			
	1.	Head of the Department	Chairman & Convener
Ex-Officio Members	2.	Dean of the School concerned or his / her nominee	Member
	3.	All Professors of the Department	Member
One Associate Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority	-		Member
One Assistant Professor of the Department by rotation in order of seniority			Member
Two teachers from amongst the faculty members of the University belonging to the allied and cognate disciplines nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	4. 5.	Dr. Vikram Singh, Assistant Professor, Centre for Computational Biology & Bioinformatics, CUHP Dr. Polamarasetty Aparoy, Assistant Professor, Centre for Computational Biology & Bioinformatics, CUHP	Member
Two subject experts not in the service of the University to be nominated by the Vice-Chancellor	6. 7.	Prof. Nripender Nath Mandal , Department of Molecular Sciences, Centenary Campus, Kolkata Prof. Desh Raj Thakur, Department of Biological Sciences, Himachal Pradesh University, Shimla	
All Members other than the Ex-officio Members shall hold office for a period of three years from the date of issue of the notification.			

d of the Department n of the School concerned or his / her nominee rofessors of the Department	Chairman & Convener Member Member Member
n of the School concerned or his / her nominee rofessors of the Department	Convener Member Member Member
rofessors of the Department	Member Member
	Member
	Member
Pradeep Nair, School of Journalism, Mass munication & new Media, CUHP Manoj Kumar Saxena, Dean, School of	Member
ation, CUHP	
sthan University, Jaipur (Rajasthan), 6 Shivratri ar, Civil Line, Jaipur (Rajasthan	
cal Sciences, Chaudhary Charan Singh	
a: ti	Sheela Rai , Department of Political Sciences, asthan University, Jaipur (Rajasthan), 6 Shivratri ar, Civil Line, Jaipur (Rajasthan Sanjeev Kumar Sharma, Department of tical Sciences, Chaudhary Charan Singh verstiy, Meerut (UP)-250005 old office for a period of three years from the date

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

The Finance Committee of the University has been constituted in terms of Section 24 read with Statute 17 of the 1st Statutes contained in the 2nd Schedule of Central Universities Act 2009 and further in terms of MHRD letter No.54-1/2014-Desk(U) dated 18.3.2014. It consists of the following members:

1.	Vice-Chancellor	Chairman				
	Central University of Himachal Pradesh	Cnairman				
2.	Pro-Vice-Chancellor Central University of Himachal Pradesh	Member				
3.	Joint Secretary and Finance Advisor, MHRD or his/her nominee from Finance Bureau of MHRD, not below the rank of Deputy Secretary	Visitor Nominee				
4.	Joint Secretary (CU&L), MHRD or his/her nominee not below the rank of Joint Secretary to the Govt. of India	Visitor Nominee				
5.	Joint Secretary (CU), UGC or any other Joint Secretary level officer nominated by the Chairman, UGC.	Nominee of the Executive Council as member of the Executive Council				
6.	Court Nominee	_				
7.	Three persons to be nominated by the Executive Council out of whom at least one shall be member of the Executive Council	 Prof. Dr. S. K. Garg, Director, HImalyan Institute of Management Studies, Kala Amb, District Sirmour, H.P. Sh. A.N. Gupta, (Retd. CoE, HPU Shimla) Sai Cottage, Kanth Estate, Lower Fagali, Shimla Sh. Rai Singh (Retd. D.R. HPU, Shimla), Village Shreenagar, Near Gurudwara Sahib, Tehsil & PO Kandaghat, Dist. Solan, H.P. 				
	The Finance Officer of the University is the Ex-officio Secretary of the Finance Committee. Three meetings of the Finance Committee were held on 20.06.2018, 26.04.2018 and 15.12.2018 during the year.					

DEVELOPMENTS SINCE INCEPTION

The University came into operation w.e.f. 20th January 2010 i.e. the day when the first Vice-Chancellor joined the University. Keeping in view the broad physical and academic architectural framework, the University started its activities to fulfil its objectives. The progress made so far/targets achieved during the years **2009-10 to 2018-19**:

PHYSICAL FACILITIES AND ACADEMIC INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPED SO FAR

Land & Buildings for Permanent Campuses: The Development and Construction work at the permanent campus (es) of the University has not commenced as yet. The actual construction and development work can be taken up only after the transfer of land free from all encumbrances to the University by the State Government.

CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDINGS & CAMPUS DEVELOPMENT

The development and construction work has not commenced yet for want of transfer of land and taking possession thereof by the University.

TEMPORARY ACCOMMODATION

- Camp Office: Sanskriti Sadan, (Writers' Home) belonging to the Department of Art & Culture of the Government of Himachal Pradesh, was allotted, on rent basis, by the State Government to the Central University of Himachal Pradesh for the residence-cum-office of the Vice-Chancellor. As no other building could be made available for setting up office of the University in Dharamshala, the University has set up its Camp Office in this building. The Camp Office is fully functional with modular furniture and has such facilities as office of the Vice-Chancellor, four chambers for senior officers of the University, fully-equipped Board Room for meetings etc, eight cubicles for office staff, store room, pantry and reception, multimedia projector, video conferencing facility, photocopier, 14 PCs, 04 MBPS internet connectivity with Local Area Network (LAN) and Wi-Fi.
- Temporary Residence of the Vice-Chancellor: A residential building was hired on rent as assessed by the state PWD and has been functionally furnished for the residence of the Vice-Chancellor.
- Temporary Hostels for Boys and Girls: The University has hired 110-boarders Boys Hostel at Kangra by-pass and 50 boarders Girls Hostel at Shamnagar, Dharamshala.
- Temporary Academic Blocks:
 - **Temporary Academic Block (TAB), Shahpur:** The Temporary Academic Block of the University is located in a newly constructed College building at Shahpur, District Kangra allotted to the University by the State Government. Purpose-built, it is an eye-catching spacious three-storeyed building located amidst picturesque surroundings.
 - Dhauladhar Parisar-I & II, Dharamshala: The Dhauladhar Parisar-I & II of the University for the academic purposes are located in newly constructed Government College of Teachers Education building and Govt. Senior Secondary Boy School respectively at Dharamshala, District Kangra near Camp Office, Dharamshala.
 - Sapt Sindhu Parisar, Dehra: The Sapt Sindhu Parisar of the University is located in the rented building at Dehra, District Kangra. With a built-up area of more than 1000 sqmtr, the campus is at a distance of around 50 Kms from Dhauladhar Parisar.

The Temporary Academic Blocks have been furnished with modular furniture as given in Table 1.

Details of Facilities create	Table 1 ed and developed in the Temporary Academic Block, Shahpur, Dehra & Dharamshala of the University
FACILITIES	DETAILS
Classrooms/Lecture Theatre	 State of the art classrooms State of the art Lecture Theatres Room for Group Discussion, Projects, Workshops etc.
Seminar Room/Conference Hall	Conference Hall Seminar Hall
Laboratories	 Labs ready with basic civil infrastructure for Programmes of Study in Sciences Information Technology Lab
Office Space/Workstations/ Counters	 Chambers and offices for the senior officers of the University Temporary Academic Block Shahpur comprising reception, counters, cabin and workstations for the staff Temporary Academic Block Shahpur - Strong Room for examination and other confidential records
Faculty Rooms/Cubicles/ Workstation	 Fully furnished cabins for Professor/Head/Dean Workstations for Offices of the Schools/Departments Workstations for Associate Professors/Assistant Professors
Library & Information Resource Centre (LIRC)	 Stacks for about 15,000 books Racks for periodicals/journals Reading Rooms Lockers for about 100 persons Chamber for the Librarian Store Room Photocopying facility Software of University Libraries (SOUL) from the INFLIBNET E Resources through INFLIBNET
Other Facilities	 Facilities for purified drinking water Temporary Academic Block Shahpur - Common photocopying facility for students and staff has been arranged by the University on outsource basis through a vendor on payment basis University has established a activity rooms/playground with skeleton facilities for games such as badminton, volleyball and basketball
Internet Connectivity	 The University has been sanctioned 1 GBPS connectivity under the National Knowledge Network (NKN) - the Optic Fibre Cable (OFC) has already been laid down and the facility has become operational.
LAN/WiFi	 Availability of Local Area Network (LAN) / Wi-Fi connectivity throughout the Temporary Academic Block under the NMEICT
E-Governance Initiative	 Applications for admission and recruitment can be submitted online The University is presently actively working in the direction of implementation of total solution for Enterprise-wide Resource Planning for complete office automation and e-governance
Computing Facility	 Temporary Academic Block Shahpur - Computing Lab consisting of 32 PCs Five landline telephone connections
Communication Facility	 Temporary Academic Block Shahpur - 64 line EPBAX system

RECRUITMENTS AND APPOINTMENTS

STATUTORY OFFICERS

The regular position of Controller of Examination was duly filled up. The positions of Registrar, Finance Officer and Librarian were advertised during the year and the recruitment is under process.

TEACHING FACULTY

The University Grants Commission had sanctioned a total of 188 faculty positions across 25 different Departments in the ratio of 1:2:4. Of these the University created 126 faculty positions in 18 different Departments/ Centres across 12 Schools. Besides, the UGC has sanctioned 13 teaching positions (2 Professors, 3 Associate Professors and 8 Assistant Professors) in the Department of Teachers Education in 2013 for B.Ed./M.Ed. In addition, the UGC has granted approval for opening 05 new departments and sanctioned total 35 teaching positions in the ratio of 1:2:4. Thus, a total of 188 teaching positions (viz. 27 Professors, 53 Associate Professors & 108 Assistant Professors) stand sanctioned across all departments & centres / programme of studies as on 31.03.2019, out of which 03 Professors, 11 Associate Professors (including 02 Associate Professors on lien w.e.f. September 2016 & August 2018 respectively), and 55 Assistant Professors (including 02 Assistant Professors on 1.03.2019.

During 2018-19, the vacant teaching positions were advertised but the meetings of selection committees could not be held due to administrative reasons.

The vacant positions were re-advertised during the year and recruitment process has progressed considebaraly.

ADMINISTRATIVE / NON-TEACHING STAFF

04 positions of other academic staffs (viz. Librarian, Deputy Librarian & 02 Assistant Librarians) and 121 positions of non-teaching staff (Group A - 17; Group B- 31; & Group C - 73) have been created with the approval of the Finance Committee and Executive Council and concurrence of the University Grants Commission as on 31.03.2019, besides the Registrar and Finance Officer which are statutory positions.

During 2011-2012, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15, 2015-16, 2016-17, 2017-18 & 2018-19 the selection committee meetings for the various non-teaching positions were held. 67 regular non-teaching staffs (Group A - 05; Group B - 12; & Group C - 50) are in place as on 31.03.2019.

The vacant positions of Non-Teaching posts were advertised and the recruitment on these positions is under process.

OUTSOURCING OF SERVICES

The University Grants Commission has approved up to 110 persons for support service through outsourcing against which 76 persons were engaged during the year.

VISION DOCUMENT AND STRATEGIC PLAN

University is ready with its Vision Document detailing academic architecture, curricular framework, programme of studies, admission & fee policy, governance & administration, faculty & manpower requirements, campus layout, physical architecture, phasing and roll out plan. The Vision Document was thoroughly discussed in a two-day brainstorming session organised in Shimla with eminent educationists, educational planners & administrators and institution-builders as participants. Based on the suggestions and comments received during the brainstorming session, the document was being revised. The revised document as approved by the Academic Council and Executive Council of the University was submitted to the UGC/MHRD. The Vision Document and Strategic Plan as developed and approved by the University encompassed the following aspects of the University:

- Vision, Mission, Objectives & SWOT Analysis (Genesis, Location, Territorial Jurisdiction, Vision, Mission, Objectives, Salient Features, Action Plan and SWOT Analysis)
- Academic Architecture of the CUHP (Academic Organisation, Schools, Departments and Centres of Studies)
- Curricular Framework & Programme of Studies (Curricular Framework comprising Guiding Principles, Learner-Centred Approach, Holistic Approach to Higher Education, Focus on In-depth-Learning, Linked to Research & Scholarship, Based on Feedback, Evaluation & Review, Choice-Based-Credit System, Based on Total Learning Outcome (TLO), Evaluation based on Total Students Efforts (TSE), Assignment of Credits, Course Catalogue, Detailed Course Outline; Programme of Studies comprising Standard UG/PG/RD Programmes, Innovative Multidisciplinary, Modular Programmes, Innovative UG Programme, Innovative PG Programme, Innovative RD Programme, Computation of Credits for Publication Works, Computation of Credits for Teaching Assistantships, Examination, Assessment & Evaluation, Grading System, Award of Degrees
- General Policies Pertaining to Admission, Fee, Governance & Administration (Admission Policy- Talent Search, Full-time and Part-time Programmes, Fee Policy & Fee Structure, Governance & Administration, ICT, IT Integration & ERP, Outreach Programme & Community Networking)
- Faculty & Manpower Planning (Faculty Requirements, Strategies for attracting Quality Faculty, Administrative, Non-teaching and Support Staff)
- **Physical Architecture** (Guiding Principles, Zoning & Campus Layout, Physical Infrastructure)
- Financial Implications, Phasing & Roll Out Plan (Gross Financial Requirements for Capital Investment, Phasing & Roll Out Plan, Possibility of PPP in Infrastructure Development, Gross Annual Recurring Expenses, Annual Outflow of Recurring Expenses, Cost Recovery & Other Sources of Income, Strategies for Development)

Gradually, but in a time-bound manner, the Vision and Strategic Plan of the University are being translated into action through framing of Statutes, Ordinances and Regulations. So far, the University has framed 5 Statutes and 47 Ordinances with the aim of translating the vision into action.

FRAMING OF STATUTES AND ORDINANCES

FRAMING OF THE STATUTES

The University took painstaking steps for framing the required Statutes for the smooth functioning of the University. It is a long-drawn process and requires meticulous work. However, the University was able to draft several Statutes and obtain approval of the Visitor. So far, the following Statutes of the University have been framed, with the approval of the Academic Council and Executive Council and after getting the assent of the Visitor of the University:

SI. No.	STATUTE	TITLE
FRAMED	, APPROVED /	AND NOTIFIED UPTO YEAR 2018-2019 / 2019-20
1.	10(5)	Constitution of University Court
2.	16(4)	Appointments of Heads of Departments
3.	16(5)	Appointments of Directors of Centres
4.	40	Establishment of Schools, Departments and Centres of Studies
5.	41	Constitution of Planning and Monitoring Board
6.	42	Appointment of Dean of Students' Welfare as an Officer of the University

PREPARATION OF THE ORDINANCES

The Central Universities Act 2009 read with the first Statute requires the University to draft its first Ordinances for all matters for which the Act and the Statutes mandate framing of the Ordinances. Framing of the Ordinances was an arduous task, particularly because the University had envisioned to become innovative in its academic programmes, curricular framework, examination system etc. However, in a short span of time, the following Ordinances were framed and notified with the approval of the Academic Council and Executive Council:

ORDINANCE	TITLE
PREPARED, APPRO	VED AND NOTIFIED IN YEAR 2010-2011
1.	Assignment of Departments and Centres to Schools of Studies
2.	Admission of Students to the University
3.	Appointment, Functions, Duties and Responsibilities of the Dean
4.	Constitution of the Board of Studies, Terms of Office of its Members and its Powers and Functions
5.	Functions & Duties of the Heads of the Departments
6.	Functions & Duties of the Directors of the Centres
7.	Functions and Responsibilities of the Dean Students' Welfare (DSW)
8.	Emoluments, Terms & Conditions of Service of the Vice- Chancellor
9.	Emoluments, Terms & Conditions of Service of the Pro-Vice-Chancellor
10.	Emoluments, Terms & Conditions of Service, Functions, Responsibilities of the Registrar
11.	Emoluments, Terms & Conditions of Service of the Finance Officer
12.	Emoluments, Terms & Conditions of Service of the Controller of Examinations
13.	Emoluments, Terms & Conditions of Service of the Librarian
14.	Terms & Conditions of Service and Code of Conduct for Teachers and other Academic Staff
15.	Leave Rules for the Teaching Staff
16.	Procedure/Norms to be followed by the Selection Committee for Appointment to the posts of Professor, Associate Professor, Assistant Professor and other Academic Staff
17.	Conditions of Residence of the Students and Functions, Duties, Responsibilities and Procedure of Appointment of Provost &Wardens of the University

CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF HIMACHAL PRADESH - ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

ORDINANCE	TITLE
18.	Maintenance of Discipline and Procedure for Appointment, Functions, Duties and Responsibilities of the Proctor of the University
19.	University Building Committee
20.	University Library Committee
21.	Sensitization, Prevention and Redressal of Sexual Harassment (SPARSH)
22.	Constitution, Powers and Functions of the School Board
23.	Travelling and Halting Allowance Rules
24.	Cadre Recruitment Rules including manner of Appointment and Emoluments of Employees other than Teachers and other Academic Staff
25.	The Alumni Association
26.	Games and Sports Committee
27.	Procedure for Co-operation and Collaboration with other Universities, Institutions and other Agencies including Learned Bodies or Associations
<u>28.</u> 29.	Employees and Students' Grievances Redressal Committee
<u> </u>	Standing Committee on Equivalence for recognition of examinations/degrees Medium of Instruction, Examination, Evaluation and Grading System for Programmes of Study other than the Research Degree Programme
31.	Curricular Framework, Programme of Studies and Conditions for Award of Degrees, Diplomas and Certificates
32.	Fees and other charges payable by Students of the University
33.	Transfer of Credit
PREPARED, APPRO	VED AND NOTIFIED IN YEAR 2011-2012
34.	CUHP University Motor Vehicles Rules
35.	CUHP Procurement of Goods and Services Rules 2010
36.	Schedule of Delegation of Financial Powers
37.	Schedule of Delegation of Administrative Powers
38.	Right to Information Rules 2011
39.	CUHP (Medical Attendance) Rules 2011
40.	Under Process (CUHP Pension Rules)
41.	Medium of Instruction, Examination, Evaluation and Grading System for Master of Philosophy Programme
42.	Medium of Instruction, Examination, Evaluation and Grading System for the Award of Doctor of Philosophy
PREPARED, APPRO	VED AND NOTIFIED IN YEAR 2012-2013
43.	Convocation
44.	Powers and Functions of Planning and Monitoring Board
PREPARED, APPRO	VED AND NOTIFIED IN YEAR 2013-2014
45.	CUHP Rules for the formation of the Students' Council
46.	CUHP Annual Performance Appraisal Report (APAR) Rules, 2013
PREPARED, APPRO	VED AND NOTIFIED IN YEAR 2015-2016
47.	Promotion of University Teachers underCareer Advancement Scheme (CAS)
48.	Terms and Conditions for seeking Financial Assistance by theTeachers / Officers of University for attending National / InternationalSeminar / Symposia / Conferences within India and Abroad

SCHOOLS, DEPARTMENTS AND CENTRES OF STUDIES AS APPROVED UNDER STATUTE 40

Based on its Vision Document, the University framed Statutes and Ordinances for the establishment of Schools, Departments and Centres of the Universities. The Hon'ble Visitor approved 15 Schools and their Departments and Centres. A list of the Schools and their Departments & Centres as approved under Statute 40 is given as under:

(1) School of Medical Sciences

(a)

- Colleges Maintained by the University
 - (i) College of Medical Sciences
 - (ii) College of Dental Sciences
- (b) Department of Studies
 - (i) Such Departments as may be established from time to time under the Statutes and assigned by the Ordinance.
- (c) Centres of Studies
 - (i) Such Centre as may be established from time to time and assigned by the Ordinances.

(2) School of Health and Allied Sciences

- (a) Department of Studies
 - (i) Department of Nursing & Patient Care
 - (ii) Department of Physiotherapy
 - (iii) Department of Rehabilitation Sciences
 - (iv) Department of Pharmaceutical Sciences
 - (v) Department of Pathology & Diagnostics
 - (vi) Department of Nutrition & Food Technology
 - (vii) Such other Department as may be established from time to time under the Statutes and assigned by the Ordinances.

(b) Centres of Studies

- (i) Centre for Criminology & Forensic Sciences
- (ii) Centre for Hospital & Healthcare
- (iii) Such other Centre as may be established from time to time and assigned by the Ordinances.

(3) School of Engineering Sciences & Technology

- (a) Departments of Studies
 - (i) Department of Civil & Environmental Engineering
 - (ii) Department of Electrical Engineering & Energy Technology
 - (iii) Department of Electronics & Communication Engineering
 - (iv) Department of Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering
 - (v) Department of Chemical Engineering & Chemical Technology
 - (ví) Department of Computer Engineering & Robotics
 - (vii) Department of Pharmaceutical Technologies
 - (viii) Department of Biotechnology & Genome
 - (ix) Such other Departments as may be established from time to time under the Statutes and assigned by the Ordinances.

(b) Centres of Studies

- (i) Centre for Emerging Technologies & Innovation
- (ii) Centre for Earthquake Sciences & Engineering
- (iii) Centre for Skill Development & Community Polytechnic
- (iv) Such other Centres as may be established from time to time and assigned by the Ordinances

(4) School of Physics & Material Sciences

(a) Departments of Studies

- (i) Department of Physics & Astronomical Science
- (ii) Department of Microwave & Electronics
- (iii) Department of Chemistry & Chemical Sciences
- (iv) Department of Nanoscience & Materials
- (v) Such other Departments as may be established from time to time under the Statutes and assigned by the Ordinances
- (b) Centers of Studies
 - (i) Centre for Energy Studies
 - (ii) Centre for Analytical Techniques in Physical & Material Sciences
 - (iii) Centre for Inter-disciplinary Research in Basic Sciences
 - (iv) Centre for Physics Education Research
 - (v) Centre for Converging Technology
 - (vi) Such other Centre as may be established from time to time and assigned by the Ordinances
- (5) School of Life Sciences

(a) Departments

- (i) Department of Animal Sciences
- (ii) Department of Plant Sciences
- (iii) Department of Structural Biology
- (iv) Department of Microbiology
- (v) Department of Biochemistry & Molecular Biology
- (vi) Such other Departments as may be established from time to time under the Statutes and assigned by the Ordinances

(b) Centers of Studies

- (i) Centre for Computational Biology Bioinformatics
- (ii) Centre for Human Biological Chemistry & Genetics
- (iii) Centre for Biomedical Engineering & Bio-Engineering
- (iv) Centre for Stem Cell and Tissue Engineering
- (v) Centre for Integrated OMICs Sciences
- (vi) Centre for Systems Biology
- (vii) Such other Centre as may be established from time to time and assigned by the Ordinances

(6) School of Earth & Environmental Sciences

(a) Departments

- (i) Department of Geology
- (ii) Department of Geography
- (iii) Department of Environmental Sciences
- (iv) Department of Atmospheric & Planetary Sciences
- (v) Such other Department as may be established from time to time under the Statutes and assigned by the Ordinances

(b) Centers of Studies

- (i) Centre for Climate Change
- (ii) Centre for Hydrological Science & Hydro Energy
- (iii) Centre for Natural Resources Management & Mountain Ecology
- (iv) Centre for Disaster Management
- (v) Centre for Carbon Management
- (vi) Centre for Remote Sensing & GIS
- (vii) Centre for Pollution Control and Waste Management
- (viii) Such other Department as may be established from time to time under the Statutes and assigned by the Ordinances

(7) School of Mathematics, Computers & Information Sciences

(a) Departments

- (i) Department of Mathematics
- (ii) Department of Statistics & Actuarial Science
- (iii) Department of Computer Science & Informatics
- (iv) Department of Library & Information Science
- (v) Such other Department as may be established from time to time under the Statutes and assigned by the Ordinances

(b) Centre of Studies

- (i) Centre for Development of Multi-Media Systems
- (ii) Centre for Vedic Mathematical Studies
- (iii) Centre for e-Learning Management System
- (iv) Centre for e-Governance Research
- (v) Centre for S R Ranganathan Library Studies
- (vi) Centre for High Performance and Cloud Computing
- (vii) Centre for Digital Library Research
- (viii) Centre for Fluid Dynamics
- (ix) Centre for Geometry
- (x) Such other Department as may be established from time to time under the Statutes and assigned by the Ordinances

(8) School of Languages

(a) Departments

- (i) Department of English
- (ii) Department of Hindi
- (iii) Department of Punjabi & Dogri
- (iv) Department of Urdu
- (v) Department of Sanskrit, Pali and Prakrit
- (vi) Department of Linguistics & Etymology
- (vii) Department of Other Indian Languages
- (viii) Department of African Languages
- (ix) Department of Asian Languages
- (x) Department of European Languages
- (xi) Such other Department as may be established from time to time and assigned by the Ordinances

(b) Centres of Studies

- (i) Centre for Studies in Bharatiya Darashan
- (ii) Centre for Indian Literature
- (iii) Centre for Translation Studies
- (iv) Centre for Endangered Himalayan Languages
- (v) Centre for Tribal Literature of America
- (vi) Centre for Linguistics and Etymological Studies
- (vii) Such other Centre as may be established from time to time and assigned by the Ordinances

(8-A) School of Humanities

(a) Departments

- (i) Department of Philosophy
- (ii) Department of Psychology
- (iii) Such other Department as may be established from time to time and assigned by the Ordinances

(a) Centres of Studies

- (i) Centre of Family & Community Studies
- (ii) Centre of Bharatiya Panth, Matt, Sampraday and Semitic Religions
- (iii) Centre for Yoga Studies
- (iv) Such other Centre as may be established from time to time and assigned by the Ordinances

(9) School of Social Sciences

(a) Departments

- (i) Department of Economics
- (ii) Department of Political Science
- (iii) Department of History
- (iv) Department of Public Administration
- (v) Department of Sociology & Social Anthropology
- (vi) Department of Social Work
- (vii) Such other Departments as may be established from time to time and assigned by the Ordinances

(b) Centres of Studies

- (i) Centre for Applied Economics
- (ii) Centre for Peace Studies & Conflict Resolution
- (iii) Centre for International Relations
- (iv) Centre for South Asian Studies
- (v) Centre for Defense & Strategic Studies
- (vi) Centre for Women Studies
- (vii) Centre for Arab and Iranian Studies
- (viii) Center for Tibetan Studies
- (ix) Centre for Chinese Studies
- (x) Centre for Ambedkar Studies
- (xi) Centre for Tribal Studies
- (xii) Centre for Native Americans Studies
- (xiii) Centre for Deen Dayal Upadhyay Studies
- (xiv) Centre for Integrated Himalayan Studies
- (xv) Centre for Migrated Clans, Gypsies and Yazidis
- (xvi) Centre for Community Health & Social Medicine
- (xvii) Centre for Policy Research
- (xviii) Centre for Rural Development Studies
- (xix) Centre for Agrarian Studies
- (xx) Centre for Sindh, Balochistan Studies
- (xxi) Centre for Kashmir Studies
- (xxii) Such other Centre as may be established from time to time and assigned by the Ordinances

(10) School of Education

(a) Department

- (i) Department of Education
- (b) Centres of Studies
 - (i) Centre for Policy Research in Education
 - (ii) Centre for Educational Technology & Innovation
 - (iii) Centre for Educational Administration & Management
 - (iv) Centre for Entrepreneurial Education
 - (v) Such other Centre as may be established from time to time and assigned by the Ordinances

(11) School of Commerce & Management Studies

(a) Department

- (i) Himachal Pradesh Kendriya Vishwavidalaya Business School
- (ii) Department of Commerce
- (iii) Such other Departments as may be established from time to time under the Statutes and assigned by the Ordinances

(b) Centres of Studies

- (i) Centre for Corporate Social Responsibility, Ethics & Corporate Governance
- (ii) Centre for Entrepreneurship & Innovation
- (iii) Centre for Management of Health Services
- (iv) Centre for Cross Cultural Management and Organizational Change
- (v) Centre for Advanced Data Analysis, Business Analytics and Intelligence
- (vi) Case Research Centre
- (vii) Centre for University-Industry Interface

- (viii) Centre for Research in Corporate Finance
- (ix) Centre for Police Administration
- (x) Centre for Training and Development
- (xi) Centre for Human Values and Dharamik Management
- (xii) Such other Centre as may be established from time to time and assigned by the Ordinances
- (12) School of Tourism, Travel and Hospitality Management

(a) Department

- (i) Department of Tourism & Travel Management
- (ii) Department of Hostel & Hospitality Management
- (iii) Department of Event, Trade Fair & Exhibition Management
- (iv) Such other Departments as may be established from time to time under the Statutes and assigned by the Ordinances

(b) Centres of Studies

- (i) Centre for the Promotion of Ecological, Adventure, Health & Cultural Tourist
- (ii) Centre for Pilgrimage Tourism
- (iii) Such other Centre as may be established from time to time and assigned by the Ordinances

(13) School of Performing and Visual Arts

(a) Departments

- (i) Department of Performing Arts
- (ii) Department of Visual Arts
- (iii) Department of History of Art, Art Education & Art Appreciation
- (b) Centres of Studies
 - (i) Centre for Popularization and Preservation of Himalayan, Art, Culture and Handicrafts

(14) School of Journalism Mass Communication & New Media

(a) Departments

- (i) Department of Journalism & Mass Communication
- (ii) Department of New Media
- (iii) Department of Films and Visual Studies
- (iv) Department of Advertising & Media Planning
- (v) Such other Departments as may be established from time to time and assigned by the Ordinances

(b) Centres of Studies

- (i) Centre for Social & Development Communication
- (ii) Such other Centre as may be established from time to time and assigned by the Ordinances

SCHOOLS, DEPARTMENTS AND CENTRES OF STUDIES ACTIVATED UPTO 2018-2019

During the 11th Plan & 12th Plan, the University Grants Commission approved for the activation of a maximum of 25 Departments/Centres of Studies in the University and sanctioned 188 faculty positions. Keeping in view the constraint of physical facilities and infrastructure, the University activated the Departments/Centres. List of the Departments/Centres in different Schools as activated upto 31st March 2019 is given in **Table 3**.

	Table 3 : Programmes	of Study introduced upto 2018-19	
	Schools/ Departments/Centres activated	Programmes of Study	Year
	(1) Scho	ol of Physical & Material Sciences	
		BSc Physics	2015
1.	Department of Physics & Astronomical Science	MSc Physics	2011
		PhD	2011
2.	Department of Chemistry & Chemical Sciences	MSc	2017
	(2) Scho	ool of Life Sciences	
3.	Centre for Computational Biology & Bioinformatics	MSc (Computational Biology/Bioinformatics)	2011
		PhD	2011
<u>4.</u>	Department of Plant Sciences (Botany)	MSc	2017
5.	Department of Animal Sciences (Zoology)	MSc	2017
	(3) School of Earl	th & Environmental Sciences	
6.	Department of Environmental Sciences	MSc (Environment Sciences)	2011
•	Separation of Environmental Sciences	PhD	2011
	(4) School of Mathematics	s, Computers & Information Sciences	
7.	Department of Mathematics	MSc Mathematics	2011
		PhD	2011
		MSc(Information Technology)	2011
8.	Department of Computer Science & Informatics	PhD	2011
9.	Department of Library & Information Science	M.Lib.Sc (Integrated Dual-Degree Programme)	2010
σ.	Department of Library & mornation colonee	PhD 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9	2010
	(5) Sch	nool of Languages	
		MA (English Language and Literature)	2011
10.	Department of English	PhD	2010
		MA (Hindi)	2011
11.	Department of Hindi	PhD	2011
40	Department of Canalyrit & Dali	BA (Sanskrit)	2015
12.	Department of Sanskrit & Pali	MA (Sanskrit)	2015
	(6) Sch	ool of Humanities	
13.	Centre for Yoga Studies	MA	2018
	(7) Schoo	ol of Social Sciences	1
		MA (Economics)	2010
14.	Department of Economics	PhD	2010
15	Department of Social Work	MSW	2010
10.		PhD	2010
16.	Department of Political Science	MA	2017
17.	Department of History	MA	2017
18.	Department of Sociology & Social Anthropology	MA (Sociology & Social Anthropology)	2014
		PhD	2014
19.	Centre for Jammu & Kashmir Studies		2018
	(8) Scl	hool of Education	
20.	Department of Teachers Education	MA(Education)	2011
		PhD	2011

(9) School of Comm	erce & Management Studies	
21. Himachal Pradesh Kendriya Vishwavidayalaya Business School	MBA Functional Specialisations – Marketing, Finance, HRM, Operations Management; Sectoral Specialisations – Entrepreneurship Development, Financial Markets, Insurance, International Business, IT	2010
	PhD	2010
(10) School of Tourism, T	ravel and Hospitality Management	
22. Department of Tourism & Travel Management	MBA (Specialisation in Tourism & Travel)	2011
	PhD	2011
(11) School of F	ine Arts & Art Education	
23. Department of Visual Arts	MFA (Painting)	2011
(12) School of Journalism,	Mass Communication & New Media	
24 Demontration & Marco Communication	MA (Journalism & Mass Communication)	2011
24. Department of Journalism & Mass Communication	PhD	2011
25. Department of New Media	MA (New Media Communication)	2011
	PhD	2011
Certif	icate Courses	
Gujjar Histroy & Culture	PG Diploma	2015
Tribal Studies	PG Diploma	2017
	PhD	2017
J&K Studies	PG Diploma	2017
Ambedkar Studies	PG Diploma	2017
	PhD	2017
Deen Dayal Upadhyay	PG Diploma	2017
DEEN DAYAL UPA	DHYAY KAUSHAL KENDRA	
Deen Daval Unadhvay Kaushal Kendra	B.Voc (Mass Communication)	2015
Deen Dayal Upadhyay Kaushal Kendra	B.Voc (Financial and Marketing Services)	2015

CURRICULAR FRAMEWORK

ADMISSION BASED ON ENTRANCE TEST

The University has introduced aptitude-based & discipline specific entrance examination / Merit based selection process for admission in its Programmes of Study of Undergraduate, Postgraduate & PhD.

INNOVATIVE PROGRAMMES & CURRICULAR FRAMEWORK

Guided by the reforms agenda in higher education and learning from the experiences of the best universities of the world, the University has introduced a number of innovations, as detailed below:

Semester-based Academic Calendar:All academic programmes of the University – Undergraduate (UG), Post Graduate (PG) and PhD i.e. Research Degrees (RD) - are based on semester system, designed at par with global practices in terms of effective number of teaching days and teaching-learning inputs.

Programmes based on Comprehensive Choice Based Credit System: The University has introduced Comprehensive Choice Based Credit System (CCBCS) largely on the lines of the best universities of the world.

Programmes of Study are defined in terms of Credits: As opposed to papers/courses in the conventional system, a student is required to accumulate:

- a) 120 UG Credits to earn a UG degree
- b) 80 PG Credits to earn a PG degree
- c) 60 RD Credits to earn an MPhil degree
- d) 120 RD Credits to earn a PhD degree

Students Mobility and Credit Transfer: The University has designed a framework to facilitate credit accumulation by its students from other recognised universities of India and abroad. The University has developed a structured mechanism to work out the equivalence and accept the transfer of credits earned by its students from other universities as per the relevant Ordinance of the Central University of Himachal Pradesh.

Innovative approach in designing Programmes of Study: Department of Studies would not design Programmes of Study as such. Instead, they would just (a) design and offer courses based on the expertise and specialisation of their faculty members; (b) specify pre-requisites and co-requisites for each course offered; and (c) guide the students to make their own basket of courses to accumulate the required credits to complete their Programme of Studies. Thus, the focus is on 'learner-centred approach (as opposed to the conventional 'teacher-centred approach') to accommodate learner's needs and expectations to have wider choices in content, mode and pace of learning.

Computation of Credits based on a Holistic Approach to Learning: In the Central University of Himachal Pradesh, one credit is defined as equivalent to the Total Student's Effort (TSE) of 30 hours comprising: (a) 10 hours of lectures/ organised classroom activity/contact hours; (b) 5 hours of laboratory work/ practical/field work/tutorials/teacher-led activities; and (c) 15 hours of other workload such as independent individual/ group work; obligatory/ optional work placement; literature survey/ library work; data collection/ field work; writing of papers/ projects/dissertation/thesis; seminars, etc. Thus, the focus is on in-depth learning driven by intrinsic curiosity and mastery of the subject by balancing the taught content with independently self-directed learning.

All Programmes of Study to be Modular: All Programmes of Study in the University are designed as modular with exit and lateral entry option. While most students may want to complete their UG/PG/RD without any break, some may opt out of the Programme of Studies mid-way due to their own personal compelling reasons. The University, therefore, provides a structured framework for students to opt out mid-programme, whereby, depending on the extent of time spent on campus and credits accumulated by them, they will be awarded certificate / diploma / advanced diploma. For instance, if any student wants to quit studies after two semesters, he/she can do so and would be awarded an appropriate Certificate/Diploma/Advanced Diploma and can rejoin his/her studies from this point within two years again. Thus:

A student admitted to UG Programme may get:

- Certificate (if opts out after 2 Semesters with 40 UG Credits);
- Diploma (if opts out after 4 Semesters with 80 UG Credits);
- Bachelor's Degree (if stays on to complete full 6 semesters with 120 UG Credits).

A student admitted to PG Programme may be conferred:

- Advanced Diploma (if opts out after 2 semesters with 40 PG credits);
- Master's Degree (if stays on for full 4 semesters with 80 PG credits).

Besides, those who thus opt out would be eligible to join laterally to complete and earn their degree, if they return to the University within the next two years.

All Programmes of Study to be Multi-disciplinary/Inter-disciplinary:While Departments of Studies of the University are designed around basic disciplines (to enable faculty members to continue to focus on their specialised areas of research), each Programme of Studies of the University is multi-disciplinary as the student is empowered to accumulate required number of credits from a wide variety of courses offered throughout the University (e.g. a student will be entitled to learn mathematics with music, physics with philosophy, technical courses with humanities and so on). Accordingly:

- a) At PG level, a student would be required to accumulate:
 - 70% Credits through Department wide courses
 - 30% Credits through University wide courses
- b) In case of PG Programmes offered by the School of Business and Management Studies, a student would be required to accumulate:
 - 30% Credits through Department wide courses
 - 40% Credits through School wide courses
 - 30% Credits through University wide courses

All Programmes to be based on Comprehensive Continuous Internal Assessment: Students in all Programmes of Study across disciplines and at all levels shall be assessed through comprehensive continuous internal assessment based on quizzes, assignments, independent works, group works, mid-terms and end-semester examination. As a general principle, the Comprehensive Continuous Internal Assessment shall comprise the following components:

- Continuous Internal Assessment 25%
- Mid Term Examination 25%
- End Term Examination 50%

All Programmes of Study to have Grading System: The University shall have grading system based on Six (6) point scale of evaluation of the performances of students in terms of marks, grade points, letter grade and class. The total performance of a student within a semester and continuous performance from the second semester onwards shall be indicated by the (a) Grade Point Average (GPA); (b) Weighted Average Marks (WAM); (c) Cumulative Grade Point Average (CGPA); and (d) Overall Weighted Percentage Marks (OWPM).

Innovative Research Degree Programmes:The University has rigorous full-time Research Degree (RD) Programmes that aim at honing the research skills, grooming teaching abilities, producing quality research publications and proactive participation in seminars and conferences. Accordingly, the award of RD requires a student to accumulate credits through course work, teaching assistantship, published work and dissertation/ thesis. The duration and credit requirements for MPhil and PhD Programmes are as under:

- a) **For MPhil:** For successful completion of the RD Programme leading to the award of the MPhil degree, a student shall be required to accumulate a total of 60 RD Credits as under:
 - Course Work: 20 Credits
 - Dissertation: 20 Credits
 - Publications: 10 Credits
 - Teaching Assistantships: 10 Credits
- b) For PhD: For successful completion of the RD Programme leading to the award of the PhD degree, a student shall be required to accumulate a total of 120 RD Credits as under:
 - Course Work: 20 Credits
 - Dissertation: 60 Credits
 - Publications: 20 Credits
 - Teaching Assistantships: 20 Credits

- c) A candidate admitted to the Research Degree (RD) Programme is required to complete the prescribed course work in the first two Semesters of his/her admission. Notwithstanding the maximum prescribed duration of the Research Degree Programme, if a candidate fails to complete the prescribed course work in two semesters, his/her admission shall be cancelled and his/her name shall be removed from the rolls of the University. Provided further that no candidate admitted to the Research Degree Programme shall be permitted to proceed with the Dissertation work till such time he/she completes the prescribed course work.
- d) Immediately upon the completion of formalities for admission to the Research Degree Programme, each candidate is required to submit in writing, on the prescribed format, as to whether he/she wishes to pursue the MPhil or the PhD Degree.
- e) In case a candidate admitted to the Research Degree Programme holds MPhil degree from this University or other Universities, the Credit requirements for course work, publication and teaching assistantship may be adjusted accordingly. Such candidates will, however, be required to complete the full 60 RD Credits for dissertation work along with the balance of the credits for the course work, publication work and teaching assistantship.
- f) Computation of Credits for Publication Work: Computation of Credits for Published Work for MPhil and PhD degree is to be made as under:
 - 2 credits for each popular article published / paper presented in national seminars / conferences/ workshops;
 - 4 credits for each paper presented in international seminars/ conferences/ workshops;
 - 5 credits for each paper in approved refereed national journal;
 - 10 credits for each paper in approved refereed international journal;
 - Each Department / Centre registering candidates for RD Programme shall be required to maintain an updated list of approved journals for publication.
- g) Computation of Credits for Teaching Assistantships:Computation of credits for Teaching Assistantships for the MPhil and PhD degree is to be made as under:
 - 10 credits for independent teaching of a one-semester course of two credits;
 - 5 credits for shared teaching of a one-semester course of two credits;
 - 1 credit for every 3 hours of involvement in assessment, evaluation, examination, course development, development of reading lists etc. (supervisor concerned to audit the workload claimed under this category and certify).

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY LAUNCHED UPTO 2018-19

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY LAUNCHED: The following Academic Programmes were launched / activated upto 2018-19:

	PROGRAMMES OF STUDY WITH INTAKE CAPAC	ITY INTRODUCED DURING YEARS 2011-12 T	O 2018-19)
5	SCHOOLS/ DEPARTMENTS/CENTRES ACTIVATED	PROGRAMES OF STUDIES	YEAR	INTAKE
	(1) School of Phys	sical & Material Sciences		
		BSc Physics	2015	30
1.	Department of Physics & Astronomical Science	MSc Physics	2011	30
		PhD	2011	-
2.	Department of Chemistry & Chemical Sciences	MSc	2017	30
	(2) Schoo	I of Life Sciences		
3.	Centre for Computational Biology & Bioinformatics	MSc (Computational Biology/Bioinformatics)	2011	30
э.	Centre for Computational Biology & Biomormatics	PhD	2011	-
4.	Department of Plant Sciences (Botany)	MSc	2017	30
5.	Department of Animal Sciences (Zoology)	MSc	2017	30
	(3) School of Earth	& Environmental Sciences		
6.	Department of Environmental Sciences	MSc (Environment Sciences)	2011	30
0.	Department of Environmental Sciences	PhD	2011	-
	(4) School of Mathematics,	Computers & Information Sciences		
7.	Department of Mathematics	MSc Mathematics	2011	30
		PhD	2011	-
0	Department of Computer Science & Information	MSc(Information Technology)	2011	30
8.	Department of Computer Science & Informatics	PhD	2011	-
		M.Lib.Sc	2010	20
9.	Department of Library & Information Science	(Integrated Dual-Degree Programme)	2010	30
		PhD	2010	-
	(5) Scho	ol of Languages	•	
40	Dependence of English	MA (English Language and Literature)	2011	30
10.	Department of English	PhD	2010	-
44	Depertment of Llindi	MA (Hindi)	2011	30
11.	Department of Hindi	PhD	2010 - 2011 30 2011 - 2015 30	-
40	Den enterent of Orneluit, Deli & Decluit	BA (Sanskrit)	2015	30
12.	Department of Sanskrit, Pali & Prakrit	MA (Sanskriť)	2015	30
	(6) Schoo	ol of Humanities		
13.	Centre for Yoga Studies			
		of Social Sciences		
4.4	••	MA (Economics)	2010	30
14.	Department of Economics & Public Policy	PhD	2010	-
45		MSW	2010	30
15.	Department of Social Work	PhD	2010	-
16.	Department of Sociology & Social Anthropology	MA (Sociology)	2015	30
17.		MA	2017	30
	Department of History	MA	2017	30
19.	Centre for Jammu & Kashmir Studies	PhD	2018	-
		ol of Education		
• -		MA(Education)	2011	30
20.	Department of Teachers Education	PhD	2011	-
	(9) School of Comm	erce & Management Studies		
		MBA		
21. Sch	Himachal Pradesh Kendriya Vishwavidayalaya Business lool	Functional Specialisations – Marketing, Finance, HRM, Operations Management; Sectoral Specialisations – Entrepreneurship Development, Financial Markets, Insurance, International Business, IT	2010	90
		International Business, IT PhD	2010	
			2010	-

(10) School of Tourism, 1	Fravel and Hospitality Management										
22 Department of Tourism & Travel Management	MBA (Specialisation in Tourism & Travel)	2011	30								
22. Department of Tourism & Travel Management	PhD	2011	-								
(11) School of F	Fine Arts & Art Education										
23. Department of Visual Arts	PhD)	2011	-								
(12) School of Journalism, Mass Communication & New Media											
24. Department of Journalism & Mass Communication	MA (Journalism & Mass Communication)	2011	30								
25. Department of New Media	MA (New Media Communication)	2011	30								
Deen Dayal Upadhyay Koushal	Kendra (under School of Social Sciences)										
1. Fincancial and Marketing Services	B.Voc.	2011	50								
2. Mass Communication	B.Voc.	2011	50								

APPLICATIONS & ADMISSIONS during Academic Session 2018-19 as on 31.03.2019:

SCHOOLS/DEPARTMENTS/CENTRES/COURSE	INTAKE	APPLICATIONS	APPLICANT PER SEAT
	f Physical & Mater	rial Sciences	
Department of Physics & Astronomical Science	I	1	1
BSc Physics	30	445	14.83
MSc Physics	30	1007	33.56
Department of Chemistry			
MSc Chemistry	30	1115	37.16
	chool of Life Scie	nces	
Centre for Computational Biology & Bioinformatics			
MSc (Computational Biology/Bioinformatics)	30	113	3.76
Department of Plant Sciences			
MSc (Botany)	30	1083	36.13
Department of Animal Sciences			
MSc (Zoology)	30	1084	36.13
3. School of E	Earth & Environme	ental Sciences	
Department of Environmental Sciences			
MSc (Environment Sciences)	30	592	19.73
	tics, Computers 8	Information Sciences	
Department of Mathematics	•		
-	20	760	05.00
MSc Mathematics	30	/00	25.33
Department of Computer Science & Informatics		004	0.00
MSc(Information Technology)	30	204	6.80
Department of Library & Information Science			4.00
M.Lib.Sc(Integrated Dual-Degree Programme)	30	30	1.00
	School of Langua	ges	
Department of English			
MA (English Language and Literature)	30	211	7.03
Department of Hindi		Γ	•
MA (Hindi)	30	147	4.9
Department of Sanskrit, Pali & Prakrit		Γ	•
BA (Sanskrit)	30	40	1.30
MA (Sanskrit)	30		
	hool of Social Sci	ences	
Department of Economics			
MA (Economics)	30	124	4.13
Department of Social Work			
MSW	30	77	2.56
Department of Sociology & Social Anthropology			
MA (Sociology)	30	111	3.70
Department of Political Science			
MA (Political Science)	30	25	0.83
Centre for Jammu & Kashmir Studies			
P G Diploma in Jammu & Kashmir Studies	30	03	0.10
	School of Educat	ion	
Department of Teachers Education			
MA(Education)	30	43	1.43
	ommerce & Manag		
Himachal Pradesh Kendriy Vishvidyalaya Business		-	
MBA	90	1468	16.31
		pitality Management	
Department of Tourism & Travel Management	,	,,	
MBA (Specialisation in Tourism & Travel)	30	655	21.83
		nication & New Media	21.00
Department of Journalism & Mass Communication			
MA (Journalism & Mass Communication)	30	66	2.2
Department of New Media		00	<i>L.L</i>
MA (New Media)	30	93	3.1
עושטע אשאין העומן		30	J. I

ENROLLMENT OF STUDENTS, FACULTY & STAFF

Despite the fact that the University commenced its operation with limited physical facilities and infrastructure, it was able to attract large number of applications for most of its Programmes of Study. While granting admission to students, the University has followed the reservation policy of the GOI in all its Programmes of Study. The University has a total of 1481 students on its rolls as on 31.3.2019. It has adopted the guidelines of the University Grants Commission and the Ministry of Human Resource Development for giving reservation to the SC/ST and OBCs. The programme-wise and category-wise position of the student enrolment during the years 2016-17 to 2018-19 is given in Table 4, 5 & 6.

Г

Dream of Studios U.C.		Gen		SC			ST			OBC			Grand Total			Minority	PWD
Prog. of Studies-UG	М	F	Т	М	F	Т	Μ	F	Т	М	F	Т	М	F	Т		
				1. S	choo	ol of P	hysica	al & I	Materi	al Sc	ience	S					
	-	-	[Depart	men	t of Pl	hysics	& A	stron	omica	I Scie	nce	-	-	-		
BSc Physics (2016-17)	4	7	11	5	1	6	2	0	2	6	2	8	17	10	27	0	0
BSc Physics (2017-18)	2	10	12	1	2	3	3	0	3	5	3	8	11	15	26	0	0
BSc Physics (2018-19)	7	5	12	3	1	4	2	1	3	3	6	9	15	13	28	0	0
				2	Sch	ool of	Huma	nitie	s & L	angu	ages						
					De	epartn	nent o	f San	skrit	& Pal	i						
BA Sanskrit (2016-17)	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	1	2	0	0
BA Sanskrit (2017-18)	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
BA Sanskrit (2018-19)	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	3	3	0	0
				DEEN	DAY	AL U	PADH	ΥΑΥ	KAUS	HAL	KEND	RA					
B Vocational Mass Com (2016-17)	10	1	11	1	1	2	2	1	3	3	1	4	16	4	20	0	0
B Vocational Mass Com (2017-18)	4	5	9	6	1	7	0	1	1	2	0	2	12	7	19	0	0
B.Vocational Mass Com (2018-19)	8	6	14	2	0	2	1	2	3	3	1	4	14	9	23	0	0
												-			-		
B. Vocational Marketing(2016-17)	8	0	8	1	0	1	0	0	0	4	0	4	13	0	13	0	0
B. Vocational Marketing(2017-18)	5	1	6	0	2	2	0	0	0	4	0	4	9	3	12	0	0
B.Vocational Marketing(2018-19)	7	4	11	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	1	2	10	5	15	0	0
Grand Total (1+2+3)	57	40	97	20	8	28	11	7	18	31	15	46	119	70	189	0	0

TA	ABLE 5:	CATEG	ORY WI	SE / PF	ROGRA	MME W	ISE NU	JMBER	R OF PG	STUDE	NTS ENF	ROLLED	DURING	G 2017-1	8 & 2018-	19	
Prog. of Studies-	General			SC				ST			OBC			Grand To	otal	Minority	PWD
PG	М	F	Т	М	F	Т	М	F	Т	М	F	Т	М	F	Т	wintority	FVVD
				.		1. Scho	ol of P	hysica	I & Mate	rial Scie	nces						
					De	partmen	nt of Ph	ysics	& Astroi	nomical	Science	l					
MSc Physics (2017-18)	6	10	16	3	2	5	1	0	1	6	0	6	16	12	28	0	0
MSc Physics (2018-19)	11	7	18	4	0	4	2	1	3	2	7	9	19	15	34	0	1
					Dej	partmen	t of Cl	hemist	ry & Ch	emical S	Sciences	;					
MSc Chemistry (2017-18)	0	14	14	0	4	4	0	2	2	1	6	7	1	26	27	0	0
MSc Chemistry (2018-19)	4	7	11	1	5	6	1	0	1	2	9	11	8	21	29	1	1
									Life Scie								
		1		-	Cent	re for Co	omput	ational	Biology	& Bioin	formatio	CS	1	1		1	
MSc CBB (2017-18)	1	11	12	1	4	5	0	0	0	2	4	6	4	19	23	0	0
MSc CBB (2018-19)	2	7	9	1	1	2	0	0	0	0	3	3	3	11	14	1	0
						De	epartm	ent of	Plant S	ciences							
MSc Botany (2017-18)	1	12	13	1	5	6	1	2	3	0	8	8	3	27	30	1	1
MSc Botany (2018-19)	5	10	15	2	4	6	1	2	3	1	7	8	9	23	32	1	1
							-		r	Sciences	1		1				
MSc Zoology (2017-18)	3	10	13	3	3	6	0	2	2	3	5	8	9	20	29	1	1
MSc Zoology (2018-19)	1	13	14	0	4	4	1	2	3	0	9	9	2	28	30	0	0
					3.	School	of Ear	th & E	nvironm	ental Sc	iences						
					T	Depart	tment o	of Envi	ronmen	tal Scier	ices					•	
MSc Environment Sciences (2017-18)	6	7	13	0	2	2	2	1	3	4	4	8	12	14	26	1	1
MSc Environment Sciences (2018-19)	2	9	11	0	4	4	1	1	2	1	6	7	4	20	24	1	0
	í	•		4. S	chool	of Math	ematic	s, Con	puters	& Inform	ation So	ciences		•		•	
						[Departı	nent o	f Mather	natics							
MSc Maths (2017-18)	2	10	12	4	1	5	1	2	3	6	2	8	13	15	28	1	1
MSc Maths (2018-19)	8	4	12	4	2	6	0	1	1	3	7	10	15	14	29	2	0
-					De	partmer	nt of Co	ompute	er Scien	ce & Info	ormatics		1				
MSc IT (2017-18)	4	9	13	1	4	5	2	0	2	4	5	9	11	18	29	0	0
MSc IT (2018-19)	7	7	14	7	1	8	0	0	0	5	2	7	19	10	29	1	0

CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF HIMACHAL PRADESH - ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

Prog. of Studies-		General			SC			ST			OBC		G	Grand To	otal	Minority	PWD
PG	М	F	Т	М	F	Т	М	F	Т	М	F	Т	М	F	Т		
					D	epartme	nt of L	ibrary	& Inform	nation S	cience						
M. Lib. Sc (2017-18)	3	8	11	1	1	2	2	2	4	2	3	5	8	14	27	2	0
M. Lib. Sc (2018-19)	4	8	12	2	3	5	2	1	3	4	3	7	12	15	22	1	0
						5. Sch	ool of	Humai	nities &	Langua	ges						
	-				De	partmer	it of Er	nglish	& Europ	ean Lan	guages	-					
MA English (2017-18)	4	10	14	2	1	3	0	4	4	1	4	5	7	19	26	1	0
MA English (2018-19)	3	10	13	3	1	4	2	4	6	2	1	3	10	16	26	2	0
	-		-		-	Departn	nent of	f Hindi	& India	n Langu	ages	-		-	-	_	-
MA Hindi (2017-18)	3	7	10	0	3	3	1	3	4	0	8	8	4	21	25	1	0
MA Hindi (2018-19)	2	4	6	1	3	4	1	1	2	1	6	7	5	14	19	0	0
	-					De	epartm	ent of	Sanskri	t & Pali		-					
MA Sanskrit (2017-18)	8	1	9	1	0	1	4	1	5	1	1	2	14	3	17	0	0
MA Sanskrit (2018-19)	5	5	10	0	2	2	2	2	4	0	3	3	7	12	19	0	0
						6	Scho	ol of S	ocial Sc	iences							
		1					-		of Econo	mics	1					1	T
MA Economics (2017-18	4	5	9	1	3	4	1	1	2	1	3	4	7	12	19	0	0
MA Economics (2018-19)	2	8	10	3	1	4	4	0	4	2	3	5	11	12	23	1	0
							-		f Social								1
MSW (2017-18)	12	7	19	2	2	4	1	1	2	0	0	0	15	10	25	5	0
MSW (2018-19)	5	6	11	0	1	1	2	2	4	0	0	0	7	9	16	3	0
					Dep	partment	of So	ciolog		al Anthr	opology						1
MA Sociology(2017-18)	2	8	10	0	1	1	4	4	8	0	7	7	6	20	26	1	0
MA Sociology (2018-19)	2	6	8	2	3	5	1	3	4	2	4	6	7	16	23	0	0
							Depa	artmen	t of Hist	ory							
MA History (2017-18)	5	3	8	0	2	2	0	5	5	1	9	10	6	19	25	0	0
MA History (2018-19)	4	3	7	3	1	4	3	2	5	4	1	5	14	7	21	1	0
· · · · ·						De	partme	ent of F	Political	Science							
MA Pol. Sc. (2018-19)	4	5	9	0	0	0	2	3	5	1	1	2	7	9	16	2	0
									f Educat								
MA Education	0	1	1	1	0	1	Depar 0	0	of Educa 0	o 0	0	0	1	1	2	0	0
(2017-18) MA Education (2018-19)	1	2	3	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	4	4	1	8	9	0	0

Prog. of Studies-		General			SC			ST			OBC		C	Grand To	otal	Minority	PWD
PG	М	F	Т	М	F	Т	М	F	Т	М	F	Т	М	F	Т	linitority	
	8. School of Commerce & Management Studies																
		-		Hima	chal P		Kendri	ya Vis	hwavida		Busines			-		-	
MBA (2017-18)	24	12	36	12	2	14	4	1	5	21	2	23	61	17	78	0	0
MBA (2018-19)	29	13	42	11	2	13	9	1	10	21	4	25	70	20	90	0	0
				9.	Scho	ol of Tou	ırism, Ö	Travel	and Hos	spitality	Manage	ment					
Department of Tourism & Travel Management																	
MBA (Tourism & Travel) (2017-18)	10	0	10	6	0	6	6	0	6	5	0	5	27	0	27	0	0
MBA (Tourism & Travel) (2018-19)	12	2	14	5	0	5	3	0	3	5	2	7	25	4	29	0	0
	10. School of Journalism, Mass Communication & New Media																
					Depa	artment	of Jou	rnalisn	n & Mas	s Comm	unicatio	n					
MA Journalism & Mass Communication (2017-18)	0	12	12	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	2	2	0	16	16	0	0
MA Journalism & Mass Communication (2018-19)	6	4	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	7	4	11	0	0
							Depart	ment	of New M	ledia							
MA New Media (2017-18)	6	2	8	1	1	2	2	1	3	2	4	6	11	8	19	0	0
MA New Media Communication (2018-19)	13	4	17	1	2	3	1	0	1	3	0	3	18	6	24	0	0
Total	236	303	539	90	84	174	70	59	129	120	159	279	516	605	1121	31	7

							Diplo	ma an	d Certifi	cate							
Prog. Of Studies-		Gen			SC			ST			OBC			Grand Total			
Certificate Courses	М	F	Т	М	F	Т	М	F	Т	М	F	Т	М	F	Т	Minority	PWD
Gujjar History & Culture	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
PG Diploma in Tribal Studies	4	0	4	1	0	1		3	3	0	0	0	5	3	8	0	0
PG Diploma in J&K Studies	5	3	8	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	3	9	0	0
PG Diploma in B.R. Ambedkar	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
PG Diploma In Deen Dyal Upadhyay	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	9	3	12	2	0	2	0	3	3	0	0	0	11	6	17	0	0

TABLE 6 : CATEGORY WISE / PROGRAMME WISE TOTAL NUMBER OF RD STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING 2010-11 TO 2018-19 (2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018 & 2019) Mino-SC PWD Gen ST OBC Grand Total Prog. Of Studiesrity RD М F Т М F Т М F Т М F Т М F Т 1. School of Physical & Material Sciences **Department of Physics & Astronomical Science** Ph. D (Physics) 2. School of Life Sciences **Centre for Computational Biology & Bioinformatics** Ph. D. (Computational Biology & Bio-Informatics) 3. School of Earth & Environmental Sciences **Department of Environmental Sciences** Ph.D. (Environment Sciences) 4. School of Mathematics, Computers & Information Sciences **Department of Mathematics** Ph. D. (Maths) **Department of Computer Science & Informatics** Ph. D. (Computer Science) **Department of Library & Information Science** Ph. D. Lib. Sc. 5. School of Humanities & Languages **Department of English** Ph. D. (English) **Department of Hindi** Ph. D. (Hindi) **Department of Sanskrit** Ph. D Sanskrit (Nov. 2017) 6. School of Social Sciences **Department of Economics** Ph. D. (Economics) **Department of Social Work** Ph. D. (Social Work) **Department of Sociology & Social Anthropology** Ph. D. Sociology (Nov. 2017) 7. School of Education **Department of Teachers Education** Ph. D. (Education)

Prog. Of Studies-		Gen			SC			ST			OBC		Grar	nd Tota	al	Mino- rity	PWD
RD	М	F	Т	М	F	Т	М	F	т	М	F	т	М	F	т		
					8. Sc	nool o	f Comı	merce &	& Manage	ment St	udies		·				
				Himach	al Pra	desh K	(endriy	/a Vish	wavidaya	ilaya Bus	siness S	School					
Ph. D. (Management)	3	3	6	2	1	3	0	1	1	6	1	7	11	6	17	0	0
				9. So	chool o	of Tou	rism, 1	ravel a	nd Hosp	itality Ma	inagem	ent					
					Depa	artmer	nt of To	ourism	& Travel	Manager	nent						
Ph. D. (Travel & Tourism)	4	0	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	0	4	0	0
ł				10. Sc	hool o	f Jour	nalism	, Mass	Commur	ication &	& New N	ledia					
				۵)epart	ment c	of Jour	nalism	& Mass (Commun	ication						
Ph. D. (Journalism & Mass Communcation	3	1	4	1	1	2	0	0	0	2	1	3	6	3	9	0	0
						[Departi	ment of	New Me	dia			•		•	-	
Ph. D. (New Media)	3	1	4	1	1	2	1	0	1	2	1	3	7	3	10	0	0
					1	1. Sch	ool of	Fine Ar	ts & Art I	Educatio	n						
						[Departi	ment of	Visual A	rts					•		
Ph. D. Fine Arts Art Education	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
	Chair for Tribal Studies																
Ph. D Tribal Studies (Nov. 2017)	2	0	2	1	0	1	1	2	3	0	0	0	4	2	6	0	0
Ph.D. B.R. Ambedkar Studies (Nov. 2017)	3	0	3	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	1	1	5	1	6	0	0
TOTAL	47	24	71	17	12	29	7	6	13	26	15	41	97	57	154	6	0
Grand Total UG, PG, Dip./Cert.& Ph.D.	349	370	719	129	104	233	88	75	163	177	189	366	743	738	1481	37	7

FACULTY & STAFF

			Faculty	,			Non-T	eachin	g/Tech	nical		
Status	Professor	Associate Professor	Assistant Professor	Visiting	Part-time/Guest/Others	Total No. of Faculty	Group A	Group B	Group C	Technical	Outsource	Total Non-Teaching
		•		1. Sc	hool of	Physic	al & Mate	erial Sc	iences			•
Department of	Physics	& Astro	onomica	al Scien	ice							
Sanctioned	1	2	4	-	-	7	-	-	-	1	-	1
In Positions	-	2	4	-	3	9	-	-	-	-	3	3
					2. So	hool of	Life Sci	ences				
Centre for Com	putatio		ogy & B	ioinfor	matics							
Sanctioned	1	2	4	-	-	7	-	-	-	-	-	-
In Positions	-	-	4	- 2 Sah	-	4 orth 8 5	-	-	-	-	-	-
			<u>.</u>		UOI OT E	artn & E	nvironn	iental S	cience	5		
Department of					1	_	1	1	1	Γ		1
Sanctioned In Positions	1	2	4	-	-	7 6	•	-	-	-	- 4	- 4
			-	ol of Ma	athemat	-	nnuters	& Infor	mation	Sciences		-
Department of	Mathom		4. 00110		attioniat	103, 001	iiputero		mation	Obientices		
	r	1	4			7	-		I -			
Sanctioned	1	2	4	-	-	7				-	•	-
In Positions	-	-	3	-	-	3	-	-	-	-	-	-
Department of	Comput	er Scier	nce & In	formati	cs		1	-	-	I		1
Sanctioned	1	2	4	-	-	7	-	-	-	-	-	-
In Positions	-	-	2	-	1	3	-	-	-	-	-	-
Department of	Library	& Inform	nation S	Science	•		•	•				•
Sanctioned	1	2	4	-	-	7	-	-	-	-	-	-
In Positions	1	-	2	-	-	3	-	-	-	-	2	2
				5.5	School o	of Huma	anities &	Langu	ages			
Department of	Fnalish			•••				Lauga				
Sanctioned		2	4			7	-	-	-			
	1			•	•		-	-	-	-	2	- 2
In Positions	1	-	4	-	-	5	-	-	_	_	Ľ	2
Department of	Hindi	1			1			1	-			
Sanctioned	1	2	4	-	-	7	-	-	-	-	-	-
In Positions	-	-	2	-	-	2	-	-	-	-	-	-
Department of					1			1				1
Sanctioned	1	2	4	-	-	7	-	-	-	-	-	-
In Positions	-	-	4	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
					6. Sch	ool of S	Social So	ciences				
Department of	Econom	nics										
Sanctioned	1	2	4	-	-	7	-	-	-	-	-	-
In Positions	1	-	3	-	-	4	-	-	1	-	1	2
Department of	Social V	Vork	1				1	1	1	l		<u> </u>
Sanctioned	1	2	4	-		7	-	-	-			
Sanctioned	I	2	4	-	-	1				-	-	-

		ļ	aculty				No	on-Teac	hing/	Fechr	nical		
Status	Professor	Associate Professor	Assistant Professor	Visiting	Part-time/Guest/Others	Total No. of Eacuity			Group B	Group C	Technical	Outsource	Total Non-Teaching
In Positions	1	1	2	-	-	4	-		-	1	-	1	2
Department of S	Sociolog	y & Soc	ial Anti	nropol	ogy		•						•
Sanctioned	1	2	4	-	-	7	-	-	-		-	-	-
In Positions	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	•		-	-	-
Chair for Tribal	Studies			•		•	•		•		·		•
Sanctioned	01	-	-	-	-	01	-	-	-		02	-	02
In Positions	01	-	-	-	-	01	-	-	•		01	-	01
				•	7.	Scho	ol of Ed	ucatio	1		·		•
Department of	Feacher s	s Educa	tion										
Sanctioned	1	2	4	-	-	7	-	-	-		-	-	-
In Positions	1	-	4	-	-	5	-	-	•		-	1	-
		•	8	. Scho	ol of C	omme	rce & N	lanage	ment	Studi	es		•
Himachal Prad	esh Ken	driya Vi	swavida	ayalaya	a Busir	ness S	chool						
Sanctioned	3	6	12	-	-	21	-	-	-		-	-	-
In Positions	0	2	9	-	-	12	-	-	•		-	2	2
			9. Sch	ool of	Touris	m, Tra	vel and	Hospi	tality I	lana	gement		
Department of	Fourism	& Trave	l Mana	gemen	t								
Sanctioned	1	2	4	-	-	7	-	-	-		-	-	-
In Positions	-	-	4	-	2	6	-	-	•		-	1	1
				10.	School	l of Fir	ne Arts	& Art E	ducat	ion			
Department of	Visual A	rts											
Sanctioned	1	2	4	-	-	7	-	-	-		-		-
In Positions	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	•		-	•	-
			11. Scł	nool of	Journa	lism, N	lass Co	mmuni	cation	& Nev	w Media		
Department of	Journali	sm & Ma	ass Con	nmunio	cation								
Sanctioned	1	2	4	-	-	-	-	-	2		-	-	-
In Positions	-	1	3	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	2	-
Department of I	New Med	lia				1							
Sanctioned	1	2	4	-	-	-	-	-	2		-	-	-
In Positions	-	1	2	-	-	-	-	-	-		-		-

PhDs AWARDED (2018-19)

	1. School of Physical & Material Sciences
Department of	of Physics & Astronomical Science
2018-19	•
	2. School of Life Sciences
Centre for Co	omputational Biology & Bioinformatics
2018-19	•
	3. School of Earth & Environmental Sciences
Department of	of Environmental Sciences
2018-19	01
	4. School of Mathematics, Computers & Information Sciences
Department of	of Mathematics
2018-19	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
	of Computer Science & Informatics
2018-19	
	of Library & Information Science
2018-19	-
	of Statistics & Actuarial Science
2018-19	
2010-19	-
Deverteeret	5. School of Languages
Department of 2018-19	
	01
Department of	
2018-19	02
Department of	of Sanskrit
2018-19	•
	6. School of Social Sciences
	of Economics
2018-19	•
-	of Social Work
2018-19	•
Department of	of Sociology
2018-19	-
	7. School of Education
-	of Teachers Education
2018-19	02
	8. School of Commerce & Management Studies
Himachal Pra	adesh Kendriya Vishwavidayalaya Business School
2018-19	02
	9. School of Tourism, Travel and Hospitality Management
Department of	of Tourism & Travel Management
2018-19	01
	10. School of Fine Arts & Art Education
Department of	of Visual Arts
2018-19	-
	11. School of Journalism, Mass Communication & New Media
Department of	of Journalism & Mass Communication
2018-19	•
	of New Media
2018-19	•
Total	09
10141	V

LIBRARY & INFORMATION RESOURCES

The University has a functional open access central library presently located at TAB, Shahpur Campus which is being further developed with adequate number of books, journals and reference material related to the disciplines in which Programmes of Study are being offered. The University has 03 departmental libraries at Dhouladhar Campus 1 & 2 and at Dehra campus.

Website of the University already provides links to e-resources. These are being enhanced and upgraded to provide elearning resources. The library has INFLIBNET facility for accessing online journals. The University Library is rapidly expanding in collection of books, subscription of Journals and electronic resources since its inception in 2010 as time progressed. At present Central Library has 26,023 Books and 723 gratis.

Membership: Library membership is open to the students, teachers and staff of the University. Consultation facility to others is available on producing credentials. Library remains open on all working days from 9:00 AM to 5:30 PM (Monday to Friday).

During the year (01-04-2018 to 31-03-2019) **1119** books (including **285** Hindi Books) were purchased. All the books are classified and organized according to the Dewey Decimal Scheme of Classification (23rd Ed.) and online public access catalogue of the library is being prepared using SOUL Ver-2 Library Software package. About 90-100 books are circulated every day which provides a fair idea of very active usage of the library resources. The library has developed a reading hall in a very peaceful area which provides comfortable reading facilities with Godrej Reflex Library Reading Tables and good quality comfortable Chairs. This area remains mostly occupied, as most students and research scholars visit the library for self-learning and completing class assignments and research tasks. Besides circulation services, library provides reference assistance.

Month	Issued	Returned	Total Circulation	Total Visitors
April 2018	561	721	1282	1209
Мау	700	717	1417	1670
June	450	664	1114	1089
July	47	70	117	320
August	417	285	702	1740
September	703	604	1307	2079
October	771	784	1555	1032
November	693	543	1236	1515
December	150	485	635	529
January 2019	412	232	644	349
February	772	720	1492	1419
March	623	628	1251	1198
Total	6299	6453	12752	14149

Usage Statistics of Central Library

Shodhganga: a reservoir of Indian theses @ INFLIBNET

Central University of Himachal Pradesh has deposited/uploaded 30 + Phd thesis in Shodganga through Central Library till date.

E-Resources: The library is providing online access to select e-journals, e-books and databases made available under the e-ShodhSindhu Consortium, INFLIBNET, Ahmedabad.

The following resources are available under the **e-ShodhSindhu Consortium**:

E-resources
Economic and Political weekly
Institute for Studies in Industrial Development (ISID)
Database
JSTOR

NDL e-Resources

World e-Book Library	
South Asia Archive (SAA)	

In addition to the above, DELNET Database has been subscribed with access to following **DELNET Digital Library Resources**:

SI. No.	Sections / Resources					
Books						
1.	Union Catalogue of Books					
2.	E-Books					
3.	E-Books : Engineering Science and Technology					
4.	Full-Text Medical Books					
Journals						
5.	Union List of Journals					
6.	Union Catalogue of Journals(with Holdings)					
7.	Articles Database					
8.	Open Access Journals					
9.	Full-Text Medical Journals					
Multimed	ia Databases					
10.	Union List of CD-ROMs					
11.	Union List of Video-Recordings					
12.	Union List of Sound-Recordings					
E-Journa	S					
13.	Dental E-journals					
14.	Education E-journals					
15.	Engineering and Technology E-journals					
16.	Management E-journals					
17.	Pharmacy E-journals					
18.	Engineering and Technology E-journals : TOC					
Thesis/Di	ssertations					
19.	Thesis and Dissertations Database					
20.	Networked Digital Library of Thesis and Dissertations					
21.	Learning Resources For LIS Professionals					
22.	Digital Libraries of the World					

Other Online Databases made available to the University by DELNET:

SI. No.	Online Database
1.	MEDLINE and other databases of NLM
2.	US Patents : Full Text
3.	Cambridge Dictionary Online
4.	ODLIS : Online Dictionary for Lib & Inf. Science

The List of Foreign print Journals subscribed and URLs of some of these Journals which are also accessible online are given below:

S. No	History Journals	URL
1	Medieval History Journal	http://journals.sagepub.com/home/mhj
2	Studies in History	http://journals.sagepub.com/home/sih
3	Indian Economy and Social History Review	http://journals.sagepub.com/home/ier
4	Indian Historical Review	http://journals.sagepub.com/home/ihr
	Travel and Tourism Journals	
5	Journal of Hospitality and Tourism Research	http://www.sagepub.com
6	Journal of Travel Research	http://www.sagepub.com
7	Tourist Studies	http://www.sagepub.com
	Social Work Journals	
8	Indian Journal of Social Work	www.journals.sagepub.com
9	Qualitative Social Work	www.journals.sagepub.com
10	International Social Work	www.journals.sagepub.com
11	Journal of Social Work	www.journals.sagepub.com

	Library and Information Science			
12	Journal of Librarianship and Information Science	www.journals.sagepub.com		
	Management Studies			
13	Vision	http://journals.sagepub.com/home/vis		
14	Foreign Trade Review	http://journals.sagepub.com/home/ftr		
15	Vikalpa Journal	http://journals.sagepub.com/home/vik		
16	Metamorphosis A Journal of Management Research	http://journals.sagepub.com/home/met		
	Sociology and Social anthropology Journals			
17	Current Sociology Review	http://journals.sagepub.com/home/csi		
18	Sociological Bulletin	http://journals.sagepub.com/home/soba		
19	Contribution to Indian Sociology	http://journals.sagepub.com/home/cis		
20	American Sociological Review	http://journals.sagepub.com/home/asr		
21	Indian Journal of Gender Studies	http://journals.sagepub.com/home/ijg		

List of Indian Journals Department wise

S. No	English
1.	Seminar
2.	Indian Literature
3.	English
	Economics
4.	Down to Earth
5.	Indian Journal of Agricultural Economics
	Education
6.	Edutracks
7.	Scholarly Research Journal of Interdisciplinary Studies
	Sanskrit

8.	Shodh Navneet					
	Library and Information Science					
9.	Library Harald					
	Social Work					
10.	Indian Journal of Social Development					
11.	Social Action					
	Management Studies					
12.	Indian Journal of Finance					
13.	Abhigyan					
14.	Jaipuria International Journal of Management					

ACS Science Essential Pack - Chemistry and Chemical Science Journals – Online

- 1. Journal of American Chemical Society (+),
- 2. The Journal of Organic Chemistry,
- 3. Organic Letters,
- 4. Inorganic chemistry,
- 5. Nano Letters (+)

Newspapers: List of Newspapers subscribed by the library:

- 1. Amar Ujala
- 2. Business Standard
- 3. DainikJagran
- 4. Divya Himachal
- 5. The Economic Times
- 6. The Hindustan Times
- 7. The Indian Express
- 8. Times of India
- 9. The Tribune

URKUND: The university library received URKUND anti plagiarism software from the INFLIBNET which is available for research scholars and faculty members.

TURNITIN: Central Library has subscribed to Turnitin Anti plagiarism check software and it is available for all the users.

EZ proxy: The library has installed EZ proxy software to make accessible the e-resources available with the library from anywhere and at any time.

STUDENTS SUPPORT FACILITIES

TRANSPORT FACILITIES

The University has arranged transport facilities, on nominal charge, to ferry students of the University from Dharamshala and Kangra to the Temporary Academic Block at Shahpur and Dharamshala. Students residing in the hostels of the University are also covered by the transport facility from hostels to Temporary Academic Block at Shahpur & Dharamshala.

HEALTH CARE FACILITIES

The healthcare facilities are being provided through Government Hospitals and Government Medical College, Tanda to cater to elementary and emergency medical care of the students, faculty and staff. A male nurse has been appointed and deputed at TAB, Shahpur.to cater health emergency.

HALLS OF RESIDENCE

Men's Hostel: The University has hired a furnished building for Men's Hostel at Kangra. It is equipped with modern facilities having a capacity of accommodating about 110 students. The building is located in a beautiful and serene environment which is ideal for pursuing serious studies and research activities. The hostel has become functional from January 7, 2012. The facilities for both indoor and outdoor games like table tennis, badminton and volleyball, and a fully equipped gymnasium are being developed. It also has internet facility. The students run the mess of the hostel on cooperative basis having liberty to decide menu of their own choice. The University provides transport facility from hostel to Temporary Academic Block at Shahpur. The inmates of the hostel are required to abide by the hostel rules.

Women's Hostel: The University has hired a furnished building for Women's Hostel at well-located place of Dharamshala. The facility may accommodate about 50 women students of the University. The University has arranged transport facility for the residents to commute between the Hostel and the Temporary Academic Block.

GAMES & SPORTS FACILITIES

The official inauguration of the Sports Club of the Central University of Himachal Pradesh was done on 2 November, 2012 by the Vice-Chancellor. The Sports Club is having facilities of both indoor & outdoor games including Badminton, Volleyball, Table-Tennis, Chess & Carom.

RESEARCH PROJECTS

PROJECT DIRECTOR / INVESTIGATOR		TITLE OF THE PROJECT		FUNDING AGENCY		AMOUNT SANCTIONED (RS.)				
SCHOOL OF PHYSICAL & MATERIAL SCIENCES										
		s and Astronomical Science								
DR. BHAG CHAND CHAUHAN 1. Completed "Phenomenological Studies on the Role of UGC 11.7 Lacs										
	une 2018	Neutrinos in Astrophysics and Cosmolog		UGC		TI.7 Lacs				
	S.K.S. SAST		y							
PI: Prof.		Development of Value Added Products		State Council	for Science	7,80,000				
	Pant and	from Waste Plastic		Technology &		1,00,000				
Co-PI Pr				(SCSTE), H.P.						
0.S.K.S	. Sastri			(<i>//</i>						
		stry and Chemical Sciences								
DR. SUBH	IANKAR CH									
	Fellowsh	ST funded research project for 'National F ip Scheme' on "Qualitative analysis of se			SERB- DST	19 lakh [Completed]				
1.		es produced by psychrophilic								
		anism(s) isolated from Chhota Sigri glacia	ar, H	imachal						
		':- ~19.2 Lakh, for 2 years;								
		IR funded Research Project (No. 24(0341			CSIR-	35 lakh [Ongoing]				
2.	Ų	adation of Profenofos and Fenthion pestic			EMR					
		isolate(s) and determination of degradation	on p	oathway(s)":-						
		for 3 years;								
3.		nded project on "Development of 5-LOX specific scoring ICMR				60 lakh [Ongoing]				
3.		nd application of fragment based free ene pment of novel anti-cancer drug candidat								
SCHOOL	OF LIFE SC		.85 .	- 101 5 years						
		onal Biology & Bioinformatics								
DR. SHAIL	LENDER KU	MAR VERMA								
Dr. Shai	lender	Genetic regulation of metal	Th	e Royal Society	(London)	~ Rs. 59,10,735.60				
Kumar V	/erma	distribution in cereal crops. (ongoing)			(£66000)					
Dr. Shai	lender	Genome wide identification of metal	De	Department of Biotechnology,		Rs. 23,84,600.00				
Kumar V	/erma	binding proteins in bread wheat		Ministry of Science and						
		(ongoing)	Technology, Government of							
			Inc	dia						
		& ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES								
	nt of Enviro RAG LINDA	nmental Sciences								
DR. ANUR		"Glacier Dynamics and Associated		DST		39,06,484.00				
1.		Processes in Shishram Glacier, East		160		00,00,404.00				
1.		Lidder Valley, Kashmir Himalaya"								
SCHOOL	OF SOCIAL		I			I				
		ogy and Social Anthropology								
DR. SHRE	EYA BAKSI									
		Jammu & Kashmir and Displaced	IC	SSR		Rs. 18,10,000				
1.		Persons: A Study of Their Socio-								
		Economic and Political Conditions								
	Tribal Studie									
DR SATIS	H KR GANJ				Oract 1	D- 471				
1		Analysis of Programmes and		bal Department		Rs 17 Lac				
1.		Policies for Development of Tribals	Hir	nachal Pradesh						
		of Himachal Pradesh								

PUBLICATIONS BY THE FACULTY MEMBERS

AUTHOR (S)	TITLE		PUBLISHER		YEAR	IMPACT FACTOR/ CITATATION INDEX/ h-INDEX, IF ANY						
	SCHOOL OF PHYSICAL & MATERIAL SCIENCES											
Department of Physics and Astronomical Science DR. BHAG CHAND CHAUHAN												
				1								
1. Ankush, Rishu Verma Gazal Sharm and B. C. Chauhan	, Neut	tigating Sterile rino Flux in the Neutrino	Adv in High Energy Physics	Yes	2018	1.74						
2. Gazal Sharma, Shankita Bhardwaj, B. Chauhan an Surender Ve	$\begin{array}{c} \text{comp}\\ \text{mode}\\ \text{C.} \text{predi}\\ \text{d} \text{for} \theta_2^1 \end{array}$	ctions ^{2MNS} with ino mass	XXII DAE-HEP Symp. Springer Proc. in Physics 203 [Part of Springer Nature.	Peer Reviewed	2018	-						
3. Ashish Sharma, Govind Sing Gazal Shari Shankita Bhardwaj, Surender Verma and C. Chauha i	gh, Neuti ma, Neuti Meas Kaml	ch for Sterile rino Signal in Be Solar rino surement with LAND,	XXII DAE-HEP Symp. Springer Proc. in Physics 203 [Part of Springer Nature.	Peer Reviewed	2018	-						
4. Govind Sir Ashish Sharr Gazal Sharm Shankita Bhardwaj, Surender Ve and B.C. Chauhan	ngh, Boun na, Neut ia, Com Solar	ds on Sterile rino ponent in the Neutrino Flux	XXII DAE-HEP Symp. Springer Proc. in Physics 203 [Part of Springer Nature.	Peer Reviewed	2018	-						
5. Surender Verma, B.C. Chauhan, Shankita Bhardwaj and Gazal Sharm	Viola Neuti Expe d Lepto a Quao	ing CP tion in rino Oscillation riments and pnic Unitarity frangle	XXII DAE-HEP Symp. Springer Proc. in Physics 203 [Part of Springer Nature.	Peer Reviewed	2018	-						
6. B. C. Chauhan	Study	aeological y of Mamel Temple	ltihas Diwakar 12(1)	Yes	2019	ISSN 2250- 2769.						
7. B. C. Chauhan	Manı Aitiha	u and Manali ki asikta: Ek yanik Avlokan	Itihas Diwakar 11(3)	Yes	2018	ISSN 2250- 2769.						
8. Gazal Sharma and B.C. Chauha	Inves steril an parar	stigating the e neutrino meters with in 3 + 1	Mod. Phys. LettA 33 (1), 1950316; arXiv:1807.05785	Yes	2019	1.37						

AUTHOR (S)	TITLE	JOURNAL / PUBLISHER	WHETHER REFEREED (YES/NO)	YEAR	IMPACT FACTOR/ CITATATION INDEX/ h-INDEX, IF ANY			
PROF. O.S.K.S. SASTRI								
B.P. Jithin, V.V.V. Satyanarayana, Swapna Gora, O.S.K.S Sastri∗and B.P Ajith	Measurement Model of an Alpha Spectrometer forAdvanced Undergraduate Laboratories	Physics Education (India)	YES	2019	None			
Swapna Gora, B.P. Jithin, VVV Satyanarayana, O.S.K.S. Sastri, BP Ajith	Alpha Spectrum of 212 Bi Source Prepared using Electrolysis of Non- Enriched ThNO3 Salt	Physics Education (India)	YES	2019	None			
Tapender, O.S.K.S. Sastri and Padmnabh Rai	Gate field controlled and temperature dependent quantum transport in (10,0) carbon nanotube field effect transistor	AIP Advances American Institute of Physics	YES	2018	1.579			
DR. JAGDISH KUN	1	·						
Kritika Anand, Nithya Christopher, Jagdish Kumar, Anurag Gupta, Nidhi Singh	doped Mn2Sb	J. of Magnetism & Magnetic Materials Elsevier	Yes	2019	IF=2.683			
Neha Katoch, Rajesh Thakur, Ashok Kumar, P.K. Ahluwalia and Jagdish Kumar	Van der Waals Heterostructure by External Electric Field	DAE SSPS-2018 To Appear in AIP Conference Proceedings	Yes	2018	None			
DR. SURENDER VER Surender Verma,	Nonstandard	Adv. High Energy	YES	2019	IF=1.953			
Shankita Bhardwaj.	Interactions and Prospects for Studying Standard Parameter Degeneracies in DUNE and T2HKK	Phys. 2019 (2019) 8464535.			Citations=4			

AU	THOR (S)	TITLE	JOURNAL / PUBLISHER	WHETHER REFEREED (YES/NO)	YEAR	IMPACT FACTOR/ CITATATION INDEX/ h-INDEX, IF ANY
Monal k	er Verma, Kashav, a Bhardwaj	Highly predictive and testable \$A_4\$ flavor model within type-I and II seesaw framework and associated phenomenology	Nucl. Phys. B946 (2019) 114704; ArXiv:1811.06249 [hep-ph].	YES	2019	IF=3.185
			R & INFORMATION	SICENCES		
	nent of Mather CHIV SRIVAST					
	ma &S. K.	Nonexistence of PR-pseudo-slant warped product submanifoldsof paracosymplecti c manifolds	MATHEMATICA,E ditions de l'AcademieRouma ine	YES	2019	SCOPUS
Srivasta	din & S. K. ava	Nonexistence of PR-semi-slant warped product submanifolds in paracosymplecti c manifolds	Arabian Journal of Mathematics, Springer	YES	2018	SCOPUS
Departm	ent of Chemisti	ry and Chemical Scie	nces	•		
1.	Remediation of containing Inc using biologic special refere Degradation. Microbiology a Biotechnology 2019. 35:70 [2 Citation: 02]	Akhter, Y*., *. A Review on of Cyanide Justrial wastes al systems with nce to Enzymatic World Journal of and /, (Springer), 2018 IF: 2.65;	World Journal of Microbiology and Biotechnology, (Springer),	Yes	2019	2018 IF: 2.65
2.	Mahajan, R., Verma, S†., Kushwaha, M†., Singh, D., Akhter, Y*., Chatterjee, S*. Biodegradation of di-n-butyl phthalate by psychrotolerant Sphingobium yanoikuyae strain P4 and protein structural analysis of carboxylesterase involved in the pathway. International Journal of Biological Macromolecules (Elsevier), 2019, 122:806-816 [2018 IF: 4.78 Citation: 02]		Journal of Biological Macromolecules (Elsevier),	1 65	2013	2010 IF. 4.70

AU	THOR (S)	TITLE	JOURNAL / PUBLISHER	WHETHER REFEREED (YES/NO)	YEAR	IMPACT FACTOR/ CITATATION INDEX/ h-INDEX, IF ANY
3.	simple HPLC simultaneous organophospl and fenthion microcosm Environmenta Assessment	Chatterjee, S*. A -DAD method for detection of two nates - profenofos and validation by experiment. I Monitoring and (Springer), 2018. 190:327. [2018 IF: n: 02]	Environmental Monitoring and Assessment (Springer), 2018	Yes	2018	2018 IF: 1.959
4.		Bhalla, T.C., t., Akhter, Y*. ghts into the echanism of atase enzyme th cyanide n by Serratia	Archives of Microbiology (Springer), 2018	Yes	2018	2018 IF: 1.64
5.	Sharma, S., Chatterjee, S*. Psychrotolerant Sphingobacterium kitahiroshimense LT-2 isolated from Dhundi Glacier, Himachal Pradesh - Origin Prediction and Future application. Indian Journal of Microbiology (Springer), 2018, 58(2):234– 238. [2018 IF: 1.53]		Indian Journal of Microbiology (Springer), 2018	Yes	2018	2018 IF: 1.53
6.	Chatterjee, S*., Sharma, S. Microplastics in our Oceans and Marine Health. Invited review in the special issue (Facts Reports) on "Plastics in the economy, health and environment" published by Veolia Institute (a think tank for the Veolia Environment company), France. Field Actions Science Reports, Special Issue 19 2019, 54-61. (both in English and French)		Veolia Field Actions Science Reports, Special Issue 19 2019	Yes	2019	

AU	THOR (S)	TITLE	JOURNAL / PUBLISHER	WHETHER REFEREED (YES/NO)	YEAR	IMPACT FACTOR/ CITATATION INDEX/ h-INDEX, IF ANY
7.	ethics – a necessity an Book Chap	(ISBN: 978-81-	Skill Development in Higher Education (ISBN: 978-81-7975- 939-4).	Yes	2018	
	Mahajan, R., Chandel, S., Chatterjee, S.*, Environmental fate of organophosphate residues from agricultural soils to fresh farm produce: Microbial interventions for sustainable bioremediation strategies. Book		Microbes and enzymes in soil health & Bioremediation" (Springer Nature) of "Springer Series on Microbes for sustainability (Springer, ISBN: 978- 981-13-9116-3),	Yes	2019	
Centre	for Computatio	nal Biology & Bioinfo	rmatics			
Dixit Sr Ankita S Shailen Kumar Birbal S	DR. SHAILENDER KUMAR VERMADixit Sharma, Ankita Sharma, ShailenderTargeting metabolic pathways proteins of Orientia tsutsugamushi using combined hierarchical approach to combat scrub typhus.			Yes	2018	1.919
Ankita I Himans Sharma Sharma Moham Saba R Monica Afsana Prateek Shailen Kumar	Mishra, in shu bi a, Dixit ge a, Dixit ge a, imed ar and ar cahim, (T Sharma, L. Parveen, c Jain, der	ivotal role of bZIPs amylose osynthesis by enome survey and anscriptome nalysis in wheat friticum aestivum) mutants.	Scientific Reports (Nature Publishing Group)	Yes	2018	4.011

AUTHOR (S)	TITLE		DURNAL / BLISHER	WHETHER REFEREED (YES/NO)	YEAR	IMPACT FACTOR/ CITATATION INDEX/ h-INDEX, IF ANY
Ankita Sharma, Dixit Sharma, Shailender Kumar Verma	In silico identification of copper-binding proteins of Xanthomonas translucenspv. undulosa for their probable role in plant-pathogen interactions	Molecu	ogical and lar Plant gy (Elsevier)	Yes	2019	1.678
Dixit Sharma, Ankita Sharma, Birbal Singh, Shailender Kumar Verma	Bioinformatic Exploration of Metal- Binding Proteome of Zoonotic Pathogen Orientia tsutsugamushi	Frontier (Frontie Publica		Yes	2019	3.517
Ankita Sharma, Dixit Sharma, Shailender Kumar Verma	Zinc binding proteome of a phytopathogen Xanthomonas translucenspv. undulosa	Science	Society Open e (The Royal Publishing)	Yes	2019	2.504
DR. VIKRAM SING		lourno	l of Plant	Vaa	2010	1 020
Gagandeep Singh et al.	Functional annotation and characterization of hypothetical protein involved in blister blight tolerance in tea (Camellia sinensis (L) O. Kuntze)	Bioche	mistry and nology,	Yes	2019	1.038
	RTH & ENVIRONMENTAL S	CIENCES				-
	nvironmental Sciences					
Mahajan A. K. & Kumar, P. 2018	IBRISH KUMAR MAHAJAN Application of Multichann analysis of surface waves detection of underground works.	s for	Jour. Ind. Geol. Congress, 9(2): 127- 129	Yes	2018	
Mahajan A. K. & Kumar, P. 2018.	Site characterisation in Valley (NW Himalaya, Ir inversion of H/V spectr from ambient measurements and its va by multichannel analy surface waves technique	ndia) by al ratio noise alidation vsis of	Near Surface Geophysics, 2018, 16, 314-327	Yes	2018	

AUTHOR (S)	TITLE	JOURNAL / PUBLISHER	WHETHER REFEREED (YES/NO)	YEAR	IMPACT FACTOR/ CITATATION INDEX/ h-INDEX, IF ANY
Pawan Kumar, Meena NK, Diwate P, Mahajan AK, Bhushan R (2019)	The heavy metal contamination history during ca 1839-2003 AD from Renuka Lake of Lesser Himalaya, Himachal Pradesh, India	Environment al Earth Sciences, 78:549	yes	2019	(Springer; IF 1.871).
Pawan Kumar, Meena NK, Mahajan AK (2019).	Major ions chemistry, catchment weathering and water quality of Renuka Lake, north-west Himalaya, India	Environment al Earth Sciences, 78:319	yes	2019	(Springer; IF 1.871).
Pawan Kumar, Mahajan AK, Meena NK (2019).	Evaluation of trophic status and its controlling factors in Renuka Lake of Lesser Himalaya, India	Environment al Monitoring and Assessment, 191:105	yes	2019	(Springer; IF 1.959).
Pawan Kumar, Meena NK, Mahajan AK (2018).	Hydrochemistry and water quality ofRewalsar Lake of lesser Himalaya, Himachal Pradesh, India	Environment al Monitoring and Assessment, 190(2):84	Yes	2018	(Springer; IF 1.959).
Swati Sharma & A.K. Mahajan 2018.	A Comparative Assessment of Information Value (In V), Frequency Ratio (FR) and Analytical Hierarchy Process (AHP) Models for Landslide Susceptibility Mapping of a Himalayan Watershed, India"	Bulletin of Engineering Geology and the Environment , DOI: 10.1186/s40 677-018- 0097-1.	yes	2018	
Swati Sharma & A.K. Mahajan 2018	Comparative Evaluation of GIS-Based Landslide Susceptibility Mapping Using Statistical and Heuristic Approach for Dharamshala Region of Kangra Valley, India".	Journal of Geo- Environment al Disasters.D OI - 10.1007/s10 064-018- 1259-9	yes	2018	Impact Factor- 1.901
Sharma, S. and Mahajan, A.K., 2019	Information Value Based Landslide Susceptibility Zonation of Dharamshala Region, North Western Himalaya, India	Spatial Information Research. DOI - 10.1007/s41 324-019- 00259-z.			Springer

	THOR (S) IURAG LINDA	TITLE	JOURNAL / PUBLISHER	WHETHER REFEREED (YES/NO)	YEAR	IMPACT FACTOR/ CITATATION INDEX/ h-INDEX, IF ANY
		Mahila Dhanaa An	laumal of	VEO	0040	
Meenakshi Hiraa, Sudesh Yadav, Morthekaic, Anurag Linda, Sushil Kumar, Anupam Sharma:		Mobile Phones—An asset or a liability: A study based on characterization and assessment of metals in waste mobile phone components using leaching tests,	Journal of Hazardous Materials 342 (2018) 29–40,	YES	2018	(IF-6.065)
Ankit T	KIT TANDON	The effect of	Atmospheric	YES	2019	IMPACT
Nichola Rothfus Markus	as E. ss, and s D. Petters	hydrophobic glassy organic material on the cloud condensation nuclei activity of particles with different morphologies	Chemistry and Physics		2013	FACTOR: 5.668
		ATICS, COMPUTER & INFO	RMATION SCIENCE	S		
Departr	ment of Mathema ment of Library & MPLE PATEL:	atics & Information Science				
1.	Data Reposito	pries in India. Accepted	IASLIC Bulletin, ISSN: 0018- 8441	YES	2019	H-INDEX: 4
2.	An Open Institutional Repository Model for a University: study of Central University of Himachal Pradesh (CUHP)		Vidyasagar University Journal of Library and Information Science, Vol. 22 (2), ISSN: 9732- 8570.	YES	2018	
3.	Research Data Management: Opportunities and challenges for libraries In Innovative librarianship through ICT tools and technology, pp. 46-51, ISBN: 978-81-8329-971-8.		New Delhi: Shree Publishers.	YES	2018	
SCHO	OL OF HUMAN	ITIES		•	•	
	ment of Englis					
DR. RC 1.		ARMA ridula Garg's "The Girl Three Kilos" from Hindi	Vignettes. Sahitya Akademi, New Delhi. [Book of translated stories]	Yes	2018	

AU	ITHOR (S)	TITLE	JOURNAL / PUBLISHER	WHETHER REFEREED (YES/NO)	YEAR	IMPACT FACTOR/ CITATATION INDEX/ h-INDEX, IF ANY
2.		anjul Bhagat's Hindi to English.	Vignettes. Sahitya Akademi, New Delhi. [Book of translated stories]	Yes	2018	
3.	Migration a		Power, Subjugation and Identity: Tracing the Marginalised. Authorspress. Edited book. pp.11-22.	Yes	2019	
4.	and Cyber-	n, Cyberfeminism Postfeminism: A urview." [accepted b]	Journal of English Literature and Language. [ISSN: 0975-6930]	Yes	2018	
5.	A Reading of Siddhartha." publication]	f the Perfect One: Hermann Hesse's [accepted for	The Vedic Path (An International Peer- reviewed Quarterly Journal of Vedic, Indological and Scientific Research). [ISSN 0970-1443].	Yes	2019	
DR. HE	M RAJ BANSA	L		I		
1.		ngs and the s of the Bride/s in a's The Pakistani	The Atlantic Literary Review	Yes	Oct- Dec. 2018	
2.	Place: Longin	oubled Space and g for Belonging of ite Man' in David embering	Osmania Journal of English Studies	Yes	Dec. 2018	
3.	Dreams: A Sti Patangia Kalit Motherland" a of Golden Ric	ta's "Arunima's and "Cursed Fields	Himalayan Publishing House	Book Chapter/Ye s	2019	
DR. K.	B.S. KRISHNA	Monte an On-1		Vee	0040	
1.	"A Pioneering Work on Oral Traditions of the Indian Tribes: A Review of Anand Mahanand's Oral Traditions of the Indian Tribes"		Lokaratna: An Academic Journal of Folklore. ISSN 2347- 6427. Volume XI Part I	Yes	2018	NA
2.	the Dead: A F	esire, Deeds of Review of Anirudh Dreamt Lives"	Spring Magazine on English Literature. E- ISSN: 2455 -4715. 5.1	Yes	2019	NA

AU	AUTHOR (S) TIT		JOURNAL / PUBLISHER	WHETHER REFEREED (YES/NO)	YEAR	IMPACT FACTOR/ CITATATION INDEX/ h-INDEX, IF ANY
3.	"Kim's Modern Education: Ru Kipling the Ze Kipling and Ye Retrospective ves edited by Varma and An Pradhan. ISB 367-37658-1	udyard ealot" in eats: es/Perspecti Promodini nubhav N 978-0-	Routledge	NA	2019	NA
DR. KH	HEM RAJ SHAR JOURNAL "Ri envisionismDa Transmogrific Dalit Identity i the Odds: The Dalit Entrepre	e- alitism: ation of n Defying e Rise of	Indian Journal of Dalit and Tribal Studies 6.1 (Jan-June 2018). 27-39. Print. [ISSN: 2348-1757]	YES	2018	
2.	BOOK by: Khem Raj Sh Meenakshi F (Eds.) Cats T	arma and . Paul	UK: Cambridge Scholars, 2018. Print. [ISBN(10): 1- 5275-1357-2; ISBN (13): 978-1-52775-1357-0]	N/A	2018	
3.	Khem Raj Sharma "Aporetic Portrayal of Kashmir and Its Women in Manisha Shobhrajani'sThe Land I Dream of: The Story of Kashmir's Women."		Violence, Subversion and Recovery: Women Writers from the Sub-continent and Around. Eds. Rachel Bari and IshmeetKaurChaudhary. New Delhi: Himalaya, 2019. 66-76. Print. [ISBN: 978-93- 5367-467-0]	N/A	2018	
4.	Khem Raj Sh Trans. S. R. I "Daarosh." v.	Harnoťs	Khem Raj Sharma and Meenakshi F. Paul, Eds. Cats Talk. UK: Cambridge Scholars, 2018. Print. [ISBN(10): 1-5275-1357-2; ISBN (13): 978-1-52775- 1357-0]	N/A	2018	
5.	Meenakshi F Khem Raj Sh (Co-translate Harnot's "The Foot BapuJi."	arma d). S. R. ? Twenty-	Khem Raj Sharma and Meenakshi F. Paul, Eds. Cats Talk. UK: Cambridge Scholars, 2018. Print. [ISBN(10): 1-5275-1357-2; ISBN (13): 978-1-52775- 1357-0]	N/A	2018	
6.	Khem Raj Sh Meenakshi F (Co-translate Harnot's "The	. Paul d). S. R.	Khem Raj Sharma and Meenakshi F. Paul, Eds. Cats Talk. UK: Cambridge Scholars, 2018. Print. [ISBN(10): 1-5275-1357-2; ISBN (13): 978-1-52775- 1357-0]	N/A	2018	

	THOR (S)	TITLE	JOURNAL / PUBLISHER	WHETHER REFEREED (YES/NO)	YEAR	IMPACT FACTOR/ CITATATION INDEX/ h-INDEX, IF ANY
	ment of Econom	ics				
	I.R. SHARMA		· · · - ·			
1.	Archi Bhatia a Sharma Financial libe Channels of g comparative emerging ecc	ralization and growth: study of developed	Indian Economic Review	Yes	2019	
2.	H.R. Sharma, Shakir Hussa Functioning o Enterprises in Distress Drive	Kamal Singh and n Malik f Micro- India: Are These n	Studera Press		2018	
3.	and Chaman the SC Ruling Policy	, Indervir Singh Lal, Demystifying g on Reservation	Mainstream	Yes	2019	
4.	V.Santhakumar, Indervir Singh and Naresh Kumar, The Inter-Linkages between Education and Development: Lessons from Himachal Pradesh		Practice Connect, Azim Premji University	Yes	2018	
SCHOC	L OF COMMER	CE & MANAGEMENT	STUDIES			
HIMAC	HAL PRADESH I	KENDRIYA VISHWAV	IDYALAYA BUSINESS S	CHOOL		
DR. AS	HISH NAG			_		_
1.	A Study of tou Himachal Pradesh with reference to e	1	SUMEDHA Journal of Management	Yes	2018	4.018 ISRA
2.	Protection of o sexual offence its manageme		International Journal of Academic Research & Development (IJAR&D)	Yes	2018	
3.	Analysis of CS Social Implications	SR in Industry:	Aprajita	Yes	2018	
4.	the Potential a publications,	lia: Recognizing and prospects"	Book entitled Tourism and Hospitality Innovations,		2018	
5.		cational Producing	Opportunities and Challenges, 978-93-86608-54-3, Bharti, New Delhi.		2018	

(S	AUTHOR TITLE (S)		JOURNAL / PUBLISHER	REF	ether Ereed S/NO)	YEAR	IMPACT FACTOR/ CITATATION INDEX/ h-INDEX, IF ANY
DR. M	Micro	EET ARORA ofinance, Women	International Journal on	Yes	Vol. 6		Indexed in EBSCO,
1.	Trans Lead Hima	owerment, and sformational ership: A study of ichal Pradesh	Leadership ISSN: 2321-1865		2 O 2018.	ctober	Proquest, i-scholar databse
2.	its ap Busir	lya's Teachings and oplicability in Modern nesses with ence to Reliance Jio	IPE Journal of management ISSN 22499040	YES	Vol 8, I July – Decem 2018		Ebsco Database, ProQuest, Ulrichs Web
3.	Self Linka Wom the	ct assessment of Help Group Bank age Programme on en Empowerment in state of Himachal esh, India	Amity Journal of Management Research	Yes	Vol 3 1, 2018		Indexed in Research bib, Cosmos, J- Gate,Cross ref
4.	Chapter 5 , Titled Post-Truth and Marketing Communication in Technological Age (pages 94-108) published in Handbook of Research on Innovations in Technology and Marketing for the Connected Consumer		A volume in the Advances in Marketing, Customer Relationship Management, and E-Services (AMCRMES) Book Series; Published in the United States of America by IGI Global Business Science Reference (an imprint of IGI Global) (ISSN: 2327-5502; eISSN: 2327-5529)	Yes	2018		-
5.	Chapter accepted for publication in Edited book by Anamika Publications titled "Empowering Women through Microfinance in India"		Chapter in Edited book	Yes	2018		-
6.	of Ro in Le IGI (Empo throu	ter accepted for cation in Handbook esearch on Women eadership Roles by Global USA titled : owering Women gh Micro Financing: se of India	A Handbook of Research on Women in Leadership Roles published in USA	Yes	2019-2	020	-
7.	mana comr of po as a book	sioning effective agement nunication in the era ost truth , accepted chapter in edited of national cation	Chapter in Edited book	Yes	2019-2	020	-

AUTHOR (S)	TITLE	JOURNAL / PUBLISHER	WHETHER REFEREED (YES/NO)	YEAR	IMPACT FACTOR/ CITATATION INDEX/ h-INDEX, IF ANY
8.	Challenges of Effective communication in the age of digitalisationaccepted as a chapter in edited book of national publication	Chapter in Edited book	Yes	2019- 2020	
DR. GITAN	JALI UPADHYAY				
1.	Entrepreneurial Motivations and Barriers among Management Students in Himachal Pradesh: An Empirical Study	Journal of Commerce & Accounting Research	Yes	April, 2019	4.668 (Indexed: EBSCO, Proquest, i-scholar database)
2.	Women Entrepreneurship, The New Era of Global Entrepreneurship: A Case Study of Successful Women Entrepreneurs of Kangra District, Himachal Pradesh	Journal of Strategic Human Resource Management	Yes	Oct., 2019	4.596 (Indexed: EBSCO, Proquest, i-scholar database)
3.	Leadership and Transference of Work Role Gains to Family Domain: Moderating Role of Family Structure	OPUS	Yes	Dec, 2018	
SCHOOL OF		SPITALITY MANAGEMENT	I	1	
	of Tourism & Travel Mana	gement			
DR. SUMAN Dr. Suman Sharma and Dr Vikrant Kaushal	A structural analysis of destination brand equity in mountainous tourism destination in northern India	Tourism and Hospitality Researchjournals.sagepub.c om/home/thr	YES	2019	SCOPUS
Dr. Suman Sharma and Dr Vikrant Kaushal	Empirical Investigation of Relationship Among Destination Brand Equity Dimensions: A Mediation Analysis Approach	International Journal of Asian Business and Information Management (IJABIM)IGI Global Publishing, Hershey, USA	YES	2019	INSPEC, SCOPUS, Web of Science Emerging Sources Citation Index (ESCI)
Dr. Suman Sharma and Dr Vikrant Kaushal	Book Chapter - A perspective on Tourism Literature for Contemporary Libraries	SLM Publishers		2019	

AUTI (S		TITLE	JOURNAL	/ PUBLISHER	WHETHER REFEREED (YES/NO)	YEAR	IMPACT FACTOR/ CITATATION INDEX/ h-INDEX, IF ANY
		F JOURNALISM, MASS CO		N & NEW MEDIA			
		t of Journalism & Creative \ EEP NAIR	Writing				
1.		Journalism Education	Journalism 8	R Mass	Yes	2019	h-Index – 19
		in Post-Truth Era: Pedagogical Approaches based on Indian Journalism Students' Perception of Fake News		tion Educator		2010	Impact Factor – 0.44
2.		Child Sexual Abuse and Media: Coverage, Representation and Advocacy		zed Children and Beyond	Yes	2019	
3.		The Emerging Concept of an Inclusive mHealth Ecosystem in India	Emerging Tr Innovations Health Inforr Managemen (IGI Global)	in Privacy and mation	Yes	2019	
4.		Identity crisis vs. Ethical dilemmas: The struggle of practicing journalism in a small hill town of India	Journalism E (AJE, UK)	Education	Yes	2018	
		H MISHRA	La como a l'accas d		Deer	0040	O a server ha dassed
Hars Mish		Journalism Education in Post-Truth Era: Pedagogical Approaches Based on Indian Journalism Students' Perception of Fake News	Journalism & Communica Sage	Mass tion Educator/	Peer Reviewed	2019	Scopus Indexed Journal
SCHO	00L 0	F SOCIAL SCIENCES					
CHAI	IR FOF	R TRIBAL STUDIES					
		H GANJOO		-			1
1. 2.	India	- Concept of Tribe and Tril		Anang Pub, New Delhi	YES	2018	
Ζ.		- Indian Tribai Community Ieritage			TES	2010	
3.	Book Litera	- Tribal Community: Socie ature, Art and Identity]	YES	2018	
4.	Book एवं स	- भारतीय जनजातीय समुदार ांस्कृतिक विरासत]	YES	2018	
5.	Book	- जनजाति समाज : पहचान	और परख		YES	2018	
6.	Book सांस्कृ	- भारतीय जनजातीय समुदाय तिक धरोहर और मान्यताए	य :]	YES	2018	
7.	सांस्कृ	- जनजाति समाज : साहित्यि ग्तिक विश्लेषण			YES	2018	
8.	लेखन	- भारतीय जनजातीय समुदार एवं दृष्टि]	YES	2018	
9.	Book तक	- जनजाति समुदाय : इतिहार	त से विमर्श		YES	2018	

	THOR S)	TITLE	JOURNAL / PUBLISHER	WHETHER REFEREED (YES/NO)	YEAR	IMPACT FACTOR/ CITATATION INDEX/ h-INDEX, IF ANY
10.	Book	- Crisis in Kashmir	Anang Pub, New Delhi	YES	2019	
11.	Book	- Emergence of	Anamika Pub. New Delhi	YES	2019	
		ern Afghanistan				
12.	Histor		Anamika Pub. New Delhi	YES	2019	
13.		- डॉ .भीमराव अम्बेडकर नेता से विचारक तक	Anang Pub, New Delhi	YES	2018-19	
14.		- डॉ .भीमराव अम्बेडकर र से शिखर तक	Anang Pub, New Delhi	YES	2018-19	
15.		- डॉ .भीमराव अम्बेडकर पुनर्मूल्यांकन	Anang Pub, New Delhi	YES	2018-19	
16.	Book	- The Innovative ption of Tribes in India	The Heritage Explorer, Gauhati (Assam), Vol XVI, Nos. 10-11.	YES	Oct-Nov (RePrint	
17.	Ganj Rekh Tribe	nal - Prof Satish Kr oo and Reshma ung, : Derogatory illations - I	The Heritage Explorer, Gauhati (Assam), Vol XVII, No. 2.	YES	February	/ 2018.
18.	Jourr Ganj Rekh Tribe	nal - Prof Satish Kr oo and Reshma	The Heritage Explorer, Gauhati (Assam), Vol XVIII, No. 3.	YES	March 20	018.
19.	Ganje Rekh Socio Triba – witl Triba Hima Aruna	nal - Prof Satish Kr po and Reshma nung, Comparative p-Cultural Study of I Communities in India In Special reference to I Communities of I Communities of I Chal Pradesh and achal Pradesh - I	The Heritage Explorer, Gauhati (Assam), Vol XVIII, No. 11.	YES	Nov 201	8.
20.	Ganjo Rekh Com Study in Inc refere Com Prado	nal - Prof Satish Kr po and Reshma nung, parative Socio-Cultural y of Tribal Communities dia – with Special ence to Tribal munities of Himachal esh and Arunachal esh - II	The Heritage Explorer, Gauhati (Assam), Vol XVIII, No. 1	YES	January	2019
21.	Ganjo Mens Mana	nal - Prof Satish Kr oo and Ms Jyostana, strual Hygiene agement among the of Gaddi Tribe	Vidyavarta International Research Journal (Special Edition)	YES	February	2019

FELLOWSHIPS & HONOURS RECEIVED BY FACULTY MEMBERS

	EIPIENT AWARD/HONOURS/FELLOWSHIPS	ORGANISATION	YEAR
	DOL OF PHYSICAL & MATERIAL SCIENCES		
	rtment of Physics and Astronomical Science		
PRO	F. BHAG CHAND CHAUHAN		
1.	Ram Narayan Arya Samman	Indian Foundation for Vedic Science	2018
PRO	F. O.S.K. SASTRI		
1.	Visiting Associate Fellowhip	Inter University Accelerator Centre, New Delhi	2018-2019
2.	Pundit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission for Teacher Training award for Best Teaching Talent 2016	Ministry of Human Resource Development, New Delhi	2019
	DOL OF LIFE SCIENCES		
	re for Computational Biology & Bioinformatics		
DR.	SHAILENDER KUMAR VERMA		
1.	Newton International Fellowship by the Royal Society, United Kingdom	The John Innes Centre, Norwich, United Kingdom	2018-2019
	OOL OF SOCIAL SCIENCES		
	rtment of ECONOMICS		
PRO	FESSOR HANS RAJ SHARMA	1	
Ι.	Fellow of ISAE Award for life time contribution in the Field of Agricultural Economics and Rural Development	Indian Society of Agricultural Economics, Mumbai	2019
DR.	SATISH KR. GANJOO	1	
۱.	Leading Educationist Of India Award	Friendship Forum, New Delhi	2018
2.	Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam Award	Friendship Forum, New Delhi	2018
3.	Birsa Munda National Award	Palav Kavya Munch, Rampur (UP)	2019
4.	Dr Shyama Prasad Mukerjee Award	Yuva Lekhak Munch, Nurpur (HP)	2019
SCHO	DOL OF TOURISM, TRAVEL & HOSPITALITY MANAGEME	NT	
	rtment of Tourism & Travel Management		
	SUMAN SHARMA		
1.	'डॉ. श्यामा प्रसाद मुखर्जी सम्मान 2019' से सम्मानित	युवा लेखक मंच(लोकचेतना को समर्पित सामाजिक एवं साहित्यिक मचं)नूरपुर, जिला- कांगड़ा, हिमाचल प्रदेश (भारत)	2019
<u>2</u> .	Trigarth Paryatan Shikshak Award 2019 (within state)	Department of Tourism Govt.P.g.collegeDharmashala HP	2019
	SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM, MASS COMMUNICATION & I	NEW MEDIA	
Depa	artment of Journalism & Creative Writing		
	PRADEEP NAIR		
1.	Top Peer Reviewer 2019 in Social Sciences	Web of Science/Publons	2019

SEMINARS & CONFERENCES ORGANISED BY FACULTY MEMBERS

ME	CULTY EMBER	TITLE OF SEMINARS/CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS/SYMPOSIA	MONTH/YEAR	FUNDED BY	AMOUNT (RS.)		
		YSICAL & MATERIAL SCIENCES					
		hysics and Astronomical Science					
PRO 1.		CHAND CHAUHAN Approach for Modelling New Materials: Methodology &	Jan 14-20 2019	CUHP and CSIR	3,84,381/-		
2.		hops and a number of Seminars in the Physics Department		CUHP			
3.		nal Yoga day		CUHP	40,000/-		
4.	Conferen Challenge	ce on Science: Emerging Scenario and Future es (SESFC-2018), NIT Hamirpur - A Model for g the Unexplained Matter	2018	0011	NA		
5.		chal Pradesh Science Congress - Is Geothermal e Main Source to Trigger the Earthquakes	2018		NA		
6.	Internatio	nal Yoga day		CUHP	40,000/-		
PRO	F. <mark>O.S.K.</mark> S	. SASTRI					
1.		ım on "Quantum Indians"	September, 2018	Physics Society, DPAS, CUHP			
2.	Materials	Workshop on "In-Silico Approach for Modelling New : Methodology and Applications"	January, 2019	DPAS, CUHP			
DR. J	IAGDISH I		1		T		
1.	In Silico A Applicatio	Approach for Modelling New Materials: Methodology & ons	Jan 14-20 2019	CUHP and CSIR	Rs. 3,84,381/-		
SCHC	OL OF MA	THEMATICS, COMPUTER & INFORMATION SCIENCES					
		ibrary & Information Science					
DR. D	DIMPLE P/	ATEL					
1.	Pradesh,	p on D Space', hosted by Central University of Himach Dharamshala.	2019	/,			
2.	and Info Himachal	Workshop for MOOC Course Coordinators of Librar rmation Science', hosted by Central University of Pradesh, Dharamshala.	of 2018				
3.		p on Evolution of Media and it's impact on Knowledg tion', hosted by Central University of Himachal Pradesh hala.		/,			
SCHC	ol of hu	MANITIES					
	rtment of E						
DR. F		AL SHARMA	1		T		
1.	As member of the organizing team, MELOW (The Society for the Study of the Multi-Ethnic Literatures of the World), organized the 18th International MELOW Conference on Sunny Pleasure Domes and caves of Ice: Utopias and Dystopias in World Literature in collaboration with the Dept of English,15-17 March 2019.MELOW						
		lia Islamia, New Delhi.					
2.	Organized an invited lecture (Dept of English) 16 Aug. 2018 CUHP						
	3. Organized two invited lectures (Dept of Hindi) 27 Aug. 2018 CUHP						
		CIAL SCIENCES					
	rtment of E						
PRO 1.	F. H.R. SH One Wee	ARMA k Workshop on Econometric Methods	May ,2018	CUHP			
2.	Two days	' Workshop on Econometric Methods	May, 2018	CUHP			

FACULTY MEMBER	TITLE OF SEMINARS/CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS/SYMPOSIA	MONTH/YEAR	FUNDED BY	AMOUNT (RS.)				
Departme	Department of Sociology and Social Anthropology							
DR. SHRE	EYA BAKSHI							
1.	Interaction Programme on J&K and Displaced Persons	Feb/2019	ICSSR	Rs. 20000 (from the project)				
	F COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT STUDIES							
	t of HIMACHAL PRADESH KENDRIYA VISHWAVIDAYALAYA B	USINDESS SCHOOL						
DR. GITAN		· _ · · · · ·		1				
1.	Best Paper Award for paper titled "EntrepreneurialEntrepreneurshipJanuary,Intention among College Students in District MandiDevelopment2019Himachal Pradesh: A Comparative Study of Business and Non-business Students" during International Conference on Human Resource Development and MSMEGandhinagarDevelopmentDevelopment							
DR MANP	REET ARORA			•				
1. SCHOOL O	One day workshop on International Yoga Day F TOURISM, TRAVEL & HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT	21 June 2018	CUHP					
	t of Tourism & Travel Management							
DR. SUMA	N SHARMA							
1.	Role of tourism entrepreneurship in economic development	Sep 27th, 2019	CUHP	50000				
	F SOCIAL SCIENCES							
	R TRIBAL STUDIES							
	DR. SATISH GANJOO							
1.	National Seminar on The Tribal Community In India - Identity And Cultural Heritage	26-28 March, 2018	Indian Council of Philosophic Research, New Delhi	Rs 5 Lac				

SEMINARS & CONFERENCES ATTENDED BY FACULTY MEMBERS DURING THE YEAR 2018-19

FACUI MEMB	BER ORKSHOPS/SYMPOSIA	PRESENTED, IF ANY	MONTH/ YEAR	FUNDED BY	AMOUNT (RS.)
	OL OF PHYSICAL & MATERIAL SCIEN				
	tment of Physics and Astronomical S	cience			
PROF	. O.S.K.S. SASTRI	Marshalling Theory	Ostalian		40.000
1.	IAPT National Convention	Modeling Theory	October, 2018	IAPT	10,000 approx
	URENDER VERMA		Γ.		
1.	In-Silico approach for modeling new materials: Methodology and Applications		January 2019	CUHP, DST, CSIR	4.5 Lakhs Approx.
	OL OF EARTH & ENVIRONMENTAL S	CIENCES		•	
	tment of Environmental Sciences				
	NURAG LINDA	I			
1.	"Rejuvenation of Springs for Wate Security through Springshee Development in Hilly areas of the Country"		14th March 2019	Ministry of Water River Developme Rejuvenation and Govt. of Himachal	nt & Ganga
	NKIT TANDON	-	I	1	1
	Conference of Indian Aerosol Science and Technology Association 2018 "Aerosol Impacts: Human Health to Climate Change"	Aerosol Associated Water Soluble Inorganic Ions in the Dhauladhar Region of North-Western Himalaya: Seasonal Variation in Concentration, Sources and Processes	November 26- 28, 2018		
	OL OF HUMANITIES				
	tment of English				
	OSHAN LAL SHARMA		1		
	FDP on Global Trends in Education and Research	Delivered Valedictory Address	9 Jan. 2019	Doaba College, Jalandhar (Punjab)	
2.	National Seminar on Poetics of Vismad	Understanding <i>Vismaad</i> in the Context of Mystical Poetry of Diverse Literary Traditions	19 Jan. 2019	Khalsa College, Patiala (Punjab)	
	National Conference on Language and Literature: Transgressing Boundaries organized by Dept of English in the Faculty of Media Studies and Humanities in Association with FSLE-India		31 Jan. 2019	Manav Rachna International Institute of Research & Studies (MRIIRS)	
1.	Winter School on Gandhi and His Contemporaries: Life and Thought	Delivered a lecture on "Raja Rao"	6 Dec. 2018	Indian Institute of Advanced Study. Shimla	
2.	International Conference on Sunny Pleasure Domes and Caves of Ice: Utopias and Dystopias in World Literature held at Jamia Milia Islamia, Delhi	"Subdued Voices, Stifled Dreams: Hope to Hopelessness in a Dystopian World in Bandi's Accusation: Forbidden Stories from inside North Korea"	March 2019		

FACUI MEMB		TITLE OF PAPER PRESENTED, IF ANY	Month/ Year	FUNDED BY	AMOUNT (RS.)	
3.	International Conference on Multicultural Present and Political Identities: Australia and India", held at HPU Shimla	" 'Calcutta is Our Jerusalem': War, Exile, and Nostalgia in Bem Le Hunte's There, Where the Pepper Grows"	March 2019			
	.B.S. KRISHNA	-		1	I	
1.	Revisiting Cosmopolitanism, organised in Puri, Odisha by Forum on Contemporary Theory and the International Lincoln Centre for American Studies, Louisiana State University, Shreveport, USA	"The Curious Case of the Cult of Cosmopolitanism"	Dec. 2018	Self NA		
	OL OF SOCIAL SCIENCES					
	tment of Economics					
1.	H. R. SHARMA Mountain Agriculture in Transition Lessons" in one day National Sen Agriculture: Policy and Institutional I	ninar on Development of Hill	Oct, 2018	Sher-e- Kashm Agricultural Sci Technology (Sl	ences and	
<u>5н. к.</u> 1.	AMAL SINGH Informal Employment in India: Issue and Challenges	s Rural Non-Farm Employment in India: A comparative study of Odisha and Haryana	March, 2019	ICSSR		
	R FOR TRIBAL STUDIES	•				
	ATISH GANJOO			T		
1.	3-National Seminar on The Tribal Community In India - Identity and Cultural Heritage	Concept of Tribal Community and Tribalism In India	26-28 March, 2018	Indian Council of Philosophic Research, New Delhi	Rs 5 Lac	
Depart	tment of Sociology and Social Anthro	pology				
	HREEYA BAKSHI General Orientation Course	University of Jammu	24th Dec, 2			
			23rd Jan, 2	2019		
	OL OF COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT tment of Human Resource Manageme					
	SHISH NAG	ni & Organisational Denaviour				
1.	Presented a paper entitled "Future p 2 & 3-3-2019, in national workshop		2 & 3-3- 2019			
2.	Govt. College Jukhala, Distt. Bilaspu on "Progression for Brilliance in Cor Economics" - Panelist & Paper Pres	nmerce, Management and	1st October 2018			
	IANPREET ARORA					
1.	National seminar on Progressions for brilliance in commerce, management and economics	Emerging trends in commerce and management's Higher Education	1st October 2018	Indian Accounting Association , Shimla	-	
2.	Attended Seven days workshop on Nai Talim in CUHP organized by School of Education	-	25th to 31st March 2019	MHRD		
3.	National Seminar on the poetics of Vismad	Management teachings of Guru Nanak Dev ji	19th January 2019	PG Dept. of English, Punjabi University Patiala		

FACU Meme		TITLE OF SEMINARS/CONFERENCES/W ORKSHOPS/SYMPOSIA	TITLE OF PAPER PRESENTED, IF ANY	MONTH/ YEAR	FUNDED BY	AMOUNT (RS.)
4.	Natio	red technical Session In onal seminar at NSCBM Govt ege Hamirpur	-	23rd Feb. 2019	-	
5.	Chai	red technical Session In onal seminar at Govt college	-	Ist October 2018	-	
6.	Pres Conf	ented Paper in National ference at Chandhigarh ersity	Creativity and Innovation as a tool of sustainability	April 6- 07, 2018		
DR. G	GITAN	JALI UPADHAYAY				
1.	Reso Deve	national Conference on Human ource Development and MSME elopment	Entrepreneurial Intention among College Students in District Mandi Himachal Pradesh: A Comparative Study of Business and Non- Business Students	January, 2019	AHRD-India and EDII, Gandhinagar	
2.	Reso	national Conference on Human ource Development and MSME elopment	Women Entrepreneurship and Empowerment (WEE): A Study of Kangra District of Himachal Pradesh	January, 2019	AHRD-India and EDII, Gandhinagar	
3.	International Conference on Global Issues in Management		Women Entrepreneurship, the New Era of Global Entrepreneurship: A Case Study of Successful Women Entrepreneurs in District Kangra, Himachal Pradesh	February, 2019	UBS, Punjab University Chandigarh	
4.		national Conference on Global es in Management	Entrepreneurial Motivations and Barriers among College Students in Himachal Pradesh: An Empirical Study	February, 2019	UBS, Punjab University Chandigarh	
		F TOURISM, TRAVEL & HOSPITAL				
		of Tourism & Travel Management N SHARMA				
1.		Tourism and Jobs : A Better Future for All	Resource Person	23rd Sep,2019	HPTU	
2.	2. Sustainable Developmental Goals and Management Practices in Tourism & Hospitality Sector		Resource Person	1st and 2nd Nov., 2019	Lovely Professional University	
SH. A	RUN	BHATIA		40.04	UTTM Qualian	
1. workshop				19-21 Jan., 2019	IITTM , Gwalior	
		F JOURNALISM, MASS COMMUNI of Mass Communication & Electr				
		EEP NAIR				
1.		Media Education Summit 2019	Fake News and Fact Checking	Nov. 2018	Business World	
2.		UNICEF Round Table Conference	Development Communication	July 2018	UNICEF	

FACULTY	TITLE OF	TITLE OF PAPER	MONTH/	FUNDED BY	AMOUNT (RS.)
MEMBER	SEMINARS/CONFERENCES/W	PRESENTED, IF ANY	YEAR		
	ORKSHOPS/SYMPOSIA				
OTHER AC	ADEMIC STAFF				
ARJUN SA	NYAL, ASSISTANT LIBRARIAN				
1.	Successfully completed a pr	ogramme of professional	20th		
	development with Cardiff Uni	versity Library and other	June-		
	higher education institutions in	Wales, United Kingdom,	19th July,		
	including attendance at the EA	HIL (European Association	2018		
	for Health Information and L	ibraries) 2018 Continuing			
	Education Courses in Research	Metrics and Engagement			
	(from 9th-10th July) at Cardiff,				
	of the European Health Ir	nformation and Libraries			
	Conference).				

ORIENTATION / REFRESHER PROGRAMMES ATTENDED BY FACULTY MEMBERS

FA	ACULTY MEMBER	PROGRAMME	ORGANISING INSTITUTION	MONTH/YEAR
SCH	OOL OF MATHEMATIC	S, COMPUTER & INFORMAT	ION SCIENCES	
Depa	rtment of Library & In	formation Science		
DR.	DIMPLE PATEL			
1	Refresher Course	in Library and Information	MANUU, Hyderabad	January, 2019
1.	Science			
SCH	OOL OF PHYSICAL &	MATERIAL SCIENCES	·	·
Depa	rtment of Physics and	Astronomical Science		
DR.	SURENDER VERMA			
1.	Science Academie	s Refresher course in	Punjab University, Chandigarh	2018
1.	Experimental Phys	ics		
SCH	OOL OF SOCIAL SCIE	NCES		·
	artment of Economics			
SH.	KAMAL SINGH			
1.	Special Winter Scl	lool	HRDC, Panjabi University	October, 2018
SC	HOOL OF COMMERCI	E & MANAGEMENT STUDIES		
		ource Management & Organi	sational Behaviour	
DR.	ADITI SHARMA			
1.	16th RC Commerce	e & Management Studies	HRDC, Jamia Millia Islamia	January, 2019

LECTURES & TALKS DELIVERED BY FACULTY MEMBERS

	FACULTY MEMBER	TITLE OF LECTURE / TAI	K	ORGANISING INSTITU	JTION	MONTH/YEAR
	OL OF PHYSICAL & MATERIA					
	rtment of Physics and Astrono HAG CHAND CHAUHAN	mical Science				
1.	A Model for Estimating the Une	explained Matter		HSCA, NIT Hamirpur		October, 2018
2.	Ū.	n Source to Trigger the Earthquak	(es?	HIMCOSTE, IIT Mandi		November, 2018
3.	Culture of Science in India			HIET, Shahpur		February/ 2019
DR. J/	AGDISH KUMAR					
1.	Materials: The World of Elec	ctrons		Academic Staff Colleg	ge,	March 16, 2019
2.	Unified Theory for Understa	nding Materials		Academic Staff Colleg HPU Shimla	ge,	March 16, 2019
3.	DFT: Predictive Simulations	;		Physics Department, Shimla	HPU,	July 10, 2018
4.	Fundamentals of crystallog of crystals	raphy and mathematical descr	iption	In Silico Approach for Modelling New Mater		Jan 14-20 2019
5.	FP-LAPW ELK Code: Comp DOS, and Band Structure)	outing basic properties (Total E	nergy,	Methodology & Applications		
	OL OF LIFE SCIENCES			· · ·		
Centro	e for Computational Biology &	Bioinformatics				
	IKRAM SINGH		- 11			00
1.	the symposium "Bioinforma		s" in	JNU, New Delhi		29 September, 2018
	OOL OF EARTH & ENVIRONME					
	rtment of Environmental Scien	ces				
<u>ик. а</u> 1.	NKIT TANDON Role of Teachers in Raising	Dublia Awaranaaa tawarda		GCTE, Dharamshala		9th March
	Contemporary Environment		000			2019
	rtment of Library & Information		CE3			
DR. D	IMPLE PATEL					
1.	Academic Resources on	the Web at In-Service T iilding) for Librarians / As lesh		GCTE, Dharamshala,	H.P.	16th Feb. 2019
2.		S) for School Libraries at In-S city Building) for Librarians/ As lesh		GCTE, Dharamshala,	H.P.	16th Feb. 2019
	rtment of Mathematics					
DR. S . 1.	ACHIN K SRIVASTAVA Geometry & Topology of Ma	anifolds: A quick introduction		DDU Gorakhpur University, Gorakhpur		November, 2018
сно	OL OF SOCIAL SICENCES			onvoidity, corainpar		2010
	rtment of Economics					
	F. H.R. SHARMA					
1.	How to write a Research Report/Paper?		Government College of Education, Dharamshala		August, 2018	
2.	Indian Economy: Current Scenario and Future Challenges Gover			Government College of Education, Dharamsh		March, 2019
DR. II	NDERVIR SINGH					
_	Experiments in Social Scier		Central University of Nove Punjab, Bathinda		Nover	nber, 2018
1.	understand our society bette	er?	Punja	b, Bathinda		

				MONTH/YEAR
	OL OF HUMANITIES			
	rtment of English OSHAN LAL SHARMA			
1.		Teaching of Poetry" during a Trainir		17 Son 2019
1.		o/ School Cadre Lecturers from HP.	J	17 Sep. 2018
2.	Delivered a lecture duri			12 Oct. 2018
3.		ary Theory" organized by Dept of Er	SCERT, Solan (HP)	01 Feb. 2019
э.		ary meory organized by Dept of Er	International Institute Research & Studies	
		-	(MRIIRS)	
4.	Invited lecture on "Care	er Counseling"	GDC, Baroh (Dist Ka	ngra) 23 Feb. 2019
	EM RAJ BANSAL			0 1 0010
1.		ciation: How to be a Better Speaker	School. Kotla, Kangr	
2.	"Rules of Pronunciation"	9	Rajiv Gandhi Govt. Engineering College, Nagrota Bagwan, Ka	
	rtment of Sociology and S	ocial Anthropology		
	HREEYA BAKSHI			
1.	Ū	ghts and Empowerment	Govt. College for Wo Udhampur, J&K	men, March/2019
	DOL OF COMMERCE & MA			
		sh Kendriya Vishwavidyalaya Busine	ss School	
	IANPREET ARORA			
1.	Contemporary Issues in	management	Lecture delivered in College Jukhala in National seminar	Govt 1st Oct 2018
2.		adership development programme a ship, Approaches, Leadership theor es of leaders		2nd Feb 2019
3.	Delivered lectures in We Leaders at NIFT Kangra	orkshop on Visions and Missions of a on Process of Envisioning of Leade and vision, Goal and objective setting		9th Feb 2019
4.	Delivered lectures in Le NIFT Kangra on Leader	adership Communication programm ship and communication, ship, Communicative entrepreneuria		16th Feb 2019
DR. A	DITI SHARMA			I
1.		se Problem among Youth	NSS, CUHP	March, 2019
2.	Group Dynamics	~	NBCFDC	September, 2018
SCHO	OL OF TOURISM, TRAVE	& HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT		I
Depar	rtment of Tourism & Trave	I Management		
	RUN BHATIA			
1.	Use of ICT In Hospitality	/ Industry in India	Govt. Degree College Dharamshala	
~	Tourism Organizations	and Global Distribution System	Govt. Model Senior	02/02/2019
2.			rriers Secondary School M	landal 02/02/2019
2. 3.	Mice, Types of Tour Pa to Tourism	chayes, rounsin molivalors and ba	-	
	to Tourism	, Type of Business, Role And Rewa	Dist Kangra	23/02/2019

CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF HIMACHAL PRADESH - ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

	FACULTY MEMBER	TITLE OF LECTURE / TALK	ORGANISING INSTITUTION	MONTH/YEAR
SH. D	DEBASIS SAHOO			
1.	Front office operation		Govt. Arya Degree college,	3rd April 2018
			Nurpur	
2.	Role of Communication	& Telephone Handling in Front	Govt. Degree college,	10thApril 2018
	office operation		Dharamshala	
3.	Tourism Products -(Wo	rld Heritage Sites of India)	Govt. Senior Secondary School,	2nd June 2018.
			Boh, Kangra, under the	
			Government Scheme of 'NVEQF'	
SCHO	OOL OF SOCIAL SCIENCES			
	R FOR TRIBAL STUDIES			
DR. S	SATISH GANJOO			
1.	The National Movemen	t: Some New Trends and	Dept of History, CUHP	02 April, 2018.
	Approaches			
2.	Ancient Indian Society:	An Overview	Dept of History, CUHP	16 June, 2018
3.	Concept of Dharma in A	Ancient India	Dept of History, CUHP	24 June, 2018
4.	Historiography		Dept of History, CUHP	18 Sept.2018
5.	Research Methodology		Dept of History, CUHP	28 Sept.2018
6.	Sources of Indian Histo	ry	Dept of History, CUHP	11 Oct.2018
7.	Archeology of Ancient I	ndia	Dept of History, CUHP	02 Dec.2018
8.	Tribe and Tribalism in I	ndia	School of Social Sciences, CUHP	12 March, 2019
9.	Concept of Tribe in Indi	a	Dept of History, CUHP	22 March, 2019
10.	Hindu Roots in Kashmi	-	Dept of History, CUHP	27 March, 2019

CONSULTANCY PROVIDED BY FACULTY MEMBERS

FACULTY MEMBER	NAME OF CONSULTANCY	MONTH/YEAR	FUNDS GENERATED (RS.)			
SCHOOL O	F TOURISM, TRAVEL & HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT					
Department	of Tourism & Travel Management					
SH. DEBAS	IS SAHOO					
1.	Invited as Inspection team member in HMCT at HPTU Business School at Rajiv Gandhi Govt. Engineering College, Nagrota Bagwan, Kangra	25th April 2018				
2.	Invited as External Examiner (Practical) at Institute of Hotel Management & Catering Technology, Hamirpur, HP	16th -17th April2018.				
SCHOOL O	F COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT STUDIES					
HIMACHAL	HIMACHAL PRADESH KENDRIYA VISHWAVIDYALAYA BUSINESS SCHOOL					
DR. ADITI S	DR. ADITI SHARMA					
1.	NBCFDC	March, 2019				

MEMBERSHIP OF ACADEMIC AND PROFESSIONAL BODIES HELD BY FACULTY MEMBERS

FACULTY MEMBER	STATUS OF MEMBERSHIP	ACADEMIC / PROFESSIONAL BODY				
	SCHOOL OF PHYSICAL & MATERIAL SCIENCES					
	t of Physics and Astronomical Scie	ence				
DR. BHAG	CHAND CHAUHAN					
1.	Life Member	Indian Physics Association				
2.	Life Member	Indian Association of Physics Teachers				
3.	Life Member	Vijyan Bharati (Himachal Chapter)				
4.	Life Member	Him Science Congress Association				
5.	Visiting Associate	Inter University of Astronomy & Astrophysics (IUCAA), Pune				
PROF. O.S.	K.S. SASTRI					
1.	Life Member	Indian Association of Physics Teachers				
2.	Life Member	American Association of Physics Teachers				
DR. JAGDIS	SH KUMAR					
1.	Existing Member	Indian Association of Physics Teachers (IAPT)				
SCHOOL O	F LIFE SCIENCES					
Centre for C	Computational Biology & Bioinforn	natics				
DR. VIKRAN						
1.	Life time member	The Indian Science Congress Association				
DR. POLAN	IARASETTY APAROY					
1.	Life time member	The Indian Science Congress Association				
DR. SHAILE	NDER KUMAR VERMA	•				
1.	Life Member	Indian Science Congress Association, India				
2.	Life Member	Society of Biological Chemists (India)				
0	Elected member	The Biochemical Society (United Kingdom)				
3.	(since, March 2017-till date)	······································				
4	Research Fellow	The Royal Society (London) United Kingdom				
4.	(Jan 2018-Dec 2019)	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
SCHOOL O	F EARTH & ENVIRONMENTAL SCI	ENCES				
	t of Environmental Sciences					
	RISH KUMAR MAHAJAN					
1.	Member	Executive Committee, CUHP				
2.	Member	Academic Council, CUHP				
3.	VC's Nominee	Member School Board, School of Business Administration and Management				
4.	VC's Nominee	Member School Board, School of Mass Media and Communication				
5.	VC's Nominee	Member School Board, School of Social Sciences				
6.	President	Innovation Council, CUHP				
7.	Dean	School of Life Science				
8.	Director	Center of Computational Biology and Bioinformatics				
9.	Member	verification committee for Studentsscholarshipapplication				
10.	Chairman	Selection Committee for the post of JRF under the DBT sponsored project				
		entitled " Development of 12-LOX specific scoring function and pharmacophore				
		model: Design and Biological evaluation of novel natural product derived				
		inhibitors of Dr. Aparoy.				
SCHOOL O	F MATHEMATICS, COMPUTER & I					
	t of Mathematics					
DR. S.K. SR						
1.	Individual	American Mathematical Society				
	t of Library & Information Science					
	Dr. DIMPLE PATEL:					
1.	Life Membership	Indian Association of Teachers Of Library and Information Science (Iatlis)				
2.	Life Membership	Indian Association of Special Libraries and Information Centres (Iaslic)				
3.	Life Membership	Academy of Library Science (Alsd)				
	ADEMIC STAFF					
	SANYAL, ASSISTANT LIBRARIAN					
<u>эп. акјо</u> м 1.	Member from 2019-2020	CILIP: the library and information association				
2.	Life Member	Indian Library Association				
۷.		mulan library Association				

FACULTY MEMBER	STATUS OF MEMBERSHIP	ACADEMIC / PROFESSIONAL BODY
SCHOOL OF	HUMANITIES	
Department	of English	
	N LAL SHARMA	
1.	Member	Executive Council, CUHP
2.	Member	Academic Council, CUHP
3.	Member	School Board, School of Languages, Central University of Jammu
4.	Member , BoS, Humanities & Social Sciences	Himachal Pradesh Technical University, Hamirpur
5.	Member, BoS, Dept of English	Central University of Jammu
6.	Member, Executive Committee	International American Studies Association (IASA)
7.	Joint Secretary	MELOW: Society for the Study of the Multi-Ethnic Literatures of the World— Regd.
8.	Member	Forum on Contemporary Theory (FCT), Baroda
9.	Advisor	English Teachers' Forum (ETF) of Himachal Pradesh-Regd.
10.	Patron	ELTAI-Shimla Chapter
11.	VC's Nominee	BoS, Dept of Economics, CUHP
12.	VC's Nominee	BoS, Dept of Sanskrit, CUHP
13.	VC's Nominee	School Board, SoSS, CUHP
14.	VC's Nominee	BoS, Dept of Physics, CUHP
14.	Chairman, School Board, School	Conducted School Board meeting
	of Humanities & Languages, CUHP	
16.	Chairman, Board of Studies, Department of English, CUHP	Conducted BoS meeting (11 July 2018)
17.	Chairman, Board of Studies, Department of Hindi. CUHP	Conducted BoS meeting (6 Aug. 2018)
18.	Chairman, Board of Studies, Department of Sanskrit	Conducted BoS meeting (8 Aug. 2018)
DR. K.B.S. K		
1.	Member	Forum on Contemporary Theory
	AJ SHARMA	
1.	Life-time Member	MELUS-MELOW India (Regd.)—the Society for the Study of the Multi-Ethnic Literature of the United States and the World
2.	Member	Indian Society for Commonwealth Studies
SCHOOL OF	SOCIAL SCIENCES	
Department	of Economics	
	R H.R. SHARMA	
1.	Life Member	Indian Society of Agricultural Economics, Mumbai
2.	Life Member	Indian Society of Labour Economics
DR. INDERV		
1.	Lifetime	Indian Society of Agricultural Economics
CHAIR FOR	TRIBAL STUDIES	
DR. SATISH	GANJOO	
1.	Member	Board of Studies in the Dept of History, Culture and Archaeology, CUHP.
2.	Member	Board of Studies in the Dept of Sanskrit and Pali, Central University of HP
3.	Member	Deen Dayal Upadhyay Study Centre, Central University of Himachal Pradesh
	F COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT ST	
Department	of HIMACHAL PRADESH KENDRIY	A VISHWAVIDYALAYA BUSINESS SCHOOL
DR. ASHISH		
1.	Secretary	Shiv ShekshnikSodhSansthan educational society Shimla
2.	General Secretary	Indian Accounting Association Shimla Branch
DR. MANPR		V · · · ·
1.	Life Member	ICA
2.	Life Member	IAA
	TOURISM, TRAVEL & HOSPITALI	
	of Tourism & Travel Management	
DEBASIS SA		
	Life time Member	Indian Tourism & Hospitality Congress
1.		Indian Tourism & Hospitality Congress
2.	Member	South India Culinary Association (SICA)
3.	Member	World Association of Culinary Society (WACS).

FACULTY	STATUS OF MEMBERSHIP	ACADEMIC / PROFESSIONAL BODY
MEMBER		
SCHOOL OF	JOUNALISM, MASS COMMUNICA	TION & NEW MEDIA
Department of	of New Media	
Dr. PRADEE	P NAIR	
1	UNICEF Subject Expert	UNICEF INDIA
1.	Development Communication	
OTHER ACA	DEMIC STAFF	
SH. ARJUN S	SANYAL, ASSISTANT LIBRARIAN	
1	Member from 2019-2020	CILIP: the library and information
1.		association
2.	Life Member	Indian Library Association

SPECIAL ACADEMIC CONTRIBUTIONS AT NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL LEVEL BY FACULTY MEMBERS

FACULTY MEMBER	CONTIBUTED AS	ACADEMIC BODY	NATURE OF CONTRIBUTION	REMARKS, IF ANY			
	OF PHYSICAL & MATERIAL SO						
	nt of Physics and Astronomica	al Science					
	CHAND CHAUHAN	1					
1.	Organizer/ Chairperson	Various Conference	es/ Seminars/ Workshops				
	S.K.S. SASTRI		1				
1.	Resource Person	Inter University	Special Lectures on Advanced				
		Accelerator	Classical Mechanics for PhD				
		Center, New Delhi	students from across the country				
2.	Resource Person	Inter University	Special Lectures on Research				
		Accelerator	Methodology for Sciences for PhD				
		Center, New	students from across the country				
		Delhi					
	OF EARTH & ENVIRONMENTA	L SCIENCES					
	nt of Environmental Sciences						
	rish Kumar Mahajan						
1.			nd Nurpur in association with Indian Ins	titute of			
_			ia for earthquake precursor studies.				
2.	Member, NAAC, visit to University		ry, 2019.				
3.	Member selection committee, A	Agra University					
4.	Examiner, Jammu University						
5.			on with BARC, Mumbai at Central Unive	rsity of			
	Himachal Pradesh, TAB: Shahpur						
6.	External Examiner of Ph.D Viva exam, Jammu University in Deptt. of Envrionmental Sciences						
	SCHOOL OF LIFE SCIENCES						
Centre for Computational Biology & Bioinformatics							
DR. VIKRA				1			
1.	Invited Paper Setter for the	JNU, New Delhi					
	National Level Entrance						
	Examination for MSc						
	Biotechnology, CEEB, 2019						

FACULTY MEMBER	CONTIBUTED A		ACADEM BODY			ON	REMARKS, IF ANY
	OF COMMERCE & MAI						
		DESH KI	ENDRIYA VISH	WAV	DYALAYA BUSINESS SCHOO)L	
	REET ARORA		D · · · · · ·	•	<u> </u>		
1.	Paper setter, Punjab University Chandhigarh	า	Punjab Unive	ersity	Question paper setting and a book evaluation	answer	
2.	Paper setter, HPU Shir	nla	HP University		Question paper setting		
3.	Paper setter, HPTU Ha		HPTU Hamir		Question paper setting		
4.	Paper setter, NIIFT,Ka Jury Member and exter expert		NIIFT,Kangra	1	Question paper Setting, Ex Examiner for Viva/ jury	xternal	
5.	Paper setter, Laxmi Mi School of Managemen		Laxmi School Management	Mittal of	Question paper Setting and a book evaluation		
6.	Member panel, HPTU Hamirpur		HPTU Hamir	pur	External Examiner for Viva voo	ce	
7.	Member Panel, NIT Ha	amirpur	NIT Hamirpu	ſ	External Examiner for Viva voc		
8.	Inspection committee e	expert	HPTU		For granting affiliation to co under HPTU for courses like BCA, MBA, MCA etc		
SCHOOL	OF LANGUAGES						
	nt of English						
	RAJ SHARMA						
1.	External Examiner		LPU-Punjab Evaluated a PhD thesis on "The Impact of Colliding Cultures and Displacement: Reading of theSelect Novels of BapsiSidhwa, Monica Ali, TaslimaNasri andKhaledHosseini" by Ms. Shivani				of theSelect
2.	External Examiner		LPU-Punjab		Evaluated a PhD thesis of Depersonalization in the Se Desai and Margaret Atwood" b	elect No	vels of Anita
3.	External Examiner		LPU-Punjab Evaluated a PhD thesis on "Explo Novels of Khushwant Singh, Char BapsiSidhwa in the Light of Sigmu of Nachträglichkeit 'Deferred Action Singh		cploring t ChamanN gmund F	he Selected ahal and reud's Theory	
4.	4. External Examiner LPU-Punjab Evaluated a PhD thesis on "Transcending Rac Region and Religion: The Pain of Being Born a Woman" by SUndusQuyoom				•		
SCHOOL	OF SOCIAL SCIENCES	6					
CHAIR FO	R TRIBAL STUDIES						
DR. SATIS	H GANJOO						
1.	Life Member	Cultural	^r Education, and Scientific New Delhi	publ on s	ication of research articles ociety, culture, history and ics of Kashmir k	Roots of 7-Migrati Kashmiri	ke Hindu Kashmir and ons of Pandits are rculated and

CONTRIBUTIONS BY FACULTY MEMBERS AS REVIEWER / MEMBERS OF EDITORIAL BOARD OF JOURNALS

	ACULTY MEMBER & EIR CONTRIBUTIONS		NAME OF JOURNAL	Pl	JBLISHED BY		
SCHOOL OF PHYSICAL & MATERIAL SCIENCES							
Depa	artment of Physics and A	strono	omical Science				
DR. I	BHAG CHAND CHAUHAN	١					
1.	Members of Editorial Board		nal of Nuclear Physics, Material nce, Radiation and Applications	Chitkara U	niversity Publications		
2.	Member of Editorial Board		nal of Geology and Geography	Canadian (Education	Centre for Science and		
3.	Reviewer		national Journal for Theoretical sics (IJPT)	Springer			
4.	Reviewer	JOA	A	Springer			
Depa	artment of Chemistry and	l Chen	nical Sciences				
DR. S	SUBHANKAR CHATTERJ	JEE					
1.	(Elsevier); Reviews of (Springer); Biotechnolog Management Journal	obiolog Envir gy and (Roma	als gy; Chemosphere (Elsevier); Ecotoxi conmental Contamination and Toxic Bioprocess Engineering (Springer) anian); Polish Journal of Environr al Botany (Springer); Plant Ecology (S	cology; Arch ; Environme nental Stud	nives in Microbiology ental Engineering and		
SCH	OOL OF LIFE SCIENCES						
Cent	re for Computational Bio	logy &	Bioinformatics				
DR. S	SHAILENDER KUMAR VE	RMA					
1.	Review Editor	Fron	tiers in Genetics	Frontiers M	ledia S.A.		
2.	Review Editor	Fron	tiers in Plant Sciences	(Switzerlar	nd)		
3.	Review Editor		tiers in Bioengineering and echnology				
5.	Reviewer		tiers in Plant Sciences				
	OOL OF EARTH & ENVIR						
	artment of Environmental						
	F. AMBRISH KUMAR MA			1			
1.	Reviewer		neering Geology	Elsevier			
2.	Reviewer	Acta	Geodaetica et Geophysica	AGGE			
3.	Reviewer	Arab	ian Journal of Geosciences	AJG			
4.	Reviewer		nal of Himalayan Ecology and ainable development	Kashmir U	niversity		
5.	Reviewer	Natu	ral Hazard	Springer			
	ANKIT TANDON	_					
1.	Reviewer		eorology and Atmospheric Physics	Springer-N	ature		
2.	Reviewer		national Journal of Remote Sensing	Taylor & Fi			
3.	Poviewer Environmental Science and Pollution Springer Nature						
SCH	OOL of Journalism, Mas	s Con	munication & New Media				
Depa			f Journalism and Mass Communicat	tion			
DK. I	Editorial Board Member Pedagogy in Health Promotion SAGE						
	rial Board Member						
Edito			Asia Pacific Media Educator		SAGE		
Edito Edito	rial Board Member		Asia Pacific Media Educator SAGE Books		SAGE SAGE		
Edito Edito	rial Board Member rial Board Member		Asia Pacific Media Educator SAGE Books Asian Ethnicity		SAGE SAGE Routledge		

	CULTY MEMBER & IR CONTRIBUTIONS	NAME OF JOURNAL	PUBLISHED BY					
DR. I	HARSH MISHRA		-					
1. Frontiers in Communication Frontiers								
SCH	OOL OF HUMANITIES							
	artment OF ENGLISH							
DR. I	HEM RAJ BANSAL							
1.		Cape Comorin: An International Multidisciplin Research Journal	nary Double-blind Peer-Reviewed					
2.		DJ Journal of English Language and Literature						
3.	Review Editor	Daath Voyage: An International Journal of Multic	lisciplinary Studies in English					
DR. I	K.B.S. KRISHNA							
1.		Spring Magazine on English Literature	Aesthetix Media					
	KHEM RAJ SHARMA							
1.		Lapis Lazuli: An International Literary Journal [IS						
2.		Advisory Editorial Board, The Aesthetica: A Pee Language and Literature [ISSN: 2278-2990]	·					
3.	Member	Advisory Editorial Board, The Touchstone: An In English Literature and Language [ISSN: 2347-8]						
4.		Advisory Editorial Board, The Literary Voyage. [I						
5.	Reviewer	AdLitteram: An English Journal of English Literatihttp://adlitteramjournal.com/boards-of-ad-						
SCH	OOL OF SOCIAL SCIE							
Depa	artment of Economics							
Prof.	. H.R. Sharma							
1.	Elected Member Editorial Board	Indian Journal of Agricultural Economics	The Indian Society of Agricultural Economics					
CHA	IR FOR TRIBAL STUD	DIES						
DR.	SATISH GANJOO							
1.	Reviewer	Shehjar	Kashmir Hindu Society					
SCH	IOOL OF COMMERCE	& MANAGEMENT STUDIES	-					
		PRADESH KENDRIYA VISHWAVIDYALAYA	BUSINESS SCHOOL					
DR.	ASHISH NAG							
1.	Editor	Journal of Multidisciplinary Studies, ISSN 2348						
2.	Editor	International Journal of Multidisciplinary studie						
3.	Editor	NOLEGEIN Journal of Financial Planning and	Management					
4.	Editor	Journal of Business Studies ISNN 0975-0150						
DR. I	MANPREET ARORA							
1.	Reviewer	Gender in Management: An International Journal	Emerald					
2.	Reviewer	Sage Open	Sage Publications					
3.	Reviewer and on Editorial Board	FIIB Business Review Sage Publications						
4.	Reviewer and on Editorial Board	CU Global Management Review Chandhigarh University						
5.	Associate Editor	International Journal of Retailing and Rural Business Perspectives	Pezzoittee Journals					
6.	Reviewer	International Journal of Business and Globalisation	Inderscience Publishers					

CONTRIBUTION OF FACULTY MEMBERS TO CORPORATE LIFE OF THE UNIVERSITY

FACL	JLTY MEMBER CONTIBUTE	ED AS	CONTRIBUTION TO EVENT / THROUGH CLUBS ETC.				
SCHOOL	SCHOOL OF PHYSICAL & MATERIAL SCIENCES						
Departm	ent of Physics and Astronomica	I Scien	Ce				
	AG CHAND CHAUHAN						
1.	Head, Department of Physics & Astronomical Science, CUHP		Department Routine Matters				
2.	Hony. Director of Social Develop Cell	ment	Cell, UBA Project				
3.	Board of Studies, School Board a Academic Council, Executive Co Member of CUHP		Several Meetings				
4.	Chairman, Yogdhara Club of CU	HP	International Yoga Day and other related activities				
5.	Member Secretary, CUHP Plann and Development Board	ing	Space Identification in Dharamshala				
6.	Nodal Officer, Unnat Bharat Abh	ivan	Executed Project (1.75 Lacs)				
7.	Nodal Officer, Swachh Bharat Ab		Organized Swachhta Drives				
8.	Nodal Officer, International Yoga		National Technology Day				
-	D.S.K.S. SASTRI	241					
1.	Executive Council Member		Executive Council Meetings				
	Chairman, Venue Preparation		Annual Convication, 2019				
2.	Committee						
DR. JAG	DISH SINGH						
1.	Member Research Adviser Committee (RAC)	To rev	view research progress of RD students in department				
2.	Member		nittee for Physical Verification of Permanent/Consumables in Physics & Projects undertaken				
3.	Internal Examiner	End te	erm lab examination				
4.	Member	Scruti	nize the nominations from the department for student council, 2018				
5.	Member		cal Verification committee for Computer related items				
6.	Member		rtmental purchase committee				
7.	Member		CBCS curriculum committee				
8.	Member	Admis	ssion committee				
9.	Member	Techr	nical committee for opening bids for purchasing workstations				
10.	Member		mentation committee for celebration of Vigyanotsav-2018				
	RENDER VERMA						
1.	Convener	Scruti	nize the nominations from the department for student council, 2018				
2.	Member		rtment level Purchase committee				
3.	Polling officer		nt council elections, 2018				
4.	Member		curriculum restructuring committee				
5.	Convener		tment level Purchase committee for Labs				
6.	Convener	· · · ·	ment verification committee for Resource persons				
7.	Member		ssion committee				
8.	Convener		CBCS curriculum committee				
9.	Member		nittee to suggest amendments in Ordinance No. 17				
10.	HoD nominee		ship committee				
	ent of Chemistry and Chemical S						
	BHANKAR CHATTERJEE		50 				
DIX. 300	Member	Roard	d of Studies members – (i) Dept. of Environmental Sciences (ii) Dept.				
1.		of Ch	emistry, CUHP; 4. School Board Member – (i) School of Physical and				
			rial Sciences, (ii) School of Earth and Environmental Sciences, CUHP				

FAC	CULTY MEMBER CONTIBUTED AS CONTRIBUTION TO EVENT / THROUGH CLUBS ETC.					
SCHOO	L OF LIFE SCIENCES					
	or Computational Biology & Bioinformatics					
DR. VIK	RAM SINGH					
1.	Member, Academic Council					
2.	Member, Curriculum Development Committee, CBB					
3.	Member, Board of Studies, Department of Environmental Sciences					
4.	Member, Board of Studies, Department of Botany					
5.	Member, Board of Studies, Department of Zoology					
6.	Member, Board of Studies, Department of Chemistry					
7.	Member, Proctorial Board and Anti Ragging Squad					
8.	Centre Superintendent, Entrance Test for PG Courses, 2019, CUHP-TAB, Shahpur Centre					
9.	Deputy Superintendent, End-term Examinations, Spring Semester 2018, CUHP, TAB-Shahpur					
10.	Centre Superintendent, End-term Examinations, Monsoon Semester 2018, CUHP, TAB-Shahpur					
11.	Member, Swachh Bharat Abhiyan, CUHP-Unit					
12.	Member, Himachal Pradesh Kendriya Vishwavidyalaya Sahkari Samiti					
13.	Convener, Book Reading Club					
14.	In-charge, Computational Biology and Bioinformatics Lab					
15. 16.	Member, Committee for promotion of Hindi language in Science subjects					
	Member, University-Industry Interface					
17. 18.	Member, Research Progress Monitoring Committee of various students of CCBB, SoLS Member, Timetable and Date-sheet Committees of Centre for Computational Biology and Bioinformatics, SoLS					
-	L OF EARTH & ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES					
	nent of Environmental Sciences					
	AMBRISH KUMAR MAHAJAN					
1.	Member APAR Committee, CUHP					
2.	Member, MOU Committee, CUHP					
3.	Member, MOU HIREmee (KAAM Pvt ltd)					
	(IT TANDON					
1.	Member of Anti Ragging Committee					
2.	Member of Internal Committee for Technical / IT Infrastructure Development					
	JRAG LINDA					
1.	Member University Beautification Committee					
2.	School Representative Swatch Bharat Abhiyaan					
	L OF HUMANITIES					
	nent of English					
	SHAN LAL SHARMA					
1.	Dean, Students' Welfare, CUHP					
2.	Director, Research, CUHP					
3.	Head, Department of English, CUHP					
4.	Proctor, CUHP					
5.	Convenor, Anti-Ragging Committee, CUHP					
6.	Chairman, Anti-Ragging Squad, CUHP					
7.	Convenor, Cultural Committee, CUHP					
8.	As Proctor, Member, Examination Discipline Committee					
9.	Member, Rajbhasha Karyanvayan Smiti, CUHP					
10.	As Proctor, Member, Students' Grievance Redressal Committee					
11.	Special Invitee, University Complaint Committee, SPARSH, CUHP					
12.	Special Invitee, in Students' Council Meetings as Proctor					
13.	Member, Book Reading Club					
14.	Member, Yogdhara Club					
15.	Organized Orientation Program for newly admitted students for the session 2018-19					
16.	Member of the Committee to Sign MOU with the Indian Red Cross Society					
17.	Member, Academic Journal Expert Committee, CUHP					
18.	Convener, Scrutiny Committee for Screening of Group-A posts (non-teaching) of CUHP					
19.	Liaison Officer , Sc/ST & PWD Cell, CUHP					
20.	Nodal Officer to upload concerned information on i-STEM website					

		CONTIBUTED AS CONTRIBUTION TO EVENT / THROUGH CLUBS ETC.						
21.		sentative (FCR) for the year 2019-20 in CUHP						
	M RAJ BANSAL							
1.		Member of Cultural Committee						
2.	Member of Sports Comm							
3.	Superintendent, End Ter							
4.	Superintendent, CUCET							
5.	Observer, FEAT							
6.	JudgeChitra Abhivyaki	ti Pratiyogita for Research Scholars						
0.	JudgeHimspark							
7.	Member Proctorial Board							
DR. KH	EM RAJ SHARMA							
1.	Member, Board of Studie	es, Dept. of English & European Languages, CUHP						
2.		at Abhiyan, CUHP, Dhauladhar Parisar						
3.	Member, Conduct of Uni							
4.		ral Committee, Anti-ragging Squad, and Proctorial Board of the university						
5.		committee, Dept of English						
	DL OF SOCIAL SCIENCES							
	ment of Economics							
	SSOR H.R. SHARMA							
1.	Pro-Vice chancellor	Additional Charge up to 12th August, 2018 and Pro Vice Chancellor thereafter)						
2.	Finance Officer	Additional Charge up to 12th August, 2018 and Pro Vice Charcellor (hereafter)						
3.	Dean	School of Fine Arts & Art Education						
4.	Dean	School of Social Sciencesup to 5th October, 2018 and again from December, 2018						
5.	Dean	Students Welfareup to 14th June, 2018						
6.	Dean	School of Tourism, Travel, and Hospitality Managementup to 3rd July, 2018						
7.	Nodal Officer	AISHE and NIRF						
8.	Convener Transport Committee	Looked after the plying of University outsourced buses and coordination work						
0		Department of Economics & Dublic Dalian						
9.	Head	Department of Economics & Public Policy						
10.	Director	Centre for Entrepreneurship and Innovation						
11.	Head	Department of Travel & Tourism (up to up to 3rd July, 2018)						
12.	Head	Department of Sociology and Social Anthropology (up to 5th October, 2018)						
13.	Head	Department of History, Culture and Archaeology						
14.	Head	Department of Social Work (up to 5th October, 2018)						
15.	Director	Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)						
16.	Member Secretary	Finance Committee						
17.	Chairman	Board of Studies, Department Economics & Public Policy						
18.	Chairman	Board of Studies, Department of Sociology (up to 4th October, 2018)						
19.	Chairman	Board of Studies, Department of Travel & Tourism (3rd July, 2018)						
20.	Chairman	Board of Studies, Department of Naver & Foundam (Studies, 2010)						
	Chairman							
21.		Board of Studies Department of History, Culture and Archaeology						
22.	Chairman	School Board, School of Social Sciences (up to 4th October, 2018)						
23.	Chairman	School Board of Tourism, Travel, and Hospitality Management (up to 3rd July, 2018)						
24.	Chairman School Board Fine Arts & Art Education							
25.	Chairman	University Level Infrastructure Committee						
26.	Chairman	IT/Infrastructure committee CUHP						
DR. AM	IT BASANTARAY							
1.	Member	Admission Committee, Department of Economics & Public Policy						
2.	Deputy Superintendent	FEAT Examination 2019, Dharamshala Centre						
3.	Member	Board of Studies, Department of Economics & Public Policy						
	Subject Expert	Research Advisory Committee, Department of Economics & Public Policy, School of						
4.		Social Sciences						
5.	Member	Physical Verification Committee for all store items at Dhauladhar, Campus-2, Dharamshala						
6.		Document Preparation for BoS meeting, Department of Economic & Public Policy						

FAC	CULTY MEMBER C	ONTIBUTED AS CONTRIBUTION TO EVENT / THROUGH CLUBS ETC.			
DR. IND	ERVIR SINGH				
1.	Coordinator	Preparation of Time table			
2.	Coordinator	Preparation of Date sheet			
3.	Coordinator	Attendance record			
4.	Member	Admission Committee, Department of Economics & Public Policy			
5.	Member	Screening committee, Student Council Election			
SH. KAN	AL SINGH				
1.	Member	Admission Committee, Department of Economics & Public Policy			
2.	Deputy Superintendent	HPKVSPP 2019, Dharamshala Centre			
3.	Superintendent	End Term Examination, June 2019			
Departm	nent of Sociology & Socia	al Anthropology			
	REEYA BAKSHI				
1.	Warden	Sharda Kannya Chhatrawaas			
CHIAR	FOR TRIBAL STUDIES				
DR. SAT	TISH GANJOO				
1.		Sindhu Management and Administration of the Parisar, Academic and Cocurricular			
		rsity of Activities - Organised most important and high profile Foundation Stone			
	Himachal Pradesh, Dehr				
SCHOO	L OF COMMERCE & MAI	NAGEMENT STUDIES			
		A VISHWAVIDYALAYA BUSINESS SCHOOL			
	TI SHARMA				
1.	Member, BOS				
2.	,	ndent, End Term Examination' December2018			
3.		ndent, End Term Examination' June 2019			
	IISH NAG				
1.	Member	International Yoga Day			
2.	Member	Purchase Committee CUHP			
3.	Convener	Training and Placement Cell of School of Business and Management Studies			
4.	Member	Sports Committee , Central University of Himachal Pradesh			
5.	Member	Cultural Committee, Central University of Himachal Pradesh			
6.	Member	Swachh Bharat Mission Society, Central University of Himachal Pradesh			
7.	Member	YogDhara Club			
8	Member	Physical Verification Committee			
9.	Member	Anti-Ragging Squad CUHP			
10.	Program officer	NSS, Central University of Himachal Pradesh			
11.	Member	DDU, Kaushal Kendra, Central University of Himachal Pradesh			
12.	Member	Village adoption committee, Central University of Himachal Pradesh			
13.	Member	IQAC, Central University of Himachal Pradesh			
13.					
14.	Chairman Member	Identity Card Committee, Central University of Himachal Pradesh University- Industry Interface Cell, Central University of Himachal Pradesh			
15. 16.	Member	University- Placement Cell, Central University of Himachal Pradesh			
10.	Member				
	NPREET ARORA	Proctorial Board, Central University of Himachal Pradesh			
		Social Development Centre			
1.	Committee member	Social Development Centre			
2.	Member and organizer	Awareness programmes under Village Adoption Program of CUHP.			
3.	Member and organizer	Yogdhara Club of CUHP			
4.	Member	Working for Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Programme			
5.	Member	Working for Village Adoption Scheme started by Govt of India			
6.	Member	Worked as an active member of DDU Kaushal Kendra			
7.	Member	Himspark- A national level fest of CUHP			
8.	Member	Working as member of Swach Bharat Abhiyaan Club.			
9.	Member	Worked as member of committee for organizing International Yoga Day (21.6.2018)			
10.	Organized, coordinated	Organized, coordinated Orientation program for newly admitted students			
11.	Member	Working as a member of Management society since 2010.			
12.	Member	Management Research Circle			
13.	Member	Working as a member of Proctorial Board since 2010.			

14. Member Innovation club 15. Member Book Reading Club 16. Member Moos Club CUHP 17. Member Anti Ragging sound 18. Member Anti Ragging sound 19. Centre Superintendent End-term Examinations, December 2018, CUHP, TAB-Dharamshala II, End term examination June 2018, shahpur 20. Member Tribal studies advisory committee 21. Judge Hindi week celebrations done in September 2018 Chairperson SPARSH Sensitization Drives on Sexual Harassment at Workplace 22. Convener Gender Champions Club Sensitization Drives, competitions on Gender Equality 21. Incharge Ex Bharat Abhiyan Nukkads, and sensitization drives on Unity of India DR, GITANJALI UPADHAYA 1. Member Admission, Registration and Time-table Committee SCHOOL OF TOURISM, TRAVEL & HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT Department of Tourism & Travel Management Delivered Lecture on Surgical Strike Day at TAB Shahpur, CUHP 1. 1. Delivered Lecture on Surgical Strike Day at TAB Shahpur, CUHP 3. Co-convener Training & Placement cell of School of Tourism Travel & hospitality Management. 4. <t< th=""><th>F</th><th>ACULTY MEMBER</th><th>CONTIBUTED AS</th><th>CONTRIBUTION TO EVENT / THROUGH CLUBS ETC.</th></t<>	F	ACULTY MEMBER	CONTIBUTED AS	CONTRIBUTION TO EVENT / THROUGH CLUBS ETC.				
16. Member Moocs Club ČUHP 17. Member Anti Ragging Committee 18. Member Anti Ragging Squad 19. Centre Superintendent End-term Examinations, December 2018, CUHP, TAB-Dharamshala II, End term examination June 2018, shahpur 20. Member Tribal studies advisory committee 21. Judge Hindi week celebrations done in September 2018 22. Convener Gender Champions Club Sensitization Drives on Sexual Harassment at Workplace 23. Incharge Ek Bharat Shresth Bharat Abhiyan Nukkads, and sensitization drives on Unity of India DR. GTANJALI UPADHAYA Admission, Registration and Time-table Committee 23. Incharge Ek Bharat Shresth Bharat Abhiyan Nukkads, and sensitization drives on Unity of India DR. GTANJALI UPADHAYA Admission, Registration and Time-table Committee 35.CHOOL OF TOURISM, TRAVEL & HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT Department of Tourism & Travel Management DR. S. SUNDRARAMAN 1 Delivered Lecture on Surgical Strike Day at TAB Shahpur, CUHP Sh. DEBASIS SAHOO 1. Polling officer 2. For the student council election 2018-19. 2. Co-convener 3. Co-convener 4. Organizing member 4. Organizing member	14.	Member	Innovation club					
17. Member Anti Ragging Committee 18. Member Anti Ragging squad 19. Centre Superintendent End-term Examinations, December 2018, CUHP, TAB-Dharamshala II, End term examination, June 2018, shahpur 20. Member Tribal studies advisory committee 21. Judge Hindi week celebrations done in September 2018 Chairperson SPARSH Sensitization Drives on Sexual Harassment at Workplace 22. Convener Gender Champions Club Sensitization Drives, competitions on Gender Equality 23. Incharge Ek Bharat Shresth Bharat Abhiyan Nukkads, and sensitization drives on Unity of India DR, GITANJALI UPADHAYA Admission, Registration and Time-table Committee SCHOOL OF TOURISM, TRAVEL & HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT Department of Tourism & Travel Management Drast SubDRARAMAN Incharge filter 1. Delivered Lecture on Surgical Strike Day at TAB Shahpur, CUHP SH. DEBASIS SAHOO For the smooth conduct of Student council election in the School of Tourism, Travel 8. Member of the scrutinizing committee For the Student council election at School of Tourism Travel & hospitality Management. 4. Organizing member Training & Placement cell of School of Tourism Travel & hospitality Management. <td>15.</td> <td>Member</td> <td>Book Reading Club</td> <td></td>	15.	Member	Book Reading Club					
18. Member Anti Ragging squad 19. Centre Superintendent End-term Examinations, December 2018, CUHP, TAB-Dharamshala II, End term examination June 2018, shahpur 20. Member Tribal studies advisory committee 21. Judge Hindi week celebrations done in September 2018 Chairperson SPARSH Sensitization Drives on Sexual Harassment at Workplace 22. Convener Gender Champions Club Sensitization Drives, competitions on Gender Equality 23. Incharge Ek Bharat Shresth Bharat Abhiyan Nukkads, and sensitization drives on Unity of India DR. GITANJALI UPADHAYA 1. Member Admission, Registration and Time-table Committee SCHOOL OF TOURISM, TRAVEL & HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT Delevred Lecture on Surgical Strike Day at TAB Shahpur, CUHP SH. DEBASIS SAHOO 1. Polling officer For the smooth conduct of Student council election in the School of Tourism, Travel & hospitality management. 1. Polling officer For the Student council election of Jourism Travel & hospitality Management. 2. Member of the sorutinizing committee For the Student council election of Tourism Travel & hospitality Management. 4. Organizing member Mord Tourism Week Celebration at School of Tourism Travel & hospitality Management. 5	16.	Member	Moocs Club CUHP					
19. Centre Superintendent examination June 2018, Shahpur End-term Examinations, December 2018, CUHP, TAB-Dharamshala II, End term examination June 2018, shahpur 20. Member Tribal studies advisory committee 21. Judge Hindi week celebrations done in September 2018 22. Convener Gender Champions Club Sensitization Drives, competitions on Gender Equality 23. Incharge EK Bharat Shresth Bharat Abhiyan Nukkads, and sensitization drives on Unity of India DR. GITANJALI UPADHAYA Admission, Registration and Time-table Committee SCHOOL OF TOURISM, TRAVEL & HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT Department of Tourism & Travel Management DR. S. SUNDRARAMAN For the smooth conduct of Student council election in the School of Tourism, Travel & hospitality management for the academic session 2018-19. 2. Member of the scrutinizing committee For the Student council election 2018-19. 3. Co-convener Training & Placement cell of School of Tourism Travel & hospitality Management. 4. Organizing member Attendance compilation for the department of tourism Travel & Hospitality Management, CUHP from 26-27th September 2018. 5. In-charge Attendance compilation for the department of tourism Travel & hospitality Management E Himspark-2018, held at School of Business & Management studies, CUHP on 24t	17.	Member	Anti Ragging Comm	ittee				
19. examination June 2018, shahpur 20. Member Tribal studies advisory committee 21. Judge Hindi week celebrations done in September 2018 Chairperson SPARSH Sensitization Drives on Sexual Harassment at Workplace 22. Convener Gender Champions Club Sensitization Drives, competitions on Gender Equality 23. Incharge Ek Bharat Stresth Bharat Abhiyan Nukkads, and sensitization drives on Unity of India DR. GITANJALI UPADHAYA Incharge Ek Bharat Stresth Bharat Abhiyan Nukkads, and sensitization drives on Unity of India DR. GITANJALI UPADHAYA Incharge Ek Bharat Stresth Bharat Abhiyan Nukkads, and sensitization drives on Unity of India DR. GITANJALI UPADHAYA Incharge Ek Bharat Stresth Bharat Abhiyan Nukkads, and sensitization drives on Unity of India DR. GITANJALI UPADHAYA Incharge Ek Bharat Stresth Bharat Abhiyan Nukkads, and sensitization drives on Unity of India DEpartment of Tourism & Travel Management Tourism & Travel Management Department of Tourism & Travel Management Delivered Lecture on Surgical Strike Day at TAB Shahpur, CUHP Shapitality management for the academic session 2018-19. 2. Member of the scrutinizing committee For the Student council election 2018-19. 2. Member of the scrutinizing comm	18.	Member	Anti Ragging squad					
21. Judge Hindi week celebrations done in September 2018 Chairperson SPARSH Sensitization Drives on Sexual Harassment at Workplace 22. Convener Gender Champions Club Sensitization Drives, competitions on Gender Equality 23. Incharge Ek Bharat Shresth Bharat Abhiyan Nukkads, and sensitization drives on Unity of India DR GITANJALI UPADHAYA 1. Member Admission, Registration and Time-table Committee SCHOOL OF TOURISM, TRAVEL & HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT Department of Tourism & Travel Management Department of Tourism & Travel Management DR s. SUNDRARAMAN 1. Delivered Lecture on Surgical Strike Day at TAB Shahpur, CUHP SH DEBASIS SAHOO 1. Polling officer 1. For the smooth conduct of Student council election in the School of Tourism, Travel 2. Member of the scrutinizing committee 3. Co-convener Training & Placement cell of School of Tourism Travel & hospitality Management. 4. Organizing member Mord Tourism Week Celebration at School of Tourism Travel & hospitality Management, CUHP from 26-27th September 2018. 5. In-charge Attendance compilation for the department of tourism	19.	Centre Superintendent						
Chairperson SPARSH Sensitization Drives on Sexual Harassment at Workplace 22. Convener Gender Champions Club Sensitization Drives, competitions on Gender Equality 23. Incharge Ek Bharat Shresth Bharat Abhiyan Nukkads, and sensitization drives on Unity of India DR. GITANJALI UPADHAYA 1. Member Admission, Registration and Time-table Committee SCHOOL OF TOURISM, TRAVEL & HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT Department of Tourism & Travel Management DR. S. SUNDRARAMAN 1. Delivered Lecture on Surgical Strike Day at TAB Shahpur, CUHP SH. DEBASIS SAHOO For the smooth conduct of Student council election in the School of Tourism, Travel & hospitality management for the academic session 2018-19. 2. Member of the scrutinizing committee For the Student council election 2018-19. 3. Co-convener Training & Placement cell of School of Tourism Travel & hospitality Management. 4. Organizing member World Tourism Week Celebration at School of Tourism & travel, SOTTHM, CUHP. 5. In-charge Attendance compilation for the department of tourism & travel, SOTTHM, CUHP. 6. Organizing member Annual Sports meet-April 2018, at CUHP. 7. Management based compilation committee for nominations as well as polling officer Student Cou	20.	Member	Tribal studies adviso	bry committee				
22. Convener Gender Champions Club Sensitization Drives, competitions on Gender Equality 23. Incharge Ex Bharat Shresth Bharat Abhiyan Nukkads, and sensitization drives on Unity of India DR. GITANJALI UPADHAYA 1. Member Admission, Registration and Time-table Committee SCHOOL OF TOURISM, TRAVEL & HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT Department of Tourism & Travel Management DR. S. SUNDRARAMAN 1. Delivered Lecture on Surgical Strike Day at TAB Shahpur, CUHP SH. DEBASIS SAHOO 1. Polling officer For the smooth conduct of Student council election in the School of Tourism, Travel & hospitality management for the academic session 2018-19. 2. Member of the scrutinizing committee 3. Co-convener 4. Organizing member 4. Organizing member 5. In-charge 4. Organizing member Annual Sports meet-April 2018, at CUHP. 6. Organizing member 7. Management Fest Himspark-2018, held at School of Business & Management studies, CUHP on 24th & 25th April 2018. 7. Management Fest Himspark-2018, held at School of Business & Management studies, CUHP	21.	Judge						
23. Incharge Ek Bharat Shresth Bharat Abhiyan Nukkads, and sensitization drives on Unity of India DR. GITANJALI UPADHAYA Admission, Registration and Time-table Committee SCHOOL OF TOURISM, TRAVEL & HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT Department of Tourism & Travel Management DR. S. SUNDRARAMAN 1. Delivered Lecture on Surgical Strike Day at TAB Shahpur, CUHP SH. DEBASIS SAHOO 1. Poling officer For the smooth conduct of Student council election in the School of Tourism, Travel & hospitality management for the academic session 2018-19. 2. Member of the scrutinizing committee 3. Co-convener 4. Organizing member 4. Organizing member 5. In-charge Attendance compilation for the department of tourism Travel & Hospitality Management. 7. Management based competitions 8. Member of scrutinization committee for nominations as well as poling officer 8. Member of scrutinization committee for nominations as well as poling officer 8. Member of scrutinization committee for nominations as well as poling officer 8. Member of scrutinization committee for nominations as well as poling officer 8. Member of scrutin		Chairperson SPARSH	Sensitization Drives	on Sexual Harassment at Workplace				
DR. GITANJALI UPADHAYA Admission, Registration and Time-table Committee SCHOOL OF TOURISM, TRAVEL & HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT Department of Tourism & Travel Management DR. S. SUNDRARAMAN 1. Delivered Lecture on Surgical Strike Day at TAB Shahpur, CUHP SH. DEBASIS SAHOO 1. Polling officer For the smooth conduct of Student council election in the School of Tourism, Travel & hospitality management for the academic session 2018-19. 2. Member of the scrutinizing committee 3. Co-convener Training & Placement cell of School of Tourism Travel & hospitality Management. 4. Organizing member 4. Organizing member Annual Sports meet-April 2018, at CUHP. 6. Organizing member 7. Management based compliation for the department of tourism & travel, SOTTHM, CUHP. 6. Organizing member 7. Management based compliation for the test Himspark-2018, held at School of Business & Management studies, CUHP on 24th & 25th April 2018. 8. Member of scrutinization committee for nominations as well as polling officer SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM, MASS COMMUNICATION & NEW MEDIA Department of Journalism & Creative Writing DR. PRADEEP NAIR </td <td>22.</td> <td>Convener Gender Char</td> <td>npions Club</td> <td>Sensitization Drives, competitions on Gender Equality</td>	22.	Convener Gender Char	npions Club	Sensitization Drives, competitions on Gender Equality				
1. Member Admission, Registration and Time-table Committee SCHOOL OF TOURISM, TRAVEL & HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT Department of Tourism & Travel Management DR. S. SUNDRARAMAN 1. Delivered Lecture on Surgical Strike Day at TAB Shahpur, CUHP SH. DEBASIS SAHOO 1. Polling officer For the smooth conduct of Student council election in the School of Tourism, Travel & hospitality management for the academic session 2018-19. 2. Member of the scrutinizing committee For the Student council election 2018-19. 3. Co-convener Training & Placement cell of School of Tourism Travel & hospitality Management. 4. Organizing member World Tourism Week Celebration at School of Tourism Travel & Hospitality Management. 5. In-charge Attendance compilation for the department of tourism & travel, SOTTHM, CUHP. 6. Organizing member Management Fest Himspark-2018, held at School of Business & Management studies, CUHP on 24th & 25th April 2018. 7. Management based complitions as well as polling officer Student Council Election, 2018. 8. Member of scrutinization committee for nominations as well as polling officer Student Council Election, 2018. 9. Prestered Leure Council Annual Sports meet-April 2018. Department of Journalism & Creative Writing 0. </td <td>-</td> <td></td> <td>esth Bharat Abhiyan</td> <td>Nukkads, and sensitization drives on Unity of India</td>	-		esth Bharat Abhiyan	Nukkads, and sensitization drives on Unity of India				
SCHOOL OF TOURISM, TRAVEL & HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT Department of Tourism & Travel Management DR. S. SUNDRARAMAN 1. Delivered Lecture on Surgical Strike Day at TAB Shahpur, CUHP SH. DEBASIS SAHOO 1. Polling officer Polling officer For the smooth conduct of Student council election in the School of Tourism, Travel & hospitality management for the academic session 2018-19. 2. Member of the scrutinizing committee 3. Co-convener 4. Organizing member 4. Organizing member 5. In-charge Attendance compilation for the department of tourism & travel, SOTTHM, CUHP. 6. Organizing member 7. Management based competitions competitions studies, CUHP on 24th & 25th April 2018. 8. Member of scrutinization committee for nominations as well as polling officer SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM, MASS COMMUNICATION & NEW MEDIA Department of Journalism & Creative Writing DR. PRADEEP NAIR 1. Director, Computer Centre 2. Member, Executive Council 3. Member, Executive Council 3.	DR. G	ITANJALI UPADHAYA						
Department of Tourism & Travel Management DR. S. SUNDRARAMAN 1. Delivered Lecture on Surgical Strike Day at TAB Shahpur, CUHP SH. DEEASIS SAHOO 1. Polling officer For the smooth conduct of Student council election in the School of Tourism, Travel & hospitality management for the academic session 2018-19. 2. Member of the scrutinizing committee 3. Co-convener Training & Placement cell of School of Tourism Travel & hospitality Management. 4. Organizing member World Tourism Week Celebration at School of Tourism Travel & Hospitality Management. 5. In-charge Attendance compilation for the department of tourism & travel, SOTTHM, CUHP. 6. Organizing member Co-ordinator of Management Fest Himspark-2018, held at School of Business & Management studies, CUHP on 24th & 25th April 2018. 7. Management based competitions 8. Member of scrutinization committee for nominations as well as polling officer SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM, MASS COMMUNICATION & NEW MEDIA Department of Journalism & Creative Writing DR. PRADEEP NAIR 1. Director, Computer Centre 2. Member, Executive	1.	Member	Admission, Registra	tion and Time-table Committee				
DR. S. SUNDRARAMAN 1. Delivered Lecture on Surgical Strike Day at TAB Shahpur, CUHP SH. DEBASIS SAHOO For the smooth conduct of Student council election in the School of Tourism, Travel & hospitality management for the academic session 2018-19. 2. Member of the scrutinizing committee 3. Co-convener 4. Organizing member Vorld Tourism Week Celebration at School of Tourism Travel & hospitality Management. 4. Organizing member 5. In-charge Attendance compilation for the department of tourism & travel, SOTTHM, CUHP. 6. Organizing member 7. Management Est Himspark-2018, at CUHP. 8. Member of scrutinization committee for nominations as well as polling officer 8. Member of scrutinization committee for nominations as well as polling officer 9. Student Council Election, 2018. 1. Director, Computer Centre 2. Member, Executive Council 3. Member, Executive Council 3. Member, Scademic Council 4. Director, Computer Centre 2. Member, Scademic Council 3. Member, Academic Council 4. <td>SCHC</td> <td>OOL OF TOURISM, TRAVE</td> <td>L & HOSPITALITY MA</td> <td>NAGEMENT</td>	SCHC	OOL OF TOURISM, TRAVE	L & HOSPITALITY MA	NAGEMENT				
1. Delivered Lecture on Surgical Strike Day at TAB Shahpur, CUHP SH. DEBASIS SAHOO For the smooth conduct of Student council election in the School of Tourism, Travel & hospitality management for the academic session 2018-19. 2. Member of the scrutinizing committee For the Student council election 2018-19. 3. Co-convener Training & Placement cell of School of Tourism Travel & hospitality Management. 4. Organizing member World Tourism Week Celebration at School of Tourism Travel & Hospitality Management. 5. In-charge Attendance compilation for the department of tourism & travel, SOTTHM, CUHP. 6. Organizing member Annual Sports meet-April 2018, at CUHP. 7. Management based competitions Studies, CUHP on 24th & 25th April 2018. 8. Member of scrutinization committee for nominations as well as polling officer Student Council Election, 2018. 9. Department of Journalism & Creative Writing Department of Journalism & Creative Writing 0R. PRADEEP NAIR In Director, Computer Centre 2. 1. Director, Computer Centre 2. 2. Member, Academic Council 4. 4. Chairman, School Board 4.			I Management					
SH. DEBASIS SAHOO 1. Polling officer For the smooth conduct of Student council election in the School of Tourism, Travel & hospitality management for the academic session 2018-19. 2. Member of the scrutinizing committee For the Student council election 2018-19. 3. Co-convener Training & Placement cell of School of Tourism Travel & hospitality Management. 4. Organizing member World Tourism Week Celebration at School of Tourism Travel & Hospitality Management. 5. In-charge Attendance compilation for the department of tourism & travel, SOTTHM, CUHP. 6. Organizing member Annual Sports meet-April 2018, at CUHP. 7. Management based competitions Management Fest Himspark-2018, held at School of Business & Management studies, CUHP on 24th & 25th April 2018. 8. Member of scrutinization committee for nominations as well as polling officer Student Council Election, 2018. 9. Department of Journalism & Creative Writing DR. PRADEEP NAIR 1. Director, Computer Centre 2. 2. Member, Academic Council 4. 3. Member, Academic Council 4. 4. Chairman, School Board School of Board	DR. S	. SUNDRARAMAN						
1. Polling officer For the smooth conduct of Student council election in the School of Tourism, Travel & hospitality management for the academic session 2018-19. 2. Member of the scrutinizing committee For the Student council election 2018-19. 3. Co-convener Training & Placement cell of School of Tourism Travel & hospitality Management. 4. Organizing member World Tourism Week Celebration at School of Tourism Travel & Hospitality Management, CUHP from 26-27th September 2018. 5. In-charge Attendance compilation for the department of tourism & travel, SOTTHM, CUHP. 6. Organizing member Annual Sports meet-April 2018, at CUHP. 7. Co-ordinator of Management based competitions Management Fest Himspark-2018, held at School of Business & Management studies, CUHP on 24th & 25th April 2018. 8. Member of scrutinization committee for nominations as well as polling officer Student Council Election, 2018. Department of Journalism & Creative Writing Department of Journalism & Creative Writing D. Director, Computer Centre Imagement Council 3. Member, Academic Council Academic Council 4. Chairman, School Board Member School Board			urgical Strike Day at TA	B Shahpur, CUHP				
1. & hospitality management for the academic session 2018-19. 2. Member of the scrutinizing committee For the Student council election 2018-19. 3. Co-convener Training & Placement cell of School of Tourism Travel & hospitality Management. 4. Organizing member World Tourism Week Celebration at School of Tourism Travel & Hospitality Management. 5. In-charge Attendance compilation for the department of tourism & travel, SOTTHM, CUHP. 6. Organizing member Annual Sports meet-April 2018, at CUHP. 7. Management based compilation for the department of tourism & travel, SOTTHM, CUHP. 8. Member of scrutinization committee for nominations as well as polling officer Student Council Election, 2018. School OF JOURNALISM, MASS COMMUNICATION & NEW MEDIA Department of Journalism & Creative Writing DR. PRADEEP NAIR 1. Director, Computer Centre Imagement Council 2. Member, Academic Council Imagement Council 3. Member, Academic Council Imagement Council 4. Chairman, School Board Imagement Council	SH. D	EBASIS SAHOO						
2. Member of the scrutinizing committee For the Student council election 2018-19. 3. Co-convener Training & Placement cell of School of Tourism Travel & hospitality Management. 4. Organizing member World Tourism Week Celebration at School of Tourism Travel & Hospitality Management. 5. In-charge Attendance compilation for the department of tourism & travel, SOTTHM, CUHP. 6. Organizing member Annual Sports meet-April 2018, at CUHP. 7. Co-ordinator of Management based competitions Management Fest Himspark-2018, held at School of Business & Management studies, CUHP on 24th & 25th April 2018. 8. Member of scrutinization committee for nominations as well as polling officer Student Council Election, 2018. Department of Journalism & Creative Writing Department of Journalism & Creative Writing DR. PRADEEP NAIR I. Director, Computer Centre 2. Member, Academic Council 3. Member, Academic Council 4. Chairman, School Board	1.	Polling officer						
4. Organizing member World Tourism Week Celebration at School of Tourism Travel & Hospitality Management, CUHP from 26-27th September 2018. 5. In-charge Attendance compilation for the department of tourism & travel, SOTTHM, CUHP. 6. Organizing member Annual Sports meet-April 2018, at CUHP. 7. Management based competitions Management Fest Himspark-2018, held at School of Business & Management studies, CUHP on 24th & 25th April 2018. 8. Member of scrutinization committee for nominations as well as polling officer Student Council Election, 2018. ScHOOL OF JOURNALISM, MASS COMMUNICATION & NEW MEDIA Department of Journalism & Creative Writing Director, Computer Centre 2. Member, Executive Council 3. Member, Academic Council 4. Chairman, School Board	2.							
4. Organizing member World Tourism Week Celebration at School of Tourism Travel & Hospitality Management, CUHP from 26-27th September 2018. 5. In-charge Attendance compilation for the department of tourism & travel, SOTTHM, CUHP. 6. Organizing member Annual Sports meet-April 2018, at CUHP. 7. Management based competitions Management Fest Himspark-2018, held at School of Business & Management studies, CUHP on 24th & 25th April 2018. 8. Member of scrutinization committee for nominations as well as polling officer Student Council Election, 2018. ScHOOL OF JOURNALISM, MASS COMMUNICATION & NEW MEDIA Department of Journalism & Creative Writing Director, Computer Centre 2. Member, Executive Council 3. Member, Academic Council 4. Chairman, School Board	3.	Co-convener	Training & Placemer	nt cell of School of Tourism Travel & hospitality Management.				
5. In-charge Attendance compilation for the department of tourism & travel, SOTTHM, CUHP. 6. Organizing member Annual Sports meet-April 2018, at CUHP. 7. Co-ordinator of Management Fest Himspark-2018, held at School of Business & Management studies, CUHP on 24th & 25th April 2018. 8. Member of scrutinization committee for nominations as well as polling officer Student Council Election, 2018. SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM, MASS COMMUNICATION & NEW MEDIA Department of Journalism & Creative Writing 1. Director, Computer Centre 2. 2. Member, Executive Council 3. 3. Member, Academic Council 4. 4. Chairman, School Board Council Lieu Compilation	4.	Organizing member	World Tourism Wee	k Celebration at School of Tourism Travel & Hospitality				
6. Organizing member Annual Sports meet-April 2018, at CUHP. 7. Co-ordinator of Management Fest Himspark-2018, held at School of Business & Management 7. Management based studies, CUHP on 24th & 25th April 2018. 8. Member of scrutinization committee for nominations as well as polling officer Student Council Election, 2018. SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM, MASS COMMUNICATION & NEW MEDIA Department of Journalism & Creative Writing Detector, Computer Centre 1. Director, Computer Centre Imagement Council 2. Member, Executive Council Imagement Council 3. Member, Academic Council Imagement Council 4. Chairman, School Board Imagement Council	5.	In-charge						
Co-ordinator of Management based competitions Management Fest Himspark-2018, held at School of Business & Management studies, CUHP on 24th & 25th April 2018. 8. Member of scrutinization committee for nominations as well as polling officer Student Council Election, 2018. SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM, MASS COMMUNICATION & NEW MEDIA Department of Journalism & Creative Writing DR. PR-DEEP NAIR 1. Director, Computer Centre 2. Member, Executive Council 3. Member, Academic Council 4. Chairman, School Board								
8. nominations as well as polling officer SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM, MASS COMMUNICATION & NEW MEDIA Department of Journalism & Creative Writing DR. PRADEEP NAIR 1. Director, Computer Centre 2. Member, Executive Council 3. Member, Academic Council 4. Chairman, School Board	7.	Co-ordinator of Management based	Management Fest H	imspark-2018, held at School of Business & Management				
Department of Journalism & Creative Writing DR. PRADEEP NAIR 1. Director, Computer Centre 2. Member, Executive Council 3. Member, Academic Council 4. Chairman, School Board	8.		Member of scrutinization committee for Student Council Election, 2018.					
Department of Journalism & Creative Writing DR. PRADEEP NAIR 1. Director, Computer Centre 2. Member, Executive Council 3. Member, Academic Council 4. Chairman, School Board	SCHC	OOL OF JOURNALISM, MA	SS COMMUNICATION	& NEW MEDIA				
DR. PRADEEP NAIR 1. Director, Computer Centre 2. Member, Executive Council 3. Member, Academic Council 4. Chairman, School Board								
1. Director, Computer Centre 2. Member, Executive Council 3. Member, Academic Council 4. Chairman, School Board			× ·					
2. Member, Executive Council 3. Member, Academic Council 4. Chairman, School Board			ıtre					
3. Member, Academic Council 4. Chairman, School Board		· · · · ·						
4. Chairman, School Board		-						
		-						

OTHER CONTRIBUTIONS BY FACULTY MEMBERS

	ULTY CONTRIBUTE	D AS	DETAILS OF ANY OTHE	
_	OOL OF PHYSICAL & MAT			
Depa	artment of Physics and As	tronomical	Science	
	BHAG CHAND CHAUHAN			
1.	Convenor/ Chairman/ Men	nber	Various Committees	
	F. O.S.K.S. SASTRI		Matteria Accord for Technology Develop	
1.	Participant		Visitor's Award for Technology Develop	oment
	SURENDER VERMA, ASSI	STANT PR		
1. 2.	External examiner Member		Project Viva-Voce	
2. 3.	Member		Judge panel in Hindi Saptah Judge panel in Vigyanotsav	
	OOL OF EARTH & ENVIRO			
	artment of Environmental S		SCIENCES	
	FESSOR AMBRISH KUMA		N	
			ystem at Jia and Nurpur in association wi	th Indian Institute of Remote
1.			f India for earthquake precursor studies.	
2.	Member, NAAC visit to Uni			
3.	Member selection committee			
4.	Examiner, Jammu Universi		,	
5.	Installation of one Geo-Rac	on Station	in collaboration with BARC, Mumbai at C	entral University of Himachal
э.	Pradesh, TAB: Shahpur			,
6.	External Examiner of Ph.D	Viva exam,	Jammu University in Deptt. of Envrionme	ental Sciences
	OOL OF HUMANITIES			
	artment of English			
	ROSHAN LAL SHARMA			
1.	External Expert / Member,	For the A	ppointment of Guest Faculty in English ir	n NIT, Hamirpur on 9 July 2018
	Selection Committee			
2.	External Expert/ Member		g-cum-Evaluation Committee for CAS	Dept of English, CUJ, Jammu
	External Subject Expert		Languages, Central University of	Evaluated and approved syllabi/
3.		Jammu		course curriculum being taught
				in the Departments of English & Hindi on 23 May 2018
	Convener	Committe	e to deliberate upon issues pertaining	Conducted two meetings
4.	Convener		d Health Insurance to CUHP	Conducted two meetings
ч.		employee		
	Member		ee to review CUHP Ordinances	
5.			ent upon observations made by MHRD	
	External Subject Expert		Languages, Central University of	Conducted Skill Test for various
6.	,	Jammu		non-teaching posts in CU,
				Jammu on 18 July 2018
7.	Member/External Subject	NIT, Harr	lirpur	Appointment of Guest Faculty
1.	Expert			on 09 July 2018
8.	Judge		th Festival Group I Items in	12-15 September 2018
0.			ent College, Kotshera	
9.	As External Examiner,		ed 3 PhD Theses and conducted one	
Viva-voce in COJ, Jammu				
	One candidate awarded a		"Deconstructive Reading of J.	
10.	PhD under my direct		urti's Selected Works" (Anil Singhal,	
-	supervision.	2019)		
	One DhD condidate	Toria "C	Counter perrotives in 1 M. Cost-se"	
11.	One PhD candidate submitted his thesis under		Counter-narratives in J. M. Coetzee" Deswal; defence viva awaited]	
11.	my direct supervision.	[Fialeek	Deswai, delence viva awalled]	
		1		

FAC	ULTY MEMBER		UTED AS	CONTRIBUTION TO EVENT / TH			
12.	On Examiners' Panel for the evaluation of PhD thesis of:	s' Jammu University, Punjab University, Pondicherry University, Puducherry; Dharwad University (Karnataka); University of Allahabad (UP); Kurukshetra University (Haryana); Shri Mata Vaishno Devi University (J&K); University of Jammu (J&K); IIT Kanpur (UP); Assam University, Silchar					
DR.	K.B.S. KRISHNA	New Dellii, Cel		Janinu, BHO, Banaras (UP), HPO, Sr	IIIIId.		
1.	Author	Published an a	nthology of short	stories titled Elephants on the Mind, 20	018		
DR.	KHEM RAJ SHAF		0,	· · · · · ·			
1.	Supervisor			nan Sharma on " <i>Translating Shanta Ku</i> nd Praxis" on 26 Nov. 2018	mar's Lajjo: Renegotiating		
2.	Supervisor			defended successfully by Ms. Sonia Sh Postmodern Context." 2018	arma on "Critiquing		
3.	Supervisor			defended successfully by Ms. Manishal Roy's The Ministry of Utmost Happines	,		
4.	Supervisor			defended successfully byMs. Monika. " ossman's A Horse Walks into a Bar." 2			
5.	Supervisor	Struggle in Har		defended successfully by Mr. Vikas. "D ekhar's <i>The Adivasi Will Not Dance.</i> " 20			
	IOOL OF SOCIAL						
	artment of Econo						
	AMIT KUMAR BA			10			
1.	Counting Micro C		eneral Election 20	/19			
	SATISH GANJOC						
	Dept of History		tablished the De	ot of History in 2017 at Dhauladhar Par	isar Dharmshala and		
1.		ma	Established the Dept of History in 2017 at Dhauladhar Parisar, Dharmshala, and managed it upto October 2019.				
2.	Dept of Political	ma	Established the Dept of Political Science at Sapt Sindhu Parisar, Dehra, and managed it upto October 2019.				
3.	Dept of Sociolog			of Sociology at Sapt Sindhu Parisar, Do	ehra, upto October 2019.		
	achal Pradesh Ke						
	ADITI SHARMA	anunya visitwa	nuayalaya Dush				
1.	Member, Training	and Placement	t Committee				
	ASHISH NAG	g and r lacomon					
1.	Guided 8 Studer	nts for MBA Proje	ect				
2.			nmer Training Pro	oject			
DR.	MANPREET ARO	RA					
1.	SPARSH Chairperson			liness sensitization drive was organized ar basis to CUHP students and the villa			
2.	Gender Champions Club Convener	campus to se female feticide etc. Various	nsitize the stude , girl child abuse short movies/	campus was organized in the CUHP T ents on the issues like gender equal , untouchability, harassment at workpla documentaries/ animated films wo of the students and masses.	lity, Club Convener		
3.	Member Social Development Centre	Career Counse the adopted vil Gramsabhas w	eling to the kids o lages of Shahpur	f villagers was given at regular intervals and Chatri. he month of August and September 20			
SCH	OOL OF TOURIS				I		
	artment of Touris						
	S. SUNDRARAM						
1.	Paper Setter for	various Tourism	Subjects for PG	Courses in Other Universities			

FAC	ULTY MEMBER CONTIBUTED AS	CONTRIBUTION TO EVENT / THROUGH CLUBS ETC.				
SCH	SCHOOL OF LIFE SCIENCES					
Cen	Centre for Computational Biology & Bioinformatics					
DR.	DR. SHAILENDER KUMAR VERMA					
1.	Supervisor of Dr. Ankita Sharma: ICMR- Research Associate (Funding: Indian Council of Medical Research)	Project title: Proteome scale investigation of metalloproteins in staple foods for the enrichmentof mineral micronutrients. (ICMR File Number: 3/1/2/97/2018-(Nut)				
2.	Supervisor of Mr. Dixit Sharma: ICMR-Senior Research Fellow (Funding: Indian Council of Medical Research)	Project title: Genome-scale identification of unique pathway metalloproteins of scrub typhusintracellular pathogen <i>Orientia tsutsugamushi</i> : An approach towards potential therapeutic targets for translational medicine. (ICMR File Number: ISRM/11/(38)/2017)				
SCH	SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM, MASS COMMUNICATION & NEW MEDIA					
Dep	Department of Journalism & Creative Writing					
DR.	PRADEEP NAIR					
1.	Member, School Board	School of Social Sciences				
2.	Member, School Board	School of Education				
3.	Member, BoS	Economics				
4.	Member, BoS	Tourism and Travel Management				
5.	Member, BoS	Sociology				
6.	Member, BoS	Political Science				

REPORT ON SENSITIZATION, PREVENTION & REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARRASMENT [SPARSH]

Central University of Himachal Pradesh is committed to create a workplace environment for its employees, students, staff and all other stakeholders free from any form of sexual harassment. In compliance to statutory obligations under following statutes amended from time to time, the University has taken proactive steps such as formation of regulatory committees, organising awareness and sensitization programmes etc. to make the workplace safe and secured from all possible angles in letter and spirit:

- 1. Central Universities Act 2009 [Section 28(n)];
- 2. Ordinance No. 29 of Central University of Himachal Pradesh;
- 3. SHWW(PPR) Act, 2013 The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013;
- 4. SHWW (PPR) Rules, 2013 The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Rules, 2013 reg. GSR 769(E);
- 5. Office Order of DOPT, GOI dated 27. 11. 2014 Alignment of Service Rules with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013; and
- 6. CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964 and CCS (CCA) Rules, 1965

FORMATION OF APEX COMMITTEE ON SPARSH

In order to reiterate its commitment towards creating a sexual harassment free work environment, Central University of Himachal Pradesh has constituted an Apex Committee on Sensitization, Prevention and Redressal of Sexual Harassment (SPARSH), which shall be committed to the elimination of all forms of discrimination against women and shall take proactive steps towards gender sensitization and elimination of sexual harassment. To fulfil the objectives of the University, ApexCommittee is dedicated to provide, for all women who fall within its jurisdiction including academic and non-academic staff, students and other employees, a place of work and study free from gender discrimination, sexual harassment and exploitation. SPARSH, CUHP seeks to encourage all employees etc. to express their opinions and feelings about any related problem or complaint of sexual harassment in a freely, responsibly and orderly manner.

FORMATION OF UNIVERSITY COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE

As on date of reporting, the University has also formed a University Complaints Committee (UCC) in April, 2015 as per the provisions of SHWW (PPR) Act, 2013 to deal with the complaints, if any.

ANNUAL REPORT BRIEF OF SPARSH

S.No.	Items	Number of Cases
1.	Number of complaints of Sexual Harassment received in the year (2018-19)	Nil
2.	Number of complaints disposed off during the year (2018-19)	Nil
3.	Number of cases pending for more than 90 days (2018-19)	Nil
4.	Nature of Action	Nil

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE POLICY

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE POLICY OF THE UNION

Committed to promote and implement Official Language Hindi Policy of the Union, the Central University of Himachal Pradesh took every possible step to achieve the targets of Annual Programme 2018-19 and gradualprogress has been reported. Constant efforts were made to implement the provisions of Official Language Act 1963, Official Language Rules 1976, the Orders of the Hon'ble President, Instructions of Hon'ble Committee of Parliament on Official Language, Directives of Department of Official Language and the items of Minutes of Town Official Language Implementation Committee issued from time to time.

The employees are being made aware of and motivated through quarterly Hindi Workshops, Hindi Competitions and Incentive Scheme. Four workshops were organized during the year. The Official Language Implementation Committee reviews the progress and implementation of policy through its quarterly review meetings.

The first Sub-Committee of Hon'ble Committee of Parliament on Official Language inspected the Central University of Himachal Pradesh at Dharamshala and New Delhi on 23 September, 2016 & 01 March, 2017 respectively. All efforts are being made to complete the tasks / achieve the targets of assurances given by the University to the Hon'ble Committee at the earliest. The action taken report on the assurances has been submitted in January 2018 to the office of Hon'ble Committee of Parliament on Official Language, New Delhi.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION COMMITTEE

An Official Language Implementation Committee has been constituted in the Central University of Himachal Pradesh through which progress and implementation of the Official Language Policy of the Union is monitored. The following members are contributing in progress of Official Language Hindi through this committee as on **31.03.2019**:

SI.No.	Name & Designation	
1.	Prof. Kuldip Chand Agnihotri, Vice-Chancellor	Chairman
2.	Prof. Hans Raj Sharma, Pro-Vice-Chancellor	Member
3.	Dr. GautamVyathit, Hindi Litterateur	Special Invitee
4.	Brig. Jagdish Chand Rangra (Retd), Registrar	Member
5.	Prof. Baldev Bhai Sharma, Pr. Eminent & Head, Department of Mass communication and Electronic Media	Member
6.	Prof. I.V. Malhan, Dean, School of Mathematics, Computer & Information Sciences	Member
7.	Prof. Ambrish Kumar Mahajan, Dean, School of Life Sciences	Member
8.	Prof. Balwan Singh Gautam, Chair Pr., Dr. Ambedkar Chair	Member
9.	Dr. Sanjiv Sharma, Controller of Examinations	Member
10.	Prof. Roshan Lal Sharma, Dean, School of Humanities & Languages	Member
11.	Prof. Mushtaq Ahmad, Dean, School of Earth & Environmental Sciences	Member
12.	Prof. Pradeep Kumar, Dean, School of Journalism, Mass Communication & New Media	Member
13.	Prof. Manoj Saxena, Dean, School of Education	Member
14.	Prof. Bhag Chand Chauhan, Dean, School of Physics & Material Science	Member
15.	Dr. Sanjeev Gupta, Dean, School of Business and Management Studies	Member
16.	Dr. Bhagwan Singh, Head, Department of Marketing & Supply Chain Management	Member
17.	Dr. Chandra Kant Singh, Assistant Professor, Hindi	Member
18.	Shri Sanjay Kumar Singh, Assistant Director (OL)	Member Secretary
	eetings of Official Language Implementation Committee were held on 26.06.2018 019 during the year.	8, 27.09.2018, 31.12.2018 &

UNIVERSITY FINANCE

BUDGET ESTIMATES (FY 2018-19) AND REVISED BUDGET ESTIMATES (FY 2017-18)

The Budget Estimates for the year 2018-19 and Revised Budget Estimates 2017-18 were prepared and approved by the authorities of the University. The Revised Budget Estimates for the year 2017-18 and Budget Estimates for the year 2018-19, showing the Grants, University Income and Expenditure are as under:

RECEIPTS Rupees in Lak					es in Lakhs	
Head	Actuals for 2016-17	Budget Estimates for 2017-18	Actuals upto 31.12.2017	Revised Estimates for 2017-18	Budget Estimates for 2018-19	
RECEIPTS						
I. A.Plan General Development (Maintenance)	3759.36	4908.08	3668.50	5306.29	7449.56	
I. B.Plan General Development (Capital)	3139.90	18551.61	3055.46	5120.18	5729.24	
Total Plan General Development (A+B)	6899.26	23459.69	6723.96	10426.47	13178.80	
II. Fellowship to Non NET M.Phil. / Ph.D. Scholars	13.25	150.00	74.00	113.25	150.00	
IV. Leave salary & Pension contribution / Retirement benefit	0.00	40.00	0.00	40.00	40.00	
V. Deposits and Earmarked Funds	423.39	500.00	458.99	543.05	671.93	
TOTAL RECEIPTS (I TO V)	7335.90	24149.69	7256.95	11122.77	14040.73	

EXPENDITURE				Ru	pees in Lakhs		
Head	Actuals for 2016-17	Budget Estimates for 2017-18	Actuals upto 31.12.2017	Revised Estimates for 2017-18	Budget Estimates for 2018-19		
EXPENDITURE	EXPENDITURE						
I.A. Plan General Development (Maintenance)	1429.55	4908.08	1073.57	1967.37	7449.56		
I.B.Plan General Development (Capital)	84.44	1765.36	0.00	1765.36	5729.24		
Total Plan General Development (A+B)	1513.99	6673.44	1073.57	3732.73	13178.80		
II. Fellowship to Non-NET M. Phil/ Ph.D Scholars	29.65	150.00	0.00	29.65	150.00		
III. Leave salary & Pension contribution / Retirement benefit	0.00	40.00	0.00	40.00	40.00		
IV. Deposits and Earmarked Funds	24.40	500.00	15.84	21.12	671.93		
TOTAL EXPENDITURE (I TO V)	1568.04	7363.44	1089.41	3823.50	14040.73		